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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/ Tariff for FY 2016-17

January 29, 2016

Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited (PVVNL) Truing -Up of FY 2013-14 and Annual Revenue

Requirement for FY 2016-17

Preliminary Information Requirement / Discrepancies in the Petition

1) Petitioner should submit the replies in soft copy and hard copy. (5 Nos.)

2) All the letters/correspondence / annexures should be submitted in scanned PDE copies.

3) In case any submission has already been made to the Commission earlier, the same should

be re-submitted to make it part of the present proceedings.

A. General

1. Tariff Formats for (i) True Up of FY 2013-14 & (ii) ARR/ Tariff for FY 2016-17

a. It has been observed that there are certain forms specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations,

2006 which the Petitioner has not submitted. Further, some of the formats submitted by the

Petitioner along with the Petition are either not filled completely or some of the cells are left

unfilled with only totals entered in the respective cells. The Petitioner should provide the details
as prescribed in the formats in line with the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. The missing or
incomplete Forms are listed below:

True up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

_ Form No. : Particulars
S2 Balance Sheet
S3 Cash flow statement
S8 Energy Balance
S10 Accounting Ratios
F1 Revenue from Tariff and Charges
F4 Summary of Own Generation & Power Purchase
Fda Monthly Power Purchase Details
F6 Employee Strength
F6b Retirement Pattern
F8 Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation
F9a Domestic loans, bonds and financial leasing
F16 Project-wise / Scheme-wise Capital Expenditure
F19 Current Assets and Liabilities
T1 Existing & Proposed Tariff v
T2 Revenue from Current Tariffs in Ensuing Year v
T3 Revenues at Proposed Tariffs for the Ensuing Year v
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Form No. Particulars
P1 Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears
Pla Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears of Government
P2 T&D Losses in LT and HT Systems
P2a Losses in 33 KV system
P2b Losses in 11 KV system
P2c Losses in LT system
P3 Consumer Complaint
P4 Voltage Profile
P5 Transformer and Line Length Details
P6 Abstract of outages due to tripping in HT feeders
P7 Failure of Transformers
P8 Billing Periodicity
P9 Electrical Accidents
P10 Peak Demand
P11 Management and operation related ratios
P12 Debt Restructuring
P13 Release of New Service Connection
P14 Status of Metering

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that out of the list, the ticket forms are provided in soft copy in

compact disk attached herewith. For the remaining forms petitioner seeks some more time.

b. Petitioner should submit the complete filled in formats from FY 2013-14 till FY 2016-17.
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

B. Truing-up for FY 2013-14

2. UPPCL CAG Report

The Petitioner should submit the Audited accounts of UPPCL for FY 2013-14 along with the
supplementary audit report of CAG to make it the part of current proceedings. Petitioner should
also submit the provisional accounts of UPPCL for FY 2014-15.

Licensee’s Response

The audited accounts for FY 2013-14 of UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of

CAG and provisional accounts for FY 2014-15 are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1".
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3. Power Purchase

a.

With regard to the power purchase cost the Petitioner has submitted that, it has calculated the
allowable power purchase input at Discom end by grossing up the actual energy sales by the
approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever is lower and
thereafter, the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk Supply
Rate to derive the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2013-14. However, in Table 2-20of the
Petition the actual energy received at Discom end is mentioned to be 77,586.12 MUs whereas
the Petitioner has considered 79,820.83 MUs for grossing up with approved transmission loss of
5.26% to reach at actual power purchase level of 84,251.84 MUs. In this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the revised power purchase cost based on the approach adopted by the
Commission in the last Tariff Order and as stated by the Petitioner in its approach for claiming
power purchase cost for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the revised power purchase cost and calculation of revised
bulk supply tariff based on the approach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order
dated 18" June, 2015. Further the Petitioner humbly submits that there is substantial rise in
actual transmission loss level for FY 2013-14 is due to increase in Inter-State transmission losses.
The actual Inter-State transmission losses approved for FY 2013-14 were 1.65% against which
the actual inter-state transmission losses for FY 2013-14 is 3.67%.

In this regard Petitioner further requests the Hon’ble Commission to kindly approve the
additional power purchase quantum due to increase in Inter-State transmission losses, as the
same is beyond the control of the Petitioner, while approving the revised Bulk Supply Tariff.
Accordingly the Petitioner has worked out the revised Bulk Supply Tariff for the purpose of
truing —up for FY 2013-14 as depicted in the table below..

; : True-up

Particulars Unit Approved Actuals Petition
Power Purchase MU 84,632.00 84,251.84 83,871.72
Inter-State Transmission Losses MU 1,397.00 3,344.80 3,329.71
Inter-State Transmission Losses % 1.65% 3.97% 3.97%
Intra-State Transmission Losses MU 3,054.00 3,320.92 80,542.01
Intra-State Transmission Losses % 3.67% 4.10% 3.67%
Energy available at Discom End MU 80,181.00 | 77,586.12 | 77,586.12
Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL cha rges) Rs Crore 31,456.00 33,233.64 | 33,083.70
Power Purchase Cost per unit Rs/kWh 3.72 3.94 3.94
O&M Expenses of UPPCL Rs Crore 157.71
Allowable Power Purchase Cost at Discom end Rs Crore 33,241.40
Power Purchase Cost per unit at Discom end (BST) Rs/kWh 4.284
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Further in line with the approach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order dated 18"
June, 2015, the Petitioner has also included the 0&M expenses incurred by UPPCL for procuring the

power for the Discoms. Accordingly such O&M expense for the purpose of Truing up has been
considered as a part of Bulk Supply Tariff.

b. The Commission in its Tariff Order dated June 18, 2015 had given the following direction.

“Thus, in order to have greater clarity the Commission directs the Licensees that, from FY
2013-14 onwards it should clearly depict the total power purchase cost incurred at UPPCL
level based on actual power purchase cost, total power purchase cost billed by the UPPCL
to the Distribution Licensees and power cost payable to UPPCL in its true-up petitions for

future years.”

Accordingly the Petitioner should submit the above mentioned details as directed by the

Commission for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits the required data in the following tables

Amount
icul
Particulars (Rs. Crore)
Power Purchase Cost 31,956.62
PGCIL Charges 1,277.02
Total Power Purchase Cost incurred at UPPCL Level 33,233.64
Amount
icul
Particulars (Rs. Crore)
DVVNL 7,980.02
MVVNL 6,693.04
PVVNL 11,374.21
PuVVNL 7,966.35
KESCO 1,663.59
Total- Pm:ver p.urchase cost billed by the UPPCL to the 35,677.21
Distribution Licensees
Minimum of
Target and Allowable B:’;‘:::'Ul: PZU:;L ersziﬁ
Particulars Sales (MU) Actual Power Purchase LR ot
Dietibian (ML) Tanff on Truing -up (Rs.
. (Rs./kWh) Crore)
Losses
DVVNL 13,148.05 28.00% 18,260.56 4,284 7,823.65
MVVNL 10,710.70 23.00% 13,910.39 4.284 | 5,959.84
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M umiof Trued-up Power Purchase
Target and Allowable
Particulars Sales (MU) Actual Power Purchase pulk Sl:lpply Payabl-e s
Distribution (MU) Tariff on Truing -up (Rs.
(Rs./kWh) Crore)
Losses
PVVNL 18,536.64 23.00% 24,073.59 4.284 10,314.22
PuVVNL 12,742.52 22.00% 16,336.08 4.284 6,999.12
KESCO 2,458.09 23.00% 3,192.33 4.284 1,367.74
Total power cost payable to UPPCL in its true-up petitions for future years 32,464.56

c. Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses and Sales at UPPCL level for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses and sales at UPPCL level has
already been submitted before the Hon’ble Commission forming part of the True-up Petition.
The Petitioner in table 2-2 of the True-up petition for FY 2013-14 has clearly mentioned the total
power purchase, total units sold to discosms and total distribution losses at UPPCL level. The
same is been reproduced for the kind reference of the Hon’ble commission:

Particulars Unit Approved ’ Actuals
Power Purchase T MU 84,632.00 | 84,251.84
Transmission Loss MU 4,451.00 6,665.72
Transmission Loss % 5.26% 7.91%
Energy available at Discom End MU 80,181.00 : 77,586.12

The above figures are as per the Balance Sheet of UPPCL for FY 2013-14 and can be verified from
notes to accounts forming annexure to the Balance Sheet. The audited accounts for FY 2013-14
of UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG and provisional accounts for FY
2014-15 are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1".

d. As regard the detailed analysis of the losses, the Petitioner should submit the Circle wise AT&C
Losses for last six years as per the enclosed Annexure -1 Circle wise losses, thereby grossing
them up to Discom level. Thus, the Petitioner should submit the same in the format as specified

by the Commission, for the proceedings in the matter of ARR / Tariff for FY 2016-17.

Licensee’s Response:

It is humbly submitted that the circle wise AT&C losses, are not maintained at the circle level in

the particular format issued by the Hon’ble Commission. However the circle wise AT&C losses

[
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for FY 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 (upto November) are enclosed herewith marked as
“Annexure-2",

e. The Petitioner should submit the detailed break-up the energy procured from short term
sources and unscheduled interchange (Ul) along with the power purchase rates for FY 2013-14.

In case the Petitioner is not able to submit the above data, the Commission may disallow the
related Power Purchase Cost.

Licensee’s Response:
The detailed break-up of the energy procured from short term sources and unscheduled

interchange (Ul) along with the power purchase rates is hereby annexed marked as
“Annexure-3",

f.  As regard to the Inter State and Intra State Transmission Losses for FY 2013-14 the Petitioner
has claimed transmission losses at consolidated level as 5.26% against the actual loss of 7.91%.
In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the breakup of Inter-State transmission losses and
Intra-State transmission loss (claimed in Petition as well as actual) for FY 2013-14. The Petitioner

should also submit reason for such a rise in actual loss level for FY 2013-14 over the past years.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of the Intra-State transmission losses for FY
2013-14 are provided in the table below:

Particulars FY 14
Inter-State transmission losses (%) 3.97%
Intra-State transmission losses (%) 4.10%

Further in regard with the Commission’s query reason for such a rise in actual loss level for FY 2013-
14, the Petitioner humbly submits that the same is due to increase in Inter-State transmission
losses. The actual Inter-State transmission losses for FY 2012-13 were 1.17%, against which the
losses for FY 2013-14 have been recorded at 3.97%. The actual Intra-State transmission losses for FY
2012-13 were 4.08%, against which the losses for FY 2013-14 have been recorded at 4.10%.

In this regard Petitioner further requests the Hon’ble Commission to kindly approve the
additional power purchase quantum while approving the revised Bulk Supply Tariff, due to
increase in Inter-State transmission losses, as the same is beyond the control of the Petitioner.
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Particulars Unit Approved Actuals -;L:;:s
Power Purchase MU 84,632.00 | 84,251.84 83,871.72
Inter-State Transmission Losses MU 1,397.00 3,344.80 3,329.71
Inter-State Transmission Losses % 1.65% 3.97% 3.97%
Intra-State Transmission Losses MU 3,054.00 3,320.92 80,542.01
Intra-State Transmission Losses % 3.67% 4.10% 3.67%
Energy available at Discom End MU 80,181.00 77,586.12 77,586.12
Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges) Rs Crore 31,456.00 | 33,233.64 | 33,083.70
Power Purchase Cost per unit Rs/kWh 3.72 3.94 3.94
0&M Expenses of UPPCL Rs Crore 157.71
Allowable Power Purchase Cost at Discom end Rs Crore 33,241.40
Power Purchase Cost per unit at Discom end (BST) Rs/kwh 4,284

g. The Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges)
(Table 2-2 of Petition) and not submitted the bifurcated details of power purchase cost and
PGCIL charges. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the segregated details of PGCIL
charges and power purchase cost for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

As desired the breakup of PGCIL charges and power purchase cost for FY 2013-14 is detailed as

below:
Particulars . ~ Amount (Rs. Crore)
Power Purchase Cost 31,956.62
PGCIL Charges 1,277.02

Total Power Purchase Cost
incurred at UPPCL level

The above figures are as per the audited balance sheet (Note-21) of UPPCL for FY 2013-14.

33,233.64

h. The Petitioner should submit source wise actual power purchase quantum and power purchase

cost (with break up for fixed charges, energy charges and other charges for FY 2013-14 at UPPCL
level.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner hereby submits that source wise actual power purchase quantum and power
purchase cost (with break up for fixed charges, energy charges and other charges for FY 2013-14
at UPPCL level has already been submitted with the Hon’ble Commission at the time of
submitting the data gap replies in respect with the ARR Petition for 2?1’5\-}6. However the
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petitioner hereby re-submits the same for kind consideration of the Hon’ble Commission. The

details are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-4”,

4. O&M Expense

a. Petitioner in its True up Petition for FY 2013-14 have claimed the actual O&M Expenses as per
the audited accounts. Petitioner should also submit the normative O&M Expenses as per the
Regulation 4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation 4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 is been calculated considering the following methodology, which has also been considered

by the Hon’ble Commission in its previous True-up Orders:

e The inflation index for FY 2013-14 is calculated based on the weighted average index of
WPI and CPI

® The normative O&M expenses for FY 2012-13 as approved by the Hon’ble Commission
in its previous True-up Order have been escalated using the inflation index of FY 2013-
14 to arrive at the normative O&M Expenses for FY 2013-14

e Further, in addition to the normative O&M expenses based on inflation, the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 provide for incremental O&M expenses at 2.5 % on addition to

asset during the previous year

FY 2012-13
: : (Normatwe as FY_ 201_3—14 Py 2013-14
Particulars per True-up (True-Up ¥ (Norrmative)
Order dtd Petition) i
18.06.2015)
Employee Expenses
Employee Cost and Provisions 377.11 392.24 406.12
Incremental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% 10.27
Gross Employee Expenses 377.11 392.24 416.40
Expenses Capitalised 136.83 141.86 141.86
Net Employee Expenses 240.28 250.39 274.54
A&G Expenses
Admin & Gen Expenses 48.21 79.51 51.92
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FY 2012-13
_ (Normative as FY 2013'14 FY 2013-14
Particulars per True-up (True-Up (Normative)
Order dtd Petition) :
18.06.2015)
Incremental Admin & Gen Expenses @ 2.5% 1.31
Gross Admin & Gen Expenses 48.21 79.51 53.23
Expenses Capitalised 12.57 22.44 22.44
Net Admin & Gen Expenses 35.64 57.08 30.80
R&M Expenses
Repair & Maintenance Expenditure 156.90 207.52 168.97
Incremental R&M Expenses @ 2.5% 4.27
Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses 156.90 207.52 173.25
Gross O&M Expenses 582.22 679.28 642.88
Expenses Capitalised 149.40 164.29 164.29
Net O&M Expenses 432.82 514.98 478.58

b. The Petitioner should also compute the efficiency gain (if any) based on the normative O&M
Expenses of FY 2013-14, as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and the approach
adopted by the Commission in its earlier Tariff Orders.

Licensee’s Response

The efficiency gain based on the approach adopted by the Commission is provided as per the

table below:
: FY 2013-14 FY 2013-14 s
Particulars (As per Order (True-Up (Normative)
dtd 31.05.2013) Petition)
Gross O&M Expenses 626.30 679.28 642.88
Expenses Capitalised 68.48 164.29 164.29
Net O&M Expenses 557.82 514.98 478.58
Efficiency Gains (50%) 39.62

sRiel Bogicel

§R.A.'J
hawan Exia.

ll-Aniol HnnTghuhow.



Deficiency Note on PVVNL'’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

¢ Asregards the O&M expenses the Petitioner should clarify whether the CGRF expenses have
been included in O&M expenses claimed for FY 2013-14. Petitioner should submit the details of
CGRF expenses separately for FY 2013-14,

Licensee’s Response

The CGRF expenses are part of the O&M expenses being claimed by the licensee. Currently such
expenses are not separately accounted for. Hence the details of such expenses are not available
with the licensee. However, it is prayed that the Hon’ble Commission may allow an adhoc
allowance towards the CGRF expenses considering the remuneration norms and associated

costs in the CGRF framework approved by the Hon’ble Commission.

5. Capital Investment

a. Petitioner in its True-up Petition has claimed the GFA addition as Rs. 1286.72 Crore for FY 2013-
14. However, the Petitioner has not submitted the source of funding of such capitalisation.

Petitioner should submit the detailed source-wise funding of the above mentioned GFA
addition for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

Itis stated that the Hon’ble Commission in the true up order for FY 2008-09 to 2012-13 and ARR
order for FY 2015-16 had considered a normative tariff approach wherein it had considered a
normative gearing of 70:30.

Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year was
considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be financed
through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer
contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and interest
thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The licensee is agreeable to this normative approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission. No
deviation in this approach has been sought by the licensee. The licensee has prepared the true

up petition for FY 2013-14 based on this normative approach approved by the Hon’ble
Commission.

b. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the interest rate of 12.48% for computing the
interest expenses for FY 2013-14 which is as per the weighted average intf’r@gt rate of the
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licensee as per audited accounts. However, the computation of the same has not been
submitted, the Petitioner should submit the detailed computation for arriving at the above

considered rate of interest with due reconciliation with the audited accounts of FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the weighted average interest rate depicted in the table 2-9
of the True-up Petition for FY 2013-14. Further the detailed computation for arriving at the
interest rate of 12.48% is shown in the table below: '

Particulars Particulars Reference FY 2013-14

Opening Loan -

L Bal 2,217.92
(Excluding Bank Short Term Loans) Operivg Losn alinga Sheet
Closing Loan Balance Closing Loan

Bal h 2,482.21
(Excluding Bank Short Term Loans) | Balance 2EMCE Sneet
Average Loan Balance Aerigeloan 2350.07
Balance
Interest (Excluding Bond Interest Profit & Loss
t 293.31

and Finance Charges) Interest Alc
Rate of Interest Rate of Interest 12.48%

6.

Interest on Working Capital

a. Petitioner in its Petition has considered the rate of interest for computing the interest on

working capital for FY 2013-14 as 12.50%. Petitioner should submit the basis for considering
above rate of interest.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has used the same rate of interest on working capital for
true-up petition of FY 2013-14 as was approved in the tariff order for the relevant year.

It has been observed that the actual Interest on Working Capital for FY 2013-14 is exorbitantly
higher than the interest on working capital approved in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. The
actual interest on Working capital submitted by the Licensee is Rs. 551.52 Crore as against
approved interest on working capital of 138.98 Crore. In this regard, the Petitioner should
submit the justification for the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has claimed the interest on working_capital as per the
normative methodology prescribed by the Tariff Regulations and adopted 'by the Hon’ble

STLLER
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Commission in the previous true-up and tariff orders without imposing any additional burden on
the consumers,

7. Consumer Security Deposit

a. Petitioner in its petition has claimed the interest on consumer security deposit as Rs. 70.49
Crore. The Petitioner should submit the detailed computation of interest on consumer security
for FY 2013-14clearly indicating the opening balance, additions during the year and closing
balance of the consumer security deposit.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the opening balance, additions during the year and closing

balance of the consumer security deposit and interest thereon is provided in the table below:

_ FY 2013-14

Particulars (Audited)
Opening Balance of Security Deposit 939.05
Additions during the Year 60.06
Closing Balance of Security Deposit 999.10
Interest on Consumer Security Deposit 70.49

b. Petitioner should submit the rate of interest considered for payment of interest on consumer
security deposit in FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit claimed in the
true-up petition is as per actual audited accounts for FY 2013-14

c¢. Further, with regard to the payment of interest on consumer security deposit, the Petitioner
should submit an undertaking that, it has paid all the dues pertaining to interest on consumer
security deposit for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit is being paid as
per the provisions of the Electricity Supply Code and the Tariff Orders issued by the Hon’ble
Commission.

Chief Bngincer (R.A.W.)
PPCL, Shakti Bhawan Exta,
Marg, Lucknew.
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8. Depreciation

It has been observed that the Petitioner for the purpose of Truing-up has claimed the
depreciation at the uniform depreciation rate of 7.84% based on the rate approved by the
Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2013-14. However, as per Regulation 4.9 (1) (b) of
Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 states that the depreciation should be calculated annually
at the rates specified in the Annexure — B of the mentioned Regulations. Petitioner should
submit the justification for not considering the depreciation rates as mentioned in the

Annexure-B (Depreciation Schedule) of the Regulations.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines
and distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2013-14, the Hon’ble Commission had

considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
truing up in respect of financial year 2013-14.

Petitioner should submit the depreciation computation for FY 2013-14 considering depreciation

rates prescribed in Annexure — B of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines
and distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2013-14, the Hon’ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the

truing up in respect of financial year 2013-14. The detailed computation is provided in the table
below:

Particulars Opening | Additions | Deductio Closing i DEPF?;::;“O“ § gt::i::
GFA to GFA ns to GFA | GFA = 3

| considered ion w
Land & Land Rights N
i) Unclassified 1.00 0.63 - 1.62
ii) Freehold Land = - -
Buildings 76.10 3.18 0.92 78.36 7.84% 6.05
Other Civil Works = - 7.84% -
Plant & Machinery 1,400.98 830.53 654.84 1,576.67 /'7.34% 116.72




Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

i D iati
Particulars Opening | Additions | Deductio @ Closing ep;::eastmn gtm:::;i
GFA | toGFA  nstoGFA  GFA : 2
| | . considered ion
Lines, Cable Network etc. 2,394.92 443.70 38.02 2,800.59 7.84% 203.66
Vehicles 0.26 0.18 0.12 0.32 7.84% 0.02
Furniture & Fixtures 9.80 4.37 5.01 9.16 7.84% 0.74
Office Equipments 7.32 4.15 0.04 11.42 7.84% 0.73
Jeep & Motor Car - - 7.84% -
Assets taken over from the
Licensee pending final
valuation 5 = =
Total 3,890.37 | 1,286.72 698.94 4,478.14 327.94
Fixed Asset as per Transfer
Scheme 2,387.92 2,387.92 7.84% 187.21
GRAND TOTAL 6,278.29 @ 1,286.72 698.94 6,866.06 7.84% 515.16

c. Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the Fixed Asset Register for FY 2013-14, Petitioner
should submit the same at the earliest.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has not been able to finalise the preparation of the FARs

due to the huge backlog of previous financial years and due to the fact that the transfer scheme

has still not been finalised. The Petitioner humbly requests that depreciation may be allowed to
the petitioner based on the GFA balance as per audited accounts as it has been duly certified by
the statutory auditors and by the CAG.

d. Petitioner should confirm that the accumulated depreciation in FY 2013-14 is less than 90% of

GFA for all assets, since assets cannot be depreciated beyond 90% of GFA in accordance with the

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution

Tariff) Regulation, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee confirms that the depreciation in FY 2013-14 is less than 90% of GFA for all assets.

€hief Bagineer (R.AW)

““14-As

hakti Bhawan Extl
hok Marg. Lucknow.
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9.

10.

Prior Period Expense

Petitioner in its Petitions has claimed the prior period expenses of Rs. 159.60 Crore for the purpose
of Truing-up of FY 2013-14. As regard the same, the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014
has directed the Licensee to file a separate Petition for approval of prior period expenses / income
for FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12 which should clearly indicate the head wise and year wise bifurcation
of prior period expenses / income clearly indicating the impact of such expenses or incomes on
various ARR components and such impact should not exceed the normative expenses for any

particular year. Petitioner should submit the relevant information for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 as
well.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the prior period expenses / incomes are recognised in the
financial statements in compliance with the Accounting Standards (AS 5) (Revised) on ‘Net Profit or
Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies’ which does not require
year wise classification of prior period items. As there was no statutory requirement of classifying
the prior period items with respect to the each year to which they pertain, such information was not
specifically depicted in the audited accounts. Considering this the expenses and incomes which are
omitted to be accounted for in one or more financial years are accounted for as and when such
omissions or errors are detected. It is humbly submitted that the prior period expenses may be

allowed as stated in the audited accounts which has also received the approval of the CAG.

Provision for bad and Doubtful Debts, Subsidy & Others

The Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Bad and Doubtful debts written off during FY
2013-14 duly reconciled with the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the normative amount set aside as provision for bad and

doubtful debts in FY 2013-14 is to the tune of Rs. 54.64 crore, being worked out as 2% of the closing
balance of Trade Receivables.

The Petitioner should submit the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer
contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2013-14 with the audited accolints of FY 2013-14,
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Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer
contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2013-14 with the audited accounts of FY 2013-14is
detailed in the table below:

X FY 2013-14
Particulars (Audited)
Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, Grants and 1204.48
Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets
Additions during the year 203.02
Less: Amortisation 78.04
Closing Balance 1329.47

c.  Petitioner in its Petition has claimed the allocation of 0&M of UPPCL for FY 2013-14 as Rs. 48.08
Crore. The Petitioner should submit the computation of arri\;ing at the above mentioned amount of
Rs. 48.98 Crore along with the supporting documents. Petitioner should also submit the breakup of

the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G Expenses and R& M Expenses.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detailed computation of arriving at of O&M of UPPCL for FY
2013-14 along with the breakup of the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G
Expenses and R&M Expenses in shown in the table below:

Table: Computation of O&M Expenses of UPPCL for FY 2013-14

Seies Balance Sheet FY 2013-14
AR Note (Audited)
Employee Benefit Expenses Note No.22 | 138.48
Administrative, General and Other Expenses Note No. 25 19.23
Total O&M Expenses 157.71
Table: Allocation of 0&M Expenses in the ratio of Input Energy
Particulars DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PUVVNL KESCO NPCL Total
I
E:s:’gty 18,436.63 | 14,252.93 | 24,098.90 | 16,928.91 | 3,554.39 | 314.36 | 77,586.12
Total O&M Expenses — UPPCL 157.71

o&m 37.48 28.97 48.98 34.41 7.22 064 .| 157.71
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Further, it would be imperative to mention, that in line with the approach adopted by the
Hon’ble Commission for approving the Bulk Supply Tariff in its last True-up Order for FY
2012-13, the Petitioner has also included the UPPCL O&M expenses as a part of Bulk Supply
Tariff for the purpose of truing-up for FY 2013-14, as submitted in the reply to the Query
3(a) of this document.

d. The Petitioner should submit the subcategory wise details of pending dues as prescribed in Form P1
and Form Pla of the formats of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the current query is repetitive as the same format has already
been sought in Query no. 1

e. Petitioner has submitted the actual subsidy received from GoUP during FY 2013-14 as Rs. 1546.79
Crore. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the details of the subsidy utilised for various
categories along with justification.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the subsidy used for various categories is shown in
the table below:

Particulars PVVNL
R E Subsidy 103.60
Revenue Subsidy 1,098.97
Revenue Subsidy against ED 344.22
Total 1,546.79

f. It has come into the knowledge of the Commission that the GoUP has been providing subsidy on the
purchase of Solar power. The Petitioner should provide year wise details for the same starting from
FY 2012-13 to FY 2015-16 (till December 2015). The Petitioner should also show detail calculation
and its adjustment in the true up of ARR for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that under the U.P. solar power policy, 2013, projects of around
450MW have been awarded on competitive bid basis with Schedule COD upto January 2017 and
with the terms that UPPCL will pay tariff upto Case-1 tariff rates and the balance amount would be
administered by U.P.NEDA through budgetary support. UPPCL has started recei ing such subsidy
only in 2015-16. The details of the same would be available only after the accolints of 2015-16 have
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been duly audited. Further, the Petitioner humbly submits that no subsidy has been received for FY
2012-13 to 2014-15.

g. The Petitioner should submit the audited actual category and sub-category wise billing determinants
(Sales, number of consumers and connected load) for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of audited actual category and sub-category wise

billing determinants (Sales, number of consumers and connected load) for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-
14 are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-5".

h. The Petitioner in para 2.2.1 of the Truing up Petition for FY 2013-14 has submitted that the actual
revenue from sale of power as Rs. 9025.95 Crore is including delayed payment surcharge. As
Delayed Payment Surcharge is part of the non-tariff income, Petitioner should, confirm that such
amount has not been double accounted in the total revenue. Further, the Petitioner should also

submit the reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2013-14 from the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the delayed payment surcharge has only been taken into
consideration while calculating the total revenue and does not form part of Non-Tariff Income. The
detailed reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2013-14 with the audited accounts is
summarized | the table below:

S s FY 2013-14
articulars (Audited)
Revenue from Energy Sales 8,926.72
Delayed Payment Surcharge 99.22
Total Revenue for Truing-up 9,025.95

i. The Licensee should submit the details regarding the energy internally consumed as specified in the
Note-150f the audited accounts of FY 2013-140f the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The energy internally consumed represents the energy consumed at the offices of the distribution
companies and the field offices.

j. The Petitioner has considered finance charge of Rs. 13.14 Crore for FY 2013-1 ]ainst the approved

bank charges of Rs.0.09 Crore. The Petitioner should submit reason for such ificrease.

r—
T

€hiel Bagincer (R.A.U.)
@PPCL, Shakti Bhawan Exia,
14- Ashok Marg, Lacknew,
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Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the above query is not well-defined and therefore requests the
" Commission to kindly re-frame the query.

k. Petitioner should also submit the detailed break-up of Revenue (Rs. Crore) and Sales (MU) for FY

2013-14 for each category and sub-category of consumers as specified in the Rate Schedule (i.e.
from LMV-1 to HV-4) for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response:

The requisite data towards Revenue and Sales are hereby enclosed and marked as “Annexure-5",

|.  The Petitioner should submit category and sub-category wise increase in revenue due to tariff
increase in FY 2013-14 over the existing tariff for FY 2012-13 in a workable MS-Excel sheet. The

model should also reflect the actual energy billed, revenue billed and revenue realised. The

Petitioner should also perform similar exercise for FY 2014-15.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of category and sub-category wise increase in
revenue due to tariff increase in FY 2013-14 over the existing tariff for FY 2012-13 and details of
category and sub-category wise increase in revenue due to tariff increase in FY 2014-15 over the
existing tariff for FY 2013-14 are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-5"

m. The Petitioner should submit the energy balance for FY 2013-14 as per the below mentioned format:

Others
FY 2013-14 (Audited) | Unit DVVNL |MVVNL| PVVNL |PuVVNL | KESCO | NPCL | UPPCL ((Provide| Total

Details)|

Power Purchase Input| MU

Transmission Losses | MU

Transmission Loss %

Energy Input into

Discoms MU

Distribution Losses MU

Distribution Losses %

Energy Sales by

Discoms MU )

Chief Bagineer (&,A.g‘)

5 = Elerds
Shakti Bhawam S5U

» Lacknew.
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Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the energy balance for FY 2013-14 as per the given
format is depicted in the table below:

ET S

FY 2013-14
(Audited)

Unit

DVVNL

MVVNL

PVVNL

PuVVNL Kesco

NPCL UPPCL

Power
Purchase
Input

MU

84,251.84

Transmission
Losses

MU

6,665.72

Transmission
Loss

%

Energy Input
into Discoms

MU

18,436.63

14,252.93

24,098.90

16,528.91 3,554.39

314.36

Distribution
Losses

MU

6,246.52

3,542.22

5,562.26

4,186.39 1,096.30

0.00

Distribution
Losses

%

33.88%

24.85%

23.08%

24.73% 30.84%

0.00%

Energy Sales
by Discoms

MU

12,190.11

10,710.70

18,536.64

12,742.52 2,458.09

314.36

C. Compliance to Directives of Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16

The Petitioner should submit the detailed compliance report on the directions issued by the Commission

as summarized below:

a. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated May 31, 2013

' Sl. No | Description of Directive Time Status of Compliance as | Commission's Direction
Period for | submitted by Petitioner
compliance | in Petition
from the
date of
issue of the
Tariff Order

1 The Commission directs the | Immediate | The Petitioner humbly | Petitioner should

Licensee to pressingly pursue
the proposal for allocation of
PPAs to Discoms with GoUP
and expedite the process of
allocation.

submits that the process
of allocation of PPAs to
the Discoms has already
been sent to the GoUP for
notification and  the
matter is still pending at
their level.

pursue the matter with
GoUP and complete the
process at the earliest.

(
\

Total

84,251.84

6,665.72

77,586.12

20,633.69

26.59%

56,952.43
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Sl. No | Description of Directive Time Status of Compliance as | Commission's Direction
Period for | submitted by Petitioner
compliance | in Petition
from the
date of
issue of the
Tariff Order
2 The Commission directs the | Within 3 | The Petitioner humbly Licensee should
Licensee to pressingly pursue | months submits that the matter is | expedite the process of
the GoUP for finalisation of the being handled through | finalization of transfer
Transfer Scheme and submit a the holding company | scheme and submit the
copy of the same. namely UPPCL on behalf | status of the same in
of all the Discoms which is | next Tariff filling.
pressingly pursuing the
matter with the GoUP for
the finalization of the
Transfer Scheme.
3 The Commission reiterates its | Immediate | The Petitioner humbly | It has been observed

direction to the Licensee to
ensure proper maintenance of
detailed fixed assets registers
as specified in the Distribution
Tariff Regulations.
As the fixed asset registers are
pending since the creation of
Discom, the Commission directs
the Licensee to submit a status

report and provide the
proposed timelines /
milestones for clearing the
backlog.

The Commission understands
that clearing the backlog would
take substantive time. In order
to ensure that fixed asset
registers are timely and
regularly prepared  going
forward, the Commission
directs the Licensee to prepare
the fixed asset registers duly
accounting for the vyearly
capitalisations from FY 2012-13
onwards. The capitalisation for
the period before that may be
shown on gross level basis. This
dispensation is merely to

submits that it has not
been able to finalise the
preparation of the FARs
due to the huge backlog

of  previous financial
years. The  Petitioner
humbly seeks time

extension in this regard.

that the Petitioner has
neither submitted the
status
clearance of backlog
nor has it submitted the
Fixed Asset Registers

FY 2012-13
onwards. The
Commission cannot give
indefinite  time  for

preparation of the FAR.
Licensee should submit
the same in next ARR
filling.

/!

report on

21
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SI. No | Description of Directive Time Status of Compliance as | Commission's Direction
Period for | submitted by Petitioner
compliance | in Petition
from the
date of
issue of the
Tariff Order

ensure that the proper asset
registers capturing all necessary
details of the asset, including
the costs incurred, date of
commissioning, location of
asset, and all other technical
details are maintained for the
ensuing years. However, the
Licensee would also be
required to clear the backlog in
a time bound manner. Upon
finalisation of the Transfer
Scheme and clearing of
backlog, the Licensee may
update the fixed asset registers
appropriately by passing
necessary adjustments.

4 The Commission directs the | Along with | The Petitioner’s policy on | The Commission in its
Licensee to frame an | the petition | capitalization of (i) | Order dated October 1,
appropriate policy on | for FY | employee costs, and (ii) | 2014 had directed the
capitalization of (i) employee | 2014-15 A&G expenses has been | Petitioner that the

costs, and (ii) A&G expenses.

provided in the Notes on
Accounts annexed with

the audited accounts
which is  reproduced
below:

“Due to multiplicity of
functional units as well as
multiplicity of function at
particular unit, employee

cost and general &
administration expenses
to capital works are

capitalised @ 15% on
distribution and deposit
work, 11% on other works
on the amount of total
expenditure.”

Licensee has quoted the
extract of the audited
accounts, however, the
Licensee has not
framed any policy in the
same. Licensee should
frame a policy for
capitalization of (i)
employee costs, and (ii)
A&G expenses.




Deficiency Note on PVVNL'’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

Sl. No | Description of Directive Time Status of Compliance as | Commission's Direction
Period for | submitted by Petitioner
compliance | in Petition
from the
date of
issue of the
Tariff Order
5 The Commission directs the | Along with | The Petitioner submits | As directed in the
Licensee to submit Fresh | the petition | that the matter would be previous Order, the
Actuarial ~ Valuation  Study | for FY | taken up at UPPCL level as | Licensee should submit
Report in respect to employee | 2014-15 the employees of the | the Fresh Actuarial
expenses. Licensee are not its core | Valuation Study Report
employees but common | in respect to employee
employees across all 4 | expenses in its next ARR
Discoms, UPPTCL and | filing.
UPPCL.
6 As lack of approved transparent | Within 1 | The Petitioner submits | The Petitioner  has
policy on identifying and | month that it had submitted a | submitted the approach

writing off bad debts is
hindering allowance of bad
debts as an ARR component;
the Commission directs the
Licensee to submit ten sample
cases of LT & HT consumers
where orders have been issued
for writing off bad debts,
clearly depicting the procedure
adopted for writing off bad
debts along with policy
framework for managing bad
debts for the Commission’s
perusal.

procedure for identifying
and writing off old arrears
and a copy of the same
was submitted to the
Hon’ble Commission
during the proceedings in
respect of ARR and Tariff
Petition for FY 2014-15.
Appropriate directions
have been issued to the
field units to compile the
sample cases based on
such order issued by the
licensee.

for creation of provision
of bad debts instead of
the policy followed by it
for identification of
actual bad debts and
writing off the same.
Thus, the Licensee
should submit
appropriate policy with
regard to the same.
Further, it is observed
that the Petitioner has
not yet submitted any
such sample data on
the consumer indicating
the policy framework
for managing bad debts
for the Commission’s
perusal. In this regards
the Petitioner should

submit ten sample
cases of LT & HT
consumers where

orders have been issued

for writing off bad
debts and steps
undertaken by it to

ensure, compliance with

23




Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

Sl. No

Description of Directive Time Status of Compliance as | Commission’s Direction

Period for | submitted by Petitioner

compliance | in Petition

from the

date of

issue of the

Tariff Order

the directive.

7 The Commission directs the | Within 4 | The Licensee submits that | The Petitioner should
Licensee to evolve principles | months the same would be taken | comply with the
for prudent segregation of ARR up subsequent to the | direction of
towards wheeling function and notification of the Multi | Commission as per the
retail supply function Year Tariff Regulations | time lines mentioned in
embedded in the distribution which are currently under | the UPERC MYT,
function in accordance with formulation. Regulations, 2014.
Clause 2.1.2 of the Distribution
Tariff Regulations.

8 The Commission directs the | Within 3 | The Licensee submits that
Licensee to submit a long term | months the same would be taken
business plan in accordance up subsequent to the
with Clause 2.1.7 of the notification of the Multi
Distribution Tariff Regulations. Year Tariff Regulations
The Licensee in such business which are current under
plan shall identify capex formulation.
projects for the ensuing year
and subsequent four years and
submit detailed capital
investment plan along with a
financing plan for undertaking
the identified projects in order
to meet the requirement of
load growth, refurbishment and
replacement of equipment,
reduction in distribution losses,
improvement of voltage profile,
improvement in quality of
supply, system  reliability,
metering, communication and
computerization, etc.

9 The Commission directs the | Within 3 | The Petitioner submits
Licensee to conduct | months that as per the Uttar
benchmarking  studies to Pradesh Electricity
determine the desired Regulatory =~ Commission
performance  standards in (Multi Year Distribution ﬂ

[
24
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SI. No | Description of Directive Time Status of Compliance as | Commission's Direction
Period for | submitted by Petitioner
compliance | in Petition
from the
date of
issue of the
Tariff Order

accordance with Clause 2.1.8 of Tariff) Regulations, 2014

the Distribution Tariff the benchmarking studies

Regulations. have to be undertaken by
the distribution
companies, are to be
taken up. Accordingly, the
distribution companies
are most likely to take up
the same at the earliest.

10 The Commission directs the | Within 3 | The PFC Consulting Ltd | The Petitioner should
Licensee to conduct proper loss | months has submitted a draft | expedite the process as
estimate studies for approach paper which is | the time period allowed
assessment of technical and in discussion stage. Once conducting  the
commercial losses under its the approach paper is | study was 3 months. In
supervision so that the finalised, the Petitioner regard, the
Commission may set the base would submit the same to | Petitioner should
line losses in accordance with the Hon’ble Commission. | submit a tentative date
Clause 3.2.3 and Clause 3.2.4 of for submission of the
the Distribution Tariff report and complete
Regulations and submit the study at the
report to the Commission. earliest.

The study shall segregate
voltage-wise distribution losses
into  technical loss (i.e.
Ohmic/Core loss in the lines,
substations and equipment)
and commercial loss (i.e.
unaccounted energy due to
metering
inaccuracies/inadequacies,
pilferage of energy, improper
billing, no billing, unrealized
revenues etc.).

11 The Commission directs the | Within 6 | The PFC Consulting Ltd. | The Petitioner should
Licensee to conduct Cost of | months has submitted a draft | expedite the process as

Service studies which would
serve as a tool for alignment of
costs and charges and submit

approach paper which is
in discussion stage. Once
the approach paper is

the time period allowed

study was 3 months. In

conducting  the

&
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Sl. No | Description of Directive Time Status of Compliance as | Commission's Direction
Period for | submitted by Petitioner
compliance | in Petition
from the
date of
issue of the
Tariff Order
details regarding the cost of finalised, the Petitioner | this regard, the
service studies for each would submit the same to | Petitioner should
category or voltage level. the Hon’ble Commission. submit a tentative date
for submission of the
report and complete
the study at the
earliest.

12 Commission directs the | Within 2 | The Petitioner submits | The Petitioner should
Licensee to submit a road map | months that as per the Uttar | submit the same as per
for 100% metering in its Pradesh Electricity | the stipulated time
licensed area. However, based Regulatory = Commission | frame.
on the ground realities, if the (Multi Year Distribution
Distribution Licensee seeks Tariff) Regulations, 2014
exemption towards its the study for assessment
metering obligation for any of metered and
particular category of unmetered consumers has
consumers, it must provide the to be completed within a
Commission revised norms defined time  frame.
specific for its supply area, The road map of 100%
based on fresh studies, for metering has already been
assessment of consumption for defined by the Hon'ble
these categories. Sales forecast Commission.
for un-metered categories shall
be validated with norms
approved by the Commission
on the basis of above study
carried out by the Licensee.

13 The Commission directs the | Within one | The Petitioner submits | The Commission in its
Licensee to install electronic | month that Section 23 (7) of | earlier directive has
meters in the residential Electricity Reforms Act, | stated that the referred
consumers under LMV-10 1999 provides that “terms | statutory provision

category and submit a progress
report every month.

and condition of service of
the personnel shall not be
less favourable to the
terms and condition which
were applicable to them
before the transfer”. The
same spirit has been

nowhere specifies that
the LMV- 10 consumers
can be unmetered
supply. Thus, the
Commission again
directs the Licensee to
install electronic meters

)
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SI. No | Description of Directive Time Status of Compliance as | Commission's Direction
Period for | submitted by Petitioner
compliance | in Petition
from the
date of
issue of the
Tariff Order
echoed under first proviso | in the residential
of section 133 (2) of the | consumers under LMV-
Electricity Act, 2003. The | 10 category.
henefits for employees /
pensioners as provided in
section 12 (b) (ii) of the
Uttar Pradesh Reform
Transfer Scheme, 2000
include “concessional rate
of electricity”, which
means concession in rate
of electricity to the extent
it is not inferior to what
was existing before 14th
January, 2000.

14 The Commission directs the | Along with Petitioner should
Licensee to submit data related | the petition submit  the details
to its peak demand and off | for FY sought by the
peak demand in MW along with | 2014-15 Commission regarding
its sales projections in peak and off peak
accordance with Clause 3.1.4 of demand alongwith next
the Distribution Tariff tariff filing.

Regulations.

15 The Commission directs the | Along with | The Petitioner submits [ The Commission has
Licensee to reconcile the inter- | the petition | that the determination of | trued-up the ARR for
unit  balances lying un- | for FY | tariff is done by the | various years. However,
reconciled either itself or | 2014-15 Hon'ble Commission on | it has been observed

through independent chartered
accountant firms.

normative basis based on
the Tariff Regulations. As
such the inter-unit
reconciliation has no
forbearance on the ARR
and Tariff determination
and assessment of
revenue gap.

that the amount shown
in head of inter-unit
balance is very high and
a detailed reconciliation
and breakup of the
same should be
submitted to the
Commission within 1
month of this Order.
The above  details
should he\submitted for

27
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Sl. No | Description of Directive Time Status of Compliance as | Commission's Direction

Period for | submitted by Petitioner

compliance | in Petition

from the

date of

issue of the

Tariff Order
FY 2011-12, FY 2012-13
and 2013-14.

16 The Commission directs the | Every The Petitioner may kindly | The Licensee is directed
Licensee to file submissions in | quarter as | be allowed some more | to file FPPCA regularly
respect of FPPCA in a timely | per the | time. as per the formula
and regular manner. time frame approved in this order.

prescribed
in the
Regulations

17 The Commission directs the | By 30" Licensee should submit
Licensee to  depict the | September the details of the
regulatory surcharge distinctly | 2014 regulatory surcharge in

in the electricity bills of the
consumers and create separate
accounting fields to capture the
amounts collected as
regulatory surcharge in both of
its financial and commercial
statements. The Commission
directs the Licensee to provide
the details of the regulatory
surcharge so collected for FY
2013-14 duly certified by the
statutory auditor.

the true up petition for
FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that wherever the current status has been changed, the same has

been updated in the above table. For the balance status of compliance of directives has been provided

in the ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no

change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition..

b. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated October 1,2014 ¥~

¥

28




Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

Sl. | Description of Directive Time Period | Status of Compliance Commission's Direction
No for compliance
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
1 | The Licensees are directed to | Immediate The consumer’s | The Petitioner should
arrange for quarterly meetings grievances are mostly | submit status report for
between the MDs of the Licensees resolved at the sub | the quarter Oct-Dec
and the consumer representatives division level.  All | and Jan-March at the
for solving various grievances of the complaints are handled | earliest.
consumers and submit a status at the level of sub
report containing details of such divisional officer of the
meetings along with the next ARR respective discom.
filing. The status report of
pending issues, if any,
would be submitted in
respect of each discom
after the closure of the
current financial year.
2 | The Commission directs the | Immediate The Petitioner submits | Petitioner should

Licensee to pay the applicable
interest on consumer’s security
deposit as per the Orders of the
Commission and submit the
compliance report with the next
ARR filing. Licensees are directed to

that the interest on
consumer security
deposit is being

credited to the
consumer’s account in
terms of the Supply

submit the details of
the actual interest on
consumer security
deposit paid to the
consumers in FY 2014-
15 along with next ARR

ensure the timely payment of the Code and Tariff Orders | filing.
interest on security deposit to the of the Hon'ble
consumers. Commission.
gincer (R.AB)
gPPCL, Shakti Bhawah Exta,

14.Ashok Marg, Lecknew.

29



Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

Sl. | Description of Directive Time  Period | Status of Compliance Commission's Direction
No for compliance
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
3 | As regards the various complaints of | Immediate The Petitioner has | Licensee should submit
the stakeholders brought to the noted the directions of | the advertisement
notice of the Commission during the Hon’ble | given regarding CGRF to
public hearing, the Licensee s Commission and a | bring awareness
directed to look into the matters constructive approach | amongst the consumers
and take appropriate action on the towards prompt | alongwith next ARR
same. Further, the Licensee must address and disposal of | filing.
ensure that proper advertising consumer grievances is
regarding CGRF is done to bring always adopted to the
awareness amongst the consumers. best satisfaction of
The chairperson of the CGRF should consumers. The
also be part of such public hearings Petitioner also
so that a direct interaction may take welcomes the
place and the grievances of the suggestion of the
consumers could be settled in a Hon’ble  Commission
more appropriate manner towards proper
advertising of the
CGRFs and is working
towards it.
4 | To provide accurate and effective | Within 6 | The Petitioner submits | The Petitioner should
consumption norms, the | months from | that as per the Uttar | submit the study report

Commission directs the Petitioners
to conduct a detailed study which

should include all the relevant
details pointed out by the
Commission.

issue of this
Order

Pradesh Electricity
Regulatory Commission
(Multi Year Distribution
Tariff) Regulations,
2014 the study for
assessment of metered
and unmetered
consumers has to be
completed within a
specified time frame.
The licensee seeks
some more time..

as per the time lines
mentioned in  the
UPERC MYT,
Regulations, 2014.

30




Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

Sl. | Description of Directive Time Period | Status of Compliance | Commission's Direction
No for compliance
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
5 | As regards the Commission’s | 3 months from | The Petitioner submits | Licensee should submit
directives to submit a road map for | issue of this | that the licensee is | the road map for 100%
100% metering in its licensed area | Order endeavoring to comply | metering as per given
given in the Tariff Order dated 31% with the targets set by | timelines.
May, 2013, the Licensees has not the Hon’ble
complied with the directions of the Commission in terms of
Commission. The Commission once metering.
againdirects the Licensee to comply The roadmap for 100%
with the direction given by the metering has already
Commission in this Order and been given by the
accordingly put it sincere efforts to Hon’ble Commission,
achieve 100% metering. which shall be
complied with.
6 | The Commission directs the | Within 2 | The Petitioner humbly | The Licensee must
Distribution Licensees to formulate | months from | seeks some more time | expedite the process to
a mechanism so as to make their | the issue of | to comply with the | comply with the
officials accountable by providing | this Order directives of  the | direction given by the
incentives or disincentives for Hon'ble Commission. | Commission.
achievement or non-achievement of However, presently,
the distribution loss and the monthly review
collection efficiency targets. The meetings are being
Policy should include all the relevant conducted in the form
details pointed out by the of video conferencing
Commission in this Order wherein the progress
for each division is
been monitored at the
central level.
7 | The Commission further directs the | Within 2 | The Petitioner humbly | The Licensee  must
Petitioner to sign the MoUs to be | months from [ seeks some more time | expedite the process to
implemented at all levels and | the date of |to comply with the | comply with the

submit the copy of the same to the
Commission within 2 months from
the date of this Order.

issuance of this
Order

directives of the
Hon’ble Commission.

direction given by the
Commission.
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Sl. | Description of Directive Time Period | Status of Compliance | Commission's Direction
No for compliance

from the date

of issue of the

Tariff Order

8 | The Commission directs the | Next ARRfiling | The Petitioner humbly
Petitioner to provide the actual submits that it has
power purchase data in the format enclosed a detailed
specified by the Commission along power  procurement
with the ARR Petition for FY 2015- plan for the FY 2015-16
16. along with the ARR

Petition.

9 | As regards timely filing of FPPCA the | Immediate The Petitioner humbly | The Licensee is directed
Commission once again directs the requests for some | to file FPPCA regularly
Licensees that they should file more time. as per the formula
FPPCA in a timely and regular approved in this order.
manner in accordance with the
Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006
failing which the Commission may
have to resort to take strict action
against the Licensees.

10 | As regards the increasing number of | By 31% March, | The Petitioner is | The Licensee should
unmetered consumers the | 2015 committed to the | expedite the process
Commission  accords a  final target set by the|and complete the
opportunity to the Distribution Hon’ble Commission. metering as per this
Licensees and directs them to direction of the
ensure that all their unmetered Commission.
consumers get converted into

metered connection.
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Sl. | Description of Directive Time  Period | Status of Compliance | Commission's Direction
No for compliance
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
11 | As regards the RPO Obligation the | Next ARR filing | The Petitioner  is | Petitioner should
Licensees are directed to ensure procuring power from | demonstrate that how
that they procure renewable energy various renewable | it is going to comply
in accordance with Regulation 4 of energy sources such as | with the RPO obligation
the UPERC (Promotion of Green bagasse based co-|in FY 2015-16
Energy through Renewable generation plants, | separately showing the
Purchase Obligation) Regulations, small hydro power | procurement and
2010 during FY 2014-15 to meet stations, biomass | obligation from solar &
their obligation. based renewable | non solar sources in
energy plants, solar, | next tariff filing.
etc with a view to
promote green energy
sources and
compliance with the
UPERC RPO
Obligations.
12 | As regards the choice of connection, | Next ARR filing | Wherever feasible
the Licensee, in accordance with the (both technical and
provisions of the supply code economical), the
wherein the consumer has the Petitioner is complying
choice to opt the supplier, is with the provisions of
directed to release connections to the Supply Code.
all such consumers who desire to
disconnect their connections from
the single point supplier and instead
wish to take connections directly
from the Licensee and submit the
status report on the same along
with next ARR filing
13 | The Licensees are directed to | Immediate The MRI reports are | The Licensee must
provide the monthly MRI reports to being provided to the | expedite the process to
all  the applicable consumers consumers. However, | comply with the
through email. The consumers the possibilities of | direction given by the
would be required to register their sending the same by | Commission and submit
email to the Licensee and submit email are being | the compliance of the
the status report on the same along explored by the | same at the earliest.
with next ARR filing Petitioner.
14 | The Licensee is directed to file a | 1 month from | The Petitioner submits

separate Petition for approval of

prior period expenses / incomes.

the date of
issuance of this

that the prior period
expenses / incomes are

Petitioner should
expedite the process
and submit the same

Vi

!
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Sl.
No

Description of Directive

Time Period
for compliance
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order

Status of Compliance

Commission's Direction

The Petition should clearly indicate
the head-wise year-wise bifurcation
of prior period expenses / incomes
clearly indicating the impact of such
expenses / incomes on various ARR
components, and such impact
should not exceed the normative
expenses for any particular year.

Order

recognised in  the
financial statements in
compliance with the
Accounting Standards
(AS 5) (Revised) on ‘Net
Profit or Loss for the
Period, Prior Period
Iltems and Changes in
Accounting Policies’
which does not require
year wise classification
of prior period items.
As there was no
statutory requirement
of classifying the prior
items with respect to
the each year to which
they pertain, such
information was not
specifically depicted in
the audited accounts.
Considering this, the
expenses and incomes
which are omitted to
be accounted for in
one or more financial
years are accounted
for as and when such
omissions or errors are
detected.

However,
directive

given the
by the
Hon’ble Commission,
the Petitioner has
instructed the field
units to compile such

information. The
information made
available by the field
units would be

compiled at the zonal

with next tariff filing.
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Sl. | Description of Directive Time Period | Status of Compliance | Commission's Direction
No for compliance
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
level and then zonal
accounts would be
compiled at the
corporate level.
Given the complexity
of this task, the
Petitioner seeks waiver
from immediate
submission of this
information.

15 | The Licensee is directed to submit a | By end of FY As the financial year
note detailing the area-wise actual | 2014-15 has ended. The
number of supply hours provided to The same shall be | Licensee should submit
rural areas by the end of FY 2014- submitted shortly. a note detailing the
15. area-wise actual

number of supply hours
provided to rural areas
during FY 2014-15 at
the earliest.

16 | The Licensees are directed to depict | Immediate Suitable instructions
the Regulatory Surcharge separately have been issued to
and distinctly in the electricity bills the billing agencies
of the consumers. The Commission and field wunits to

directs the Licensee to maintain
separate accounting fields for both
the regulatory surcharges approved
vis-a vis the Commission’s Order
dated 6™ June, 2014 and that
approved in this Order, and capture
the two different amounts collected
as Regulatory Surcharges in both of
its financial and commercial
statements. This would enable the
Licensee to correctly report the
amounts collected towards
Regulatory Surcharges.

create a separate and
distinct head under
which the regulatory
surcharges would be
collected.

h
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SI. | Description of Directive Time  Period | Status of Compliance | Commission's Direction
No for compliance
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
17 | The Distribution Licensees are | By 15™ April, | The Petitioner humbly | The Distribution
directed to submit the actual | 2015 states that it would be | Licensees are directed
Regulatory Surcharge recovered in able to submit the | to submit the actual
FY 2014-15 on account of the figures of actual | Regulatory  Surcharge
Revenue Gap / Regulatory Asset regulatory  surcharge | recovered in FY 2014-
admitted by the Commission in this recovered in FY 2014- | 15 on account of the
Order along with the actual 15 by 30" June 2015. | Revenue Gap v
Distribution Losses achieved in FY This is due to the | Regulatory Asset
2014-15 and additional target reason that the | admitted by the
consumers added in FY 2014-15 by commercial statements | Commission in  this
15™ April, 2015. are finalised with a | Order along with the
time lag of 2 months. actual Distribution
Losses achieved in FY
2014-15 and additional
target consumers
added by June 30, 2015
Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that wherever the current status has been changed, the same has
been updated in the above table. For the balance status of compliance of directives has been provided
in the ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no
change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.
c. . Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated June 18,2015
Time Period for
o compliance from Camiseay s
No Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance Onery
’ of the Tariff
. Order
1 | The Commission directs the | Within 3 months | The Petitioner humbly | petitioner should
Licensee to pr-ess!ngly pursue the submits that efforts are complete the
GoUP for finalisation of the already underway as
Transfer Scheme and submit a copy regards finalization of e =
of the same. transfer schemes, line | earliest and
pending for notification | submit tentative
by the GoUP. /tfrh? for such

Uil
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sl

Time Period for
compliance from

S DAy
No Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance g:jr:mlssmn 3
: of the Tariff 44
Order
completion.

2 | The Commission reiterates its | Immediate The Petitioner humbly |In this regards the
direction to the Licensee to ensure submits that it has not | patitioner should
proper maintenance of detailed been able to finalise the e .
fixed assets registers as specified in preparation of the FARs SubmIt the
the Distribution Tariff Regulations. sofar owing to the huge |following:

As the fixed asset registers are backlog  of  previous j) status Report
pending since the creation of financial  years. The T el o
Discom, the Commission directs the Petitioner is committed ik
Licensee to submit a status report to complete the fixed timelines/
and provide the proposed timelines asset register as early as milestones for
/ milestones for clearing the possible. clearing the
backlog.
backlog.
i) Fixed Asset
Register for FY
2012-13, FY
2013-14, FY
2014-15 and
for FY 2015-16
up to
December
2015.
3 The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Petitioner’s policy on

Licensee to frame an appropriate
policy on capitalization of (i)
employee costs, and (i) A&G
expenses.

petition for FY

2016-17

capitalization of (i)
employee costs, and (ii)
A&G expenses has been
provided in the Notes on
Accounts annexed with
the audited accounts
which is  reproduced
below:

“Due to multiplicity of
functional units as well as
multiplicity of function at
particular unit, employee

The Licensee has
not framed any
this
Licensee

policy in
regard.
should frame a
policy
capitalization of (i)

for

employee
and (i)
expenses.

costs,
A&G

fnfgnsee should
[ !
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Time Period for
compliance from

;2_ Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance gtl)]r:rr:lssnons

of the Tariff

Order
cost and general & |also submit a
administration expenses | detailed note on
to capital works are the framed policy
capitalised @ 15% on in its next ARR
distribution and deposit | .
work, 11% on other filing. Licensee
works on the amount of | Should submit the
total expenditure.” same.

4 |The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Petitioner submits In this regard the
Licensee to submit Fresh Actuarial | petition for FY | that the matter would be Pétitioniar_should
Valuation Study Report in respect | 2016-17 taken up at UPPCL level \
to employee expenses. as common cadre is Submit the. steps

haintaihed - the | taken from its side

Discoms and UPPCL. on the issue to
take up  the
matter with
UPPCL at the
earliest.

5 | As lack of approved transparent | Within 1 month The Petitioner submits

policy on identifying and writing off
bad debts is hindering allowance of
bad debts as an ARR component;
the  Commission directs the
Licensee to submit ten sample
cases of LT & HT consumers where
orders have been issued for writing
off bad debts, clearly depicting the
procedure adopted for writing off
bad debts along with policy
framework for managing bad debts
for the Commission’s perusal.

that it has framed a
policy for identifying and
writing off old arrears
and a copy of the same
was submitted to the
Hon’ble Commission
during the proceedings in
respect of ARR and Tariff
Petition for FY 2014-15. A
copy of which again
resubmitted and marked
as Annexure-4.
Appropriate  directions
have been issued to the
field units to compile the

It is observed that
the Petitioner has
not yet submitted
any such sample
data on the
consumer

indicating the
policy framework
for managing bad

debts for the
Commission’s

perusal. In this
regards the

Petitioner should
submit steps
undertaken by it

sample cases based on | to ensure
such order issued by the | compliance with
licensee. the directive.

wPPCL,

)
gnakt BI
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Time Period for
compliance from

el ’
13:)' Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance gzr:rn;:smon 2
y of the Tariff
Order

6 | The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Petitioner humbly
Licensee to submit data related to | petition for FY | submits that the
its peak demand and off peak | 2016-17 connected load is around
demand in MW along with its sales 7700 MW and the R.D.M
projections in accordance with is around 2500 MW,
Clause 3.1.4 of the Distribution
Tariff Regulations.

7 | The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Petitioner submits
Licensee to reconcile the inter-unit | petition for FY | that the determination of
balances lying un-reconciled either | 2016-17 tariff is done by the
itself or through independent Hon’ble Commission on
chartered accountant firms. normative basis based on

the Tariff Regulations. As
such the inter-unit
reconciliation has no
forbearance on the ARR
and Tariff determination
and assessment  of
revenue gap.

8 | The Commission directs the | Immediate

Licensee to pay the applicable
interest on consumer’s security
deposit as per the Orders of the
Commission and submit the
compliance report with the next
ARR filing. Licensees are directed to
ensure the timely payment of the
interest on security deposit to the
consumers.

The Petitioner submits
that

the interest on
consumer security
deposit is being credited
to the consumer’s

account in terms of the
Supply Code and Tariff
Orders of the Hon’ble
Commission.

cer (R.A.W.)
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Time Period for
Sl EoRelopes fom Commission’s
Ny Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance Qe
' of the Tariff
_Order

9 | As regards the Commission’s |3 months from | The Petitioner submits | The Petitioner
directives to submit a road map for | issue  of  this | that the road map of | should submit the
100% metering in its licensed area | Order 100% metering of urban | current status on
given in the Tariff Order dated 31% as  well as rural | the same.

May, 2013, the Licensees has not consumers as directed
complied with the directions of the by the Hon’ble
Commission. The Commission once Commission  will be
againdirects the Licensee to comply strictly complied with.
with the direction given by the

Commission in this Order and

accordingly put it sincere efforts to

achieve 100% metering.

10 | The Commission further directs the | Within three | The Petitioner humbly | The Licensee must
Petitioner to sign the MoUs to be | months from the | seeks some more time to | expedite the
implemented at all levels and | date of issuance | comply with the | process to comply
submit the copy of the same to the | of this Order directives of the Hon’ble | with the direction
Commission Commission. given by the

Commission.

11 | The Commission directs the | Next ARR filing The Petitioner humbly | The petitioner
Petitioner to provide the actual submits that it has | should submit the
power purchase data in the format provided a  detailed | power
specified by the Commission along power procurement plan | procurement data
with the ARR Petition for FY 2016- for FY 2015-16 and 2016- | in the required
17 17 in the present | format.

petition.

canel Enginecr (R.AW.)

~_@PRCL Shaiti Bhawan Exta,
14-Ashok Marg, Lacknew.
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Sl.

No.

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance from
the date of issue
of the Tariff
Order

Status of Compliance

Commission’s
Query

12

As regards timely filing of FPPCA
the Commission once again directs
the Licensees that they should file
FPPCA in a timely and regular
manner in accordance with the
Distribution  Tariff Regulations,
2006 failing which the Commission
may have to resort to take strict
action against the Licensees like
disallowance of additional power
purchase expenses and the
associated carrying cost on account
of additional Power Purchase
expenses or any other action that
the Commission may deem fit while
doing the Truing up.

Immediate

The Petitioner

Humbly

seeks some more time.

13

As regards the RPO Obligation the
Licensees are directed to ensure

that they procure renewable
energy in accordance  with
Regulation 4 of the UPERC
(Promotion of Green Energy
through  Renewable  Purchase
Obligation)  Regulations, 2010

during FY 2014-15 to meet their
obligation.

Next ARR filing

The Petitioner

producers.

humbly

submits that the RPO
obligation is being met
through purchase from
cogen and solar power

Petitioner should
demonstrate that
how it is going to
comply with the
RPO obligation in
FY 2016-17
separately

showing the
procurement and
obligation  from
solar & non solar

sources.

a L Bl ré
14-Asholl RARIR.
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Time Period for
compliance from

;L' Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance gour:rr::sswn 3
: of the Tariff
Order

14 | As regards the choice of | Next ARR filing Wherever feasible (both
connection, the Licensee, in technically and
accordance with the provisions of economically), the
the supply code wherein the Petitioner is complying
consumer has the choice to opt the with the provisions of the
supplier, is directed to release Supply Code.
connections to all such consumers
who desire to disconnect their
connections from the single point
supplier and instead wish to take
connections directly from the
Licensee and submit the status
report on the same along with next
ARR filing

15 | The Licensee is directed to file a | 1 month from | The Petitioner submits

separate Petition for approval of
prior period expenses / incomes.
The Petition should clearly indicate
the head-wise

year-wise
bifurcation of prior period
expenses / incomes clearly

indicating the impact of such
expenses / incomes on various ARR
components, and such impact
should not exceed the normative
expenses for any particular year.

the date  of
issuance of this
Order

that the prior period
expenses / incomes are
recognised in the
financial statements in
compliance with the
Accounting Standards (AS
5) (Revised) on ‘Net
Profit or Loss for the
Period, Prior Period ltems
and Changes in
Accounting Policies’
which does not require
year wise classification of
prior period items. As
there was no statutory
requirement of
classifying the prior items
with respect to the each

year to which they
pertain, such information
was not  specifically

depicted in the audited
accounts.

Considering  this, the
expenses and incomes
which are omitted to be
accounted for in one gr

Petitioner should

expedite the
process and
submit the
tentative time

lines for the same.

i
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Sl

No.

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance from
the date of issue
of the Tariff
Order

Status of Compliance

Commission’s
Query

more financial years are
accounted for as and
when such omissions or
errors are detected.
The desired information
is required to be made
available by the
respective  field  unit
which would be compiled
at the zonal level and
then zonal accounts
would be compiled at the
corporate level.
Given the complexity and
time involved in this task,
the Petitioner humbly
seeks waiver from
immediate submission of
this information.

16

The Licensee is directed to submit a
note detailing the area-wise actual
number of supply hours provided
to rural areas by the end of FY
2015-16.

By end of FY
2015-16

The Petitioner humbly
submits that the
information pertaining to
the supply hours is being
regularly published on
the website of the
Petitioner.  Also  the
information towards the
same has been provided
in the succeeding chapter
where load forecast has
been discussed.

17

The Distribution Licensees are
directed to submit the actual
Regulatory Surcharge recovered in
FY 2015-16 on account of the
Revenue Gap / Regulatory Asset
admitted by the Commission in this

Order along with the actual
Distribution Losses achieved in FY
2015-16 and additional target

consumers added in FY 2015-16 by
15" April, 2016.

By 15"
2016

April,

As per the directives of
the Hon’ble Commission
and the timelines
prescribed, the details
towards the recovered
FPPCA would be
submitted by 15" April
2016.

The Petitioner
should adhere to
the specified
timeline.
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Time Period for
compliance from

s:;. Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance gc:]r:rr;nssmn >

of the Tariff
Order

18 | The Commission directs the | As per the Time | The Petitioner humbly
Licensee to evolve principles for | frame stipulated | submits that the Hon'ble
prudent segregation of ARR | in MYT | Commission being an
towards wheeling function and | Regulations, expert and independent
retail supply function embedded in | 2014 body may kindly like to
the distribution function in take up a study in this
accordance with Clause 2.1.2 of the regard. Alternately, if the
Distribution Tariff Regulations. Petitioner is required to

take up such study, then
the Hon’ble Commission
is requested to provide
the terms of reference of
such study so as ensure
that the study is
conducted in an objective
manner.

19 | The Commission directs the | As per the Time | The Petitioner would | The Petitioner
Licensee to submit a long term | frame stipulated | endeavor to meet the | should adhere to
business plan in accordance with | in MYT | deadlines prescribed by | the specified
Clause 2.1.7 of the Distribution | Regulations, the Hon’ble Commission. | timeline.

Tariff Regulations. | 2014
The Licensee in such business plan

shall identify capex projects for the
ensuing year and subsequent four

years and submit detailed capital -
investment plan along with a
financing plan for undertaking the
identified projects in order to meet

the requirement of load growth,
refurbishment and replacement of
equipment, reduction in
distribution losses, improvement of
voltage profile, improvement in
quality of supply, system reliability,
metering, communication and
computerization, etc.

20 | The Commission directs the | As per the Time | The Petitioner would | The Petitioner
Licensee to conduct benchmarking | frame stipulated | endeavor to meet the | should adhere to
studies to determine the desired | in MYT | deadlines prescribed by | the specified
performance standards in | Regulations, the Hon’ble Commission. | timeline.
accordance with Clause 2.1.8 of the | 2014
Distribution Tariff Regulations. sl [

(
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Sk

No.

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance from
the date of issue
of the Tariff
Order

Status of Compliance

Commission’s
Query

21

The Petitioner should file its Annual
ARR/ Tariff Petition for FY 2016-17
as per the Regulations 12.2, 12.7,
12.8, 12.9 notified vide MYT
Regulations, 2014

As per the Time
frame stipulated
in MYT
Regulations,
2014

The instant petition has
been filed duly complying
with the indicated
provisions of the 2014
Tariff Regulations.

22

The Petitioner should complete the
Assessment Study of metered
consumers as per the
Regulations16.2 notified vide MYT
Regulations, 2014 and
subsequently submit the report to
the Commission

As per the Time
frame stipulated
in MYT
Regulations,
2014

The Petitioner would
endeavor to meet the
deadlines prescribed by
the Hon’ble Commission.

The Petitioner
should adhere to
the specified
timeline.

23

The Petitioner should complete the
Assessment Study of un-metered
consumers to establish base line
norms as per the Regulations 17.1
notified vide MYT Regulations,
2014 and subsequently submit the
report to the Commission

As per the Time
frame stipulated
in MYT
Regulations,
2014

The Petitioner would
endeavor to meet the
deadlines prescribed by
the Hon’ble Commission.

The Petitioner
should adhere to
the specified
timeline.

24

The Petitioner should complete the
Study of Agriculture feeders
segregated and not segregated in
significant numbers to determine
base line norms as per the
Regulations17.2, 17.3 notified vide
MYT  Regulations, 2014 and
subsequently submit the report to
the Commission

As per the Time
frame stipulated
in MYT
Regulations,
2014

The Petitioner would
endeavor to meet the
deadlines prescribed by
the Hon’ble Commission.

The Petitioner
should adhere to
the specified
timeline.

25

The Commission reiterates that the
Licensees should conduct a
detailed study to provide accurate
and effective consumption norms
as specified by the Commission in
its earlier Orders and as per the
provisions outlined in  Uttar
Pradesh  Electricity  Regulatory
Commission (Multi Year
Distribution Tariff) Regulations,
2014 in the time bound manner.

As per the Time
frame stipulated
in MYT
Regulations,
2014

The Petitioner would
endeavor to meet the
deadlines prescribed by
the Hon’ble Commission.

The Petitioner
should adhere to
the specified
timeline.
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Time Period for
compliance from

Pi- Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance gc;r::lssmn 2
2 of the Tariff :
Order ]

26 | The Petitioner should submit | Within 28 days of | The Petitioner | The Petitioner
Incremental Power Purchase Cost | quarter end , for | understands that it is should adhere to
as per the Regulations 20.1 notified | each quarter of required to submit the | the specified
vide MYT Regulations, 2014 and | Tariff Period | FPPCA petition up to | timeline.
subsequently submit the report to | 1.4.2015 to | 31.3.2017.
the Commission 31.3.2020

27 | The Petitioner should submit Immediately The Petitioner would | The Petitioner
Roadmap for Reduction of Cross endeavor to meet the | should adhere to
Subsidy as per the Regulation 39 deadlines prescribed by | the specified
notified vide MYT Regulations, the Hon’ble Commission. | timeline.

2014

28 | The Petitioner should record and Quarterly for FY | The Petitioner had filed | The Petitioner
maintain Division wise, Circlewise | 2015-16 such report along with | should adhere to
AT&C Losses and submit the the data gaps reply | the specified
quarterly report to the pertaining to the ARR | timeline.
Commission. petition for FY 2015-16.

29 | The Petitioner should submit | Within one | The information | The Petitioner
month wise details of number of | month from issue pertaining to the supply | should submit
supply hours for rural and urban | of this Order hours has been | month wise
area for FY 2014-15. submitted along with the | details of number

instant petition. of supply hours
for rural and
urban area for FY
2014-15,

30 | Licensee should provide online | Within 3 months | The observations of the | The Petitioner
facility for  submission of Hon’ble Commission | should submit the
application for new connection, have been noted and | current status in
name change, load enhancement action has been initiated | this matter.
and load reduction on such matters. The

Petitioner has a robust
automated consumer
interface which has been
detailed in the instant
petition in the foregoing
sections.
31 | Licensee should develop the mobile | Within 3 months | The Petitioner is | The Petitioner

application for online payments of
bills including other services for

committed to introduce
mobile application for

should submit the
current status in

facilitation to consumers online payment of bills | this matter.
and other services. The
Petitioner has a robust
automated consumer |
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Time Period for
compliance from

o Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance commisslons
No. - Query
of the Tariff
Order
interface which has been
detailed in the instant
petition in the foregoing
sections.

32 | The Petitioner should submit | Within one | The Petitioner would | The Petitioner
Standards of Performance | month from issue | endeavor to meet the | should submit the
parameters as per the tariff | of this Order deadlines prescribed by | same at  the
formats of Distribution Tariff the Hon’ble Commission. | earliest.
Regulations, 2006.

33 | The Petitioner should submit | Within three | The information
additional consumers added in FY | month of issue of pertaining to the number
2014-15 apart from the normal | this Order of consumers has been
consumer addition. provided in the

succeeding chapter
where load forecast has
been discussed.

34 |The Commission directs the | Within three | The Petitioner submits
Petitioner to frame guidelines and | months of issue | that it has framed a
procedures for identifying, | of this Order policy for identifying and
physically verifying and writing off writing off old arrears
the bad debts and also to fix and a copy of the same
responsibility of its employees in was submitted to the
this regard and submit the same to Hon’ble Commission
the Commission for its approval during the proceedings in

respect of ARR and Tariff
Petition for FY 2014-15.
Appropriate  directions
have been issued to the
field units to compile the
sample cases based on
such order issued by the
licensee. A copy of same
is enclosed and marked
as Annerxure-4

35 |The Commission directs the | Next ARR filing

Licensees that, from FY 2013-14
onwards it should clearly depict the
total power purchase cost incurred
at UPPCL level, total power
purchase cost paid by the Licensees
to UPPCL and power cost payable
to UPPCL in its true-up petitions for

The directions issued by
the Hon’ble Commission
have been complied in
the instant petition.
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Time Period for
SH gSiRlSnce o Commission’s
No. Description of Directive the date of issue | Status of Compliance i
of the Tariff
Order
future years.

36 | The Commission directs the | Immediate Open access has already | The Petitioner
Licensee that Open Access shall be been operationalised in | should submit the
allowed as per the provisions the MVVNL supply area. status for the
outlined by the Commission in its same in its
Regulations and amendments from Licensee area.
time to time.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that wherever the current status has been changed, the same has
been updated in the above table. For the balance status of compliance of directives has been provided
in the ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no
change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.

‘\
/i(/\a\cf Bogineef (R.A9.)

Z%0 Bhawan Exts,

l4-m.‘hok Marsg. Lacknow,
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D. ARR/ Tariff for FY 2016-17:

11. Billing Determinants

a. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the methodology for forecasting the sales for FY 2016-
17. However, the Petitioner has not submitted the detailed computation for the same in the
workable excel sheet. As regard the same,the Petitioner should submit detailed workable

excel sheet for projecting the category-wise sales for FY 2016-17.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the load forecast model is hereby enclosed in a compact
disc and marked as Annexure-6.

b. Petitioner should also submit the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per
consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh/kW) for each of the years from FY
2007-08 and FY 2015-16 till December, 2015 and for each consumer sub-category.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per
consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for each of the years
between FY 2007-08 and FY 2014-15 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed
herewith in a compact disc marked as “Annexure-6”.

c. Petitioner should also submit the projected number of consumers, connected load (kW),
sales(MU), sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for FY
2016-17 for each category and subcategories with all possible scenarios (including

consumption slab-wise, voltage —wise, load-wise etc).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the projected number of consumers, connected load (kW),
sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for FY 2016-17 for
each category and subcategories with all possible scenarios (including consumption slab-wise,
voltage —wise, load-wise etc) are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith in a

compact disc marked as “Annexure-6".

d. Petitioner should submit the following details regarding the unmetered category/sub-category
as per enclosed Annexure 2 - Unmetered Consumption from FY 200 8 to FY 2015-16 (till
December):
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iii) No. of consumers

iv)]  Connected Load

v) Consumption (MU)

vi)  Amount billed to consumers.

vii)  Amount collected from consumers.
viii)  Consumption per Consumer

ix)  Consumption per KW

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details regarding the unmetered category / sub-
category from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed

herewith in a compact disc marked as “Annexure-6".

Petitioner should submit the following details consolidated for all four DISCOMs for FY 2016-
17;

i) Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, connected load and sales

ii) Category-wise Revenue

iii) Average cost of supply

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the required details have already been submitted to the

Commission along-with the Proposed Tariff Structure for FY 2016-17.

Petitioner should submit the following category-wise details of the subsidy from FY 2007-08
to FY 2015-16 (till December):

i) No. of consumers

ii) Connected Load

ili) Consumption (MU)

iv) Proposed amount of subsidy

v) Subsidy committed by GoUP

vi) Approved by the Commission

vii) Actual received from the GoUP

viii) Amount billed to consumers.

N % e 50
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Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the subsidy details for FY 2007-08 to FY 2012-13 have
already been submitted to the Hon’ble Commission in the previous hearings. Further subsidy
details for FY 2013-14 and 2014-15 is detailed hereunder:

Particulars 2013-14 2014-15
R E Subsidy 103.60 104.31
Revenue Subsidy 1,098.97 1,262.43
Revenue Subsidy against ED 344.22 335.71
Subsidy for Power Looms 86.20
Total 1,546.79 1,788.65

12. Distribution Loss Forecast

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory proposed is in line with the loss
reduction trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner
further submitted that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it
has estimated the losses for FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16& FY 2016-17 as per its earlier submissions
made before the Commission. Also if in case the actual losses for FY 2014-15 are lower than the
committed losses as per the trajectory, the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the
Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss level of FY 2014-15 as shown in the Table

below:
R il o BEEAGE Fy201415 FY201516
SRS s S e ~ (EY.2014-15) AR o
Distribution Loss

66% 19, b .00%
BN 19.66% 9.52% 18.00%

As regard the same,
i) The Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses for FY 2015-16 (till
December, 2015).
ii) The Petitioner should also submit the Distribution losses considered by it under the
FRP.
iii) The Petitioner should submit the reason for variation in the Distribution losses
projected for FY 2016-17 and the Distribution Loss considered-in FRP, if any.

hief Bngincer (R.A. W)
PCL, Shakt Bhawan Exim.
Té-Ashok Maig, Lucknew.
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Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the data in respect of actual distribution losses for FY 2015-
16 (till December) has yet not been prepared and the same can be made available only on the
annual basis when the provisional accounts of the licensee are in shape. However the estimated
losses for FY 2015-16 have already been intimated to the commission in the ARR petition.
Further the major reason for variation in the Distribution losses projected for FY 2016-17 and
the Distribution Loss considered in FRP is due to the gap in the funding of cash gap estimated by
the petitioner in the FRP and the actual funding made by the participating banks. Due to the
substantial gap in the availability of funds, the petitioner has not been able to make the
envisaged capital investments for implementing loss reduction schemes and other performance
improvement measures planned in the FRP. However the Petitioner is in the process of finding
new sources of funding for implementation of aforementioned measures at the earliest possible
to curb the distribution losses and bring down the same to the desired level as projected in the
FRP. In the mean time the Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the
distribution losses for FY 2016-17 keeping the actual distribution loss for FY 2014-15 as the base
year. Also it would be imperative to mention that the distribution losses in the FRP for Agra
Discom were projected considering the sales made to torrent as Bulk Sales i.e the losses of Agra
city have not been accounted for, in the projections. The distribution losses for all the Discoms

considered in the FRP are detailed as under:

R FY 2014-15 _
Particulars FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
- Base Year :
PVVNL 21.00% 19.00% 17.00%
DVVNL
(Considering Torrent as Bulk Sales) e L B
MVVNL 21.00% 19.00% 17.00%
PuVVNL 20.00% 18.00% 16.00%
Kesco 21.00% 19.00% 17.00%

13. Power Procurement for FY 2016-17
a. Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Intra- State and Inter-State Transmission

charges and basis for same for each year from FY 2011-12to FY 2015-16 reconciling with the
audited/provisional accounts.

Chief Engincer (R.A¥.)
@PPCL, Shaku Bhawan Exta,
rg. Lucknew,
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Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis

for same for FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 reconciling with the audited/provisional accounts

are depicted in the table below:

Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2013-14

Particulars DVVNL | MVUNL | PVVNL | PuVVNL | Kesco
Units Wheeled (MU) 18,436.63 | 14,252.93 | 24,098.90 | 16,928.91 | 3,554.39
Trainsmission Chargesasiper 248.89 | 298.94 505.45 228.54 74.55
Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore)

Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2014-15

Particulars DVVNL | MVVNL PVVNL | PuVVNL | Kesco
Units Wheeled (MU) 19,138.36 | 15,126.36 | 25,946.02 | 18,251.84 | 3,490.81
Transmission Charges as per
Audited Accounts (RS. Crore) 303.38 237.41 404.49 289.34 67.72

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the write-up for the power procurement plan for FY
2016-17, However the Petitioner has not submitted the supporting computation for the
same. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the detailed workable MS Excel
model prepared for power procurement plan for FY 2016-17.

The Petitioner hereby submits that the MS Excel model prepared for power procurement

plan for FY 2016-17 is enclosed in a compact disc marked as “Annexure-7".

The Petitioner should submit source wise actual power purchase quantum and power
purchase cost (with break up for fixed charges, energy charges and other charges for FY
2014-15and for FY 2015-16 (up to December 2015) at UPPCL level.

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

b.

Licensee’s Response
c.

Licensee’s Response
d.

The Petitioner in its Petition has estimated the power availability also from the new
generating stations coming in ensuing year. Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating
the energy availability (MU) and estimation of Fixed and Variable Charge for such stations.

Petitioner should also submit the current status of new generating stations along with likely
\
date of commercial operation.

Chief Bagine

A
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Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the power availability from the new generating stations
coming in ensuing year has been estimated on the basis of their expected commissioning
dates. Further the estimations of the Fixed and Variable Charge for Anpara D thermal power
station has been made on the basis of the tariff petition filed for approval of provisional
tariff for Anpara D. The cost estimation for Bara Thermal Power Plant has been done based
on the competitive bidding price i.e Rs. 3.02 per kWh for the base year and in respect of
Lalitpur TPP, the capacity and energy charges have been considered as per the UPERC Order
dated 27.11.2015 in Petition No. 975/2014 and 2017/2015 in respect of approval of capital

cost and fixation of provisional tariff.

e. While estimating the fixed cost component for procuring power from UPRVUNL, Petitioner
has considered the escalation of 4% on the fixed charges approved. As regard the same, the

Petitioner should submit the basis of considering such escalation.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the escalation of 4% on the O&M Expenses is the
inflation index for the relevant year. The same has been calculated based on the weighted
average index of WPI and CPI being in-line with the provisions of the Distribution Tariff
Regulations of the Hon’ble Commission.

f.  Asregard the variable charges for UPRVUNL's power stations, Petitioner has submitted that
it has considered the same as per the actual bills raised by UPRVUNL for the period April to
September, 2015 including the bills raised for Fuel Cost Adjustment. As regard the same the
Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the
base variable charges and Fuel adjustment cost for each station of UPRVUNL and for each
month from April, 2015 to September, 2015.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

g. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the fixed and variable charges for UPJVNL
stations as per the actual bills raised by UPJVNL for the period April to September, 2015. As
regard the same the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual fixed charges and

variable charges for each station and for each month from April, 2015 eptember, 2015.
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Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

h. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for NTPC stations as per
the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2015. As regard the same the
Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the
base variable charges and Fuel adjustment cost for each station of NTPC for each month
from April, 2015 to September, 2015.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

i. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for NHPC stations as per
the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2015. As regard the same the
Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station
of NHPC for each month from April, 2015 to September, 2015.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

j.  Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges (single part) for NPCIL
stations as per the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2015. As regard the
same the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for
each station of NPCIL for each month from April, 2015 to September, 2015.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

k. As regard the power purchase cost from IPPs / JVs, Petitioner submitted that it has
considered the cost (Single Part/Two part) i.e. variable charges and fixed charges as per the
as per the recent energy bills raised for the period April to September, 2015. As regard the
same the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges and fixed charges
separately for each IPP / JV for each month from April, 2015 to September, 2015.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

I. Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the basis of estimating the energy availability

(MU) and power purchase rate (Rs./kWh) considered for power procy:em\ent from following
sources: ;
! lentef BrgineetR.AY.)
_ TePPL Shaku Bhawas Exta.
14:Ashok Marg, Lucknew.
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Energy Average Cost
Particulars e A
: Availability (MU) {Rs./kWh)
Captive and Co-generation facilities 2865 4.79
Inter system exchange (Bilateral & PXIL) /Ul 217 5.30
Solar Energy 84 10.76
NVVN Coal Power 352 3.26

The Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy availability and power
purchase rate from the above sources.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the basis of estimating the energy availability and
power purchase rate from the aforementioned sources has been projected considering the
tie-ups, PPAs, available Cogen capacity in the State and the bilateral and exchange energy
has been estimated considering the seasonal trends and seasonal requirement of short term

power. The rates are reflective of the trends and the projected scenario for the ensuing
year.

m. Petitioner has submitted that wherever the Tariff Orders for FY 2016-17 have not been
issued, the base year tariffs i.e., for FY 2014-15 have been escalated by 4% in case of fixed
charges (only on O&M Expenses), 6.00% in case of variable charges and 4% for gas based

stations. Petitioner should submit the justification for considering such escalation rates.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations, “the cost
of energy available from State Generating Stations shall be assessed as per tariffs approved
by the Commission and that of energy from Central Sector Station shall be taken as per
tariffs approved by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission. The cost of energy from other
sources shall be assessed as per the power purchase/banking/trading agreements and tariffs
approved by the Commission.”

The Regulations further provide that “the cost of power purchase from Independent Power
Producers (IPPs) within the State shall be as per the tariffs determined in accordance with
UPERC (Terms and Conditions of Generation Tariff) Regulations. Similarly the cost of power
purchase from IPPs out side the State shall be as as per the tariffs and power purchase
agreement approved by the Commission.”

However, the tariff for the state and central generating stations as well as IPPs in the State

for FY 2016-17 has still not been fixed by the State and Central Commir'ro'n]. In the premises,

56
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the Petitioner was constrained to adopt a suitable escalation rate based on best judgment

for projecting the fixed and energy charges of generating stations for the ensuing year.

n. The Petitioner should submit the current Status of RPO compliance (separately for Solar and
Non-Solar) for FY 2010-11, FY 2011-12, FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15& FY 2015-16
(upto December 2015)against the approved power purchase (as % of total power purchase
as well as in MUs) in the respective years. The Petitioner should also provide the amount of
subsidy received from GoUP in regard to purchase of such power for above years and its
treatment in the respective ARRs.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner submits that the requisite details are attached hereby marked as “Annexure-
8",

0. Petitioner should submit the source-wise details of the actual power purchased during FY
2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 (till December) as per the enclosed Annexure -
3 Power Purchase Details.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

p. As regard the power purchase for FY 2015-16 the Petitioner in para 6.1.6 (c) has submitted
that the difference on Energy Requirement and available at DISCOM level was allocated to
all the categories expect HT, Agriculture and Railway on the basis of existing share in sales.

Petitioner should submit in detail how such allocation has been made along with the
supporting computation.

Licensee’s Response:
The Licensee humbly submits that the detail of allocation of difference on Energy

Requirement and available at DISCOM level was allocated to all the categories expect HT,

Agriculture and Railway on the basis of existing share in sales along with the supporting

computation is provided in the load forecast model submitted along with the tariff petition.

g. The Petitioner should submit actual RPO compliance (separately for Solar and Non-Solar)
starting from FY 2011-12 to FY 2015-16 (till December) against the targe
Licensee’s Response:

T - 0k
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The Petitioner submits that the requisite details are attached hereby marked as
“Annexure-8”.

14. Revenue from Tariff

a. Petitioner should submit the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the
existing Tariff for FY 2016-17.
Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner hereby submits that the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from
the existing Tariff and the Tariff proposed for FY 2016-17 is hereby enclosed in a compact
disc marked as “Annexure-9”.
b. Petitioner should submit its proposal for all the charges to be levied on the consumer opting
for the open access of power in FY 2016-17.
Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed
below:
WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS
Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for
Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till
such time complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business
takes place ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based
on an allocation statement to the best judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling
charge has been computed on overall consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the
consistent philosophy of the Hon’ble Commission in past Tariff Orders.
Wheeling Charges for FY 2016-17
(Particulars | DVUNL | MVWNL | BVWNL | PuVUNL [ TOTAL |

'Net Distribution Whee!ing : ! or

Function ARR 1,408.84 1,195.17 1,921.67 1,734.41 6,260.10

Retail sales by Discom 20,551.30 17,434.92 28,032.91 25,301.24 91,320.97

Wheeling Charge 0.686
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VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2016-17

FY 2015-16

Particulars Units
1 Connected at 11 kv N
B | Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh © 0.549
I Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.549
2 Connected above 11 Kv '
I Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.343
1 Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.343
COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2016-17
i HV Categories above 11 KV 0.343 6.132 4.00% 6.720
2 HV Categories at 11 KV 0.549 6.132 8.00% 7.171
CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2016-17
Aver?ge Bi_] iz ' Cost of Supply Cross Subsidy
S No. Categories A Yerage Raie (inclusive of ‘ for computing Surcharge
- Billing Rate Regulatory | e
i Surcharge) "T" & e
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 9.76 10.93 7.171 3.75
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 9.36 10.48 6.720 3.76
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) .73 8.66 7.171 1.49
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 6.94 T77 6.720 1.05
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 8.15 9.13 6.720 2.41
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.03 8.99 7471 1.82
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.78 8.72 6.720 2.00

“T” - Projected to be 12% per annum

15. Capital Expenditure

a. Petitioner has proposed capital expenditure of Rs.2431.31 Crore during FY 2016-17. In this

regard, Petitioner should submit the details of preparedness to execute the works in terms
of funds tie up and orders placed.

Licensee’s Response

The proposed capital expenditure would be funded through a mix of debt and equity. The
equity is invested by the GoUP through a budgetary allocation. The debt s((o‘uld be tied up

~
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from financial institutions such as PFC and REC. The licensee has a long standing relationship
with such financial institutions and getting debt support is not seen as a challenge. The work

orders would be placed in the ensuing year as they pertain to FY 2016-17.

b. In Form F9 (a) the Petitioner has submitted its loan profile. In this regards Petitioner should
submit the duly filled form F9(a) indicating the source wise details of the opening balance,
additions during the year, repayment closing balance, rate of interest as prescribed in the
format instead of only total values for each sub head for FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16
and FY 2016-17 respectively. In the form F9 (a), the Petitioner has not submitted the
addition, repayment and interest paid for the loan profile for FY 2014-15. The Petitioner

should submit the same.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee has followed the approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its previous

true up orders wherein it had considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of
70:30.

In this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been
considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded
through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer
contributions, capital subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon has not been charged to the beneficiaries.

Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan repayment.

After consideration of a normative approach in the true up order loan wise segregation

neither has any implication nor is possible

16. Bad and Doubtful Debts
As regards the provision for bad and doubtful debts,
i.  Inline with the Regulations 4.4 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006, Petitioner should

submit the policy for Commission’s approval to identify and write off bad debts in FY 2016-
2 fr 8

ii. The Petitioner should submit the actual bad and doubtful debts written off by it for FY
2013-14and FY 2014-15 as per its Audited/provisional accounts.

Licensee’s Response:
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(a) The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has framed a policy for identifying and writing
off old arrears and a copy of the same was submitted to the Hon’ble Commission during the
proceedings in respect of ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2014-15 and also a copy was
annexed with the tariff filing for FY 2016-17. Appropriate directions have been issued to the

field units to compile the sample cases based on such order issued by the licensee.

(b) Further, the provision for bad and doubtful debt made by the Petitioner is to the tune of
Rs. 8.48 crore in FY 2013-14 (audited accounts) and Rs 6.69 crore in FY 2014-15 (provisional
accounts)

17. Depreciation

a. It has been observed that the Petitioner has claimed the depreciation for FY 2016-17 at an
uniform rate of 7.84%. Petitioner has also submitted that the mentioned rate is the weighted
average rate of depreciation rates specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. As
regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above

mentioned weighted average rate in Ms. Excel Format with proper linkages and formulas

instead of punch in numbers.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines
and distribution system. Further, even in the tariff order for FY 2015-16, the Hon'ble

Commission had considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
ensuing year FY 2016-17,

b. In Table No. 7-16 of the Petition the Petitioner has mentioned net allowable depreciation as
Rs.405.56 Crore for FY 2015-16 and Rs. 489.75 Crore for FY 2016-17. In Table No. 7.23, ARR for
FY 2016-17 the depreciation has been considered to be Rs. 470.42 Crore for FY 2015-16 and Rs.
405.56 Crore for FY 2016-17. The Petitioner should submit reasons for this discrepancy.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error in table 7.23, allowable

Depreciation should be considered Rs 405.56 crore in FY 2015-16 and 489.75 crore in FY 2016-
17:

Ch fF R '
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18. Interest on Working capital

a. Petitioner while computing the interest on working capital requirement for FY 2016-17, has
considered the one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and supplies at
the end of each month of such financial year as Rs. 16.88 Crore. Petitioner should submit the
basis of considering the same.

Licensee’s Response

Regulation 4.8.2 (a) (ii) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provides that working capital
requirment would include one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and

supplies which have been considered at 1/12 of the annual capital expenditure proposed for the
ensuing year FY 2016-17.

b. In para 7.12 the Petitioner has calculated the Interest on working Capital for FY 2015-16 and FY
2016-17 as Rs. 112.33 Crore and Rs. 146.38 Crore respectively. In para 7.13 of the Petition the
Petitioner has considered the Interest on working Capital for FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17 as Rs.

68.66 Crore and Rs. 112.33 Crore respectively. The petitioner should reasons for such variation.
Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error in table 7.13, Interest on

working capital should be considered Rs 112.33 crore in FY 2015-16 and 146.38 crore in FY
2016-17.

19. Revenue gap and Carrying Cost

a. The Petitioner has submitted that, it has evaluated a revenue gap of Rs. 811.03 Crore for FY
2016-17 and revenue gap of Rs. 1,590.27 Crore for truing up of FY 2013-14.It further submitted
that, the total revenue gap which needs to be recovered by the Petitioner from its consumers is
to the tune of Rs. 2,401.30Crore excluding carrying cost. If the above claimed Revenue Gap of
Rs. 2401.30 Crore does not include the carrying cost, then Petitioner should submit the revised

revenue gap including the carrying cost along with the detailed computation in a workable
excel sheets.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the carrying cost is to be allowable at the applicable interest
rates and would be in addition to the revenue gap. It is clarified that the revenue gap claimed does
not include carrying cost; however the same is to be allowed additionally. \
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Further, the Petitioner humbly submits that the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost
along with the detailed computation of the same is summarized in the table below:

Particulars (L
(Rs. Crore)
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2013-14 1,590.27
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 397.57
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2016-17 at existing tariff 811.03
Total 2,798.86

b. Petitioner should submit the total revenue gap till end of FY 2016-17 (at existing tariff)
considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated June 18, 2015
and the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing
tariff) considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated 18™ June
2015 (upto Truing-up for FY 2012-13) and the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its
Petition is summarized in the table below:

- Amount
Particulars (Rs. Crore)

Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated June 18, 2015 1312.46
(upto Truing-up for FY 2012-13) :
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2013-14 1,590.27
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years on above 397.57
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2016-17 811.03
Total 4,111.32

c. The Petitioner should also submit the detailed recovery mechanism for the gap claimed by the
Petitioner created out of truing up of FY 2013-14 and ARR / Tariff of FY 2016-17.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it is understood that given the significant amount of
revenue gap, the whole impact may be not be able to be passed through a revision in retail
tariffs, as it may lead to massive tariff shock. Thus the Petitioner requests the Hon’ble
Commission being the Regulatory Authority, to find out a suitable way in which the Petitioner

can recover its revenue gap and also the least burden can be passed on to_the retail consumers
to protect them from tariff shock.

A
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d. The Petitioner should also submit the consolidated Revenue Gap for PVVNL, MVVNL, PuVVNL
and DVVNL till end of FY 2016-17 in workable MS-Excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the consolidated Revenue Gap for PVVNL, MVVNL, PuvVNL

gap till end of FY 2016-17 (at existing tariff) considering the Revenue Gap approved by the
Commission in its Order dated 18" June 2015 (upto Truing-up for FY 2012-13) and the Revenue

Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is summarized in the table below:

Particulars DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PuVVNL Consolidated
Revenue Gap approved by the
Commission in its Order dated June
. 6,119.51 6,006.09 1,312.46 6,249.70 19,687.76
18, 2015 (upto Truing-up for FY
2012-13)
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition
3,394.09 1,942.91 1,580.27 2,809.32 9,736.59
for 2013-14
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2
akying Cost@ SRS pRas 848.52 485.73 39757 702.33 2,434.15
on above
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY
3,110.28 1,674.89 811.03 2,983.23 8,579.42
2016-17
Total 13,472.40 | 10,109.62 4,111.32 12,744.57 40,437.92

20. Miscellaneous

a. The Petitioner should submit the comparison of following parameters with Other States in

India:

e Average Power Purchase Cost per unit

e Ratio of HT/LT consumers

e Average Cost of Supply (ACOS)

e Tariff Comparison for Domestic, Non Domestic, LT Industrial, HT Industrial, PTW, Public

Lamps, PWW, Railway Traction, and Bulk Supply categories of consumers.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation

in its latest report on Performance of State Power Utilities is annexed herewith and marked as

“Annexure-10”".
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b. The Petitioner should submit Discom wise and consolidated trajectory for improvement in
operational efficiency along with reduction in loss under UDAY (Ujwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana)
launched by Ministry of Power.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Discom wise and consolidated trajectory for
improvement in operational efficiency along with reduction in loss under UDAY (Ujwal DISCOM
Assurance Yojana) launched by Ministry of Power is detailed hereunder:

FY 2015 FY 2016 | FY 2017 | FY 2018 | FY 2019 | FY 2020
DiscomSame L'z :’;s 2?;::‘;1:: AT&C | AT&C | ATR&C | AT&C | ATRC | AT&C
DVVNL 28.69% | 85.60% | 38.95% | 35.94% | 30.30% | 24.83% | 20.44% | 15.35%
MVVNL 2411% | 85.05% | 35.46% | 33.13% | 27.80% | 23.20% | 19.45% | 14.89%
PVVNL 22.62% | 96.89% | 25.02% | 24.63% | 22.99% | 20.63% | 17.53% | 14.01%
PUVVNL 23.99% | 76.25% | 42.04% | 38.87% | 34.19% | 26.92% | 20.65% | 15.49%
Kesco 26.10% | 90.89% | 32.83% | 35.25% | 29.44% | 24.11% | 19.37% | 14.45%
Total UPPCL | 25.06% | 87.78% | 34.22% | 32.36% | 28.27% | 23.63% | 19.36% | 14.86%

c. Petitioner should submit the details of the actions being taken up by the Petitioner and targets
achieved towards reaching the goal of 100% metering in the Licensee Area as directed by the

Commission in its previous Orders.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond on this query.

d. The Petitioner should submit consumer category and sub-category wise Regulatory Surcharges
(separately for Regulatory Surcharge-1 & Regulatory Surcharge-2) collected (year wise) till FY 2015-
16(December). Please also submit by when Regulatory Surcharge - 1 will stop as the recovery would
have been completed.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as “Annexure-5".
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e.

The Petitioner should provide supporting documents for the subsidy which it is going to receive
from GoUP/ any other organization for FY 2016-17. Also in light of the Hon’ble APTEL’s Order dated
November 23, 2015 in Petition No. 128/2014, the Petitioner should submit the details and current
status of the additional subsidy to be received from GoUP.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that a petition has been filed before the Hon’ble Supreme Court
against the APTEL's Order dated November 23, 2015 in Petition No. 128/2014.

Petitioner should submit the details of the total prepaid meters installed in FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15,
FY 2015-16 (till December).

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond on this query.

Petitioner should submit the details of all the consumers who have taken open access during FY
2013-14, FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 (till December). Petitioner should also submit the total revenue
realized by the Licensee though open access charges.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond on this query.

The Commission vide letter UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/14-1282 dated November 3, 2014 asked certain
information. In reference to the same, the Petitioner should submit the information sought in the

referred letter so as to make it part of the current proceedings. The information sought in the
referred letter is also extracted below:

1. Kindly submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the
end consumers of single point bulk load consumer having mixed loads for e.q. in
LMV-1 (b), HV-1 (b) etc. after consultations with various stakeholders and
specifically the end consumers affected.

2. Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution
Companies, slabs in LMV-6 category (for the first time) were approved by the
Commission. You are requested to submit the details as to how the approved
tariffs (slabs & TOD rates) for FY 2014-15 would be implemented vide the TOD

metering system.

3. Based on your consumer data, you may please submit the following information:
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iif.

iv.

V.
Vi.
Vil.

Vili.

For an average consumer (rural domestic) what is the load & consumption per

month?

For an average consumer (urban domestic) what is the load & consumption per
month?

For an average consumer (rural commercial) what is the load & consumption
per month?

For an average consumer (urban commercial) what is the load & consumption
per month?

For an average consumer (PTW) what is the load & consumption per month?
For an average consumer (LMV-6) what is the load & consumption per month?
For an average consumer (HV-1) what is the load & consumption per month?

For an average consumer (HV-2) what is the load & consumption per month?

Further based on the above, you may kindly submit for each of the above (average consumer),
the %rise in their electricity bill year wise, since 2003 till date.”

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as
“Annexure-5",

The Petitioner should submit a detailed proposal on the differential distribution of FPPCA based on

‘through rate’, or ‘average billing rate’ as suggested by the Petitioner itself and based on feedback of

consumers and keeping their interest in mind. The Petitioner has not submitted any such proposal

before the Commission till date. The Petitioner has not filed the detailed computation of the FPPCA

formula for atleast a year, along with the details of quantum, amount & source of all the Ul and

unapproved power purchases made for each quarter of the year. In this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the same at the earliest. In this regard, the Commission in its Order dated June 18,
2015 had given the following direction:-

“The Commission once again directs the licensees that they should file FPPCA in a timely
and regular manner failing which the Commission may have to resort to take strict action
against the Licensees like disallowance of additional power purchase expenses and the
associated carrying cost on account of additional Power Purchase expenses or any other
action that the Commission may deem fit while doing the Truing up.”

In light of the above the Petitioner should submit why the Commission should not take appropriate

action in this matter which it deems fit. F
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Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond on this query.

The Petitioner should submit the GoUP subsidy details from inception to till date, for each year

along with the billing determinants (i.e. no. of consumers, connected load, sales) for the category
that availed the above subsidy.

Licensee’s Response

The said details have already provided to the Hon'ble Commission in reply to query no. 11(f)

The Petitioner should submit the Discom-wise Distribution losses in various States of India for last

five years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation
in its latest Report on Performance State Power Utilities is annexed herewith and marked as
‘Annexure-10A".

The Petitioner should submit the details of its Distribution Losses and collection efficiency from
inception to till date.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that details of Distribution Losses and collection efficiency for FY
2013-14 and FY 2014-15 are summarized in the table below:

Particulars FY2013-14 | FY 2014-15
Energy Input into Discoms MU 18,436.63 19,138.36
Distribution Losses MU 6,246.52 6,461.61
Distribution Losses % 33.88% 33.76%
Energy Sales by Discoms MU 12,190.11 12,676.75
Collection Efficiency % 90.34% 85.73%

m. The Petitioner should submit the percentage rise in tariff in each category for last six years (i.e. FY
2010-11 to FY 2015-16).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last six years (i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY
2015-16) 14 is detailed in the table below:

\
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Financial Year Tariff Hike %
2010-11 NA
2011-12 NA
2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%
2015-16 5.47%

The Petitioner should submit the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and transmission

charges from inception till date approved by the Commission for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and
transmission charges have been approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the past tariff orders under

separate chapters titled “Open Access Charges”. The same for the past three years are enclosed
herewith and marked as “Annexure-11”.

The Petitioner should submit the year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage gap in ACOS and
ABR from inception till date for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage
gap in ACOS and ABR for FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 for the Distribution Licensee is summarized in
the table below:

Particulars Al 20 ('::\2:;::'
(risp) Accounts)
Revenue Gap 1,590.27 1,813.77
ACOS 6.56 6.71
ABR 4.87 4.74
Percentage gap in ACOS and ABR 25.79% 29.47%

The Petitioner should submit a detailed note on the merits and demerits of single part tariff and two
part tariff. Petitioner should also submit the possibility of having single

categories along with the financial impact to the Licensee.

tariff in certain

Licensee’s Response:

Chiel Bogincer (K.A9.)
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Section 45 of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides the power to distribution licensee to recover the

charges for the supply of electricity by it in accordance with tariffs fixed from time to time. As per
Section 45 (2):

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee shall be:

(a) fixed in accordance with the methods and the principles as may be specified by the
concerned State Commissions;

(b) published in such manner so as to give adequate publicity for such charges and prices.

Section 45(3) (b) states that:

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee may include a fixed charge in addition
to the charge for the actual electricity supplied.

Moreover, the National Tariff Policy, 2006 focuses on introduction of Two-part tariff and TOD tariffs
as it would result in flattening the peak and implementing various energy conservation measures.
Clause 8.4.1 of the National Tariff Policy, 2006 defines the tariff components and its applicability as
follows:

“Two part tariffs featuring separate fixed and variable charges and Time differentiated tariff shall be
introduced on priority for large consumers (say, consumers with demand exceeding 1 MW) within

””

Thus, the principle of two part tariff is well advocated in law and through policy intervention by the
Government.

The benefits of two part tariff are mentioned below:
(i) Two part tariff considers a balanced approach by regulators for recovery of costs.
(ii) Two part tariff ensures protection of interests of the licensee as well as that of the consumers.

(iii) Fixed cost component ensures a minimum recovery of costs

q. The Petitioner should month wise consumer addition for FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 (till
December).
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as “Annexure-
5"
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r.  For computation of Cross Subsidy Surcharge (CSS), the Petitioner should submit the values for
system losses at applicable voltage levels (“L” as used in the calculation for CSS in the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006).

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the values for system losses at applicable voltage levels (“L” as
used in the calculation for CSS in details hereunder:

S
S R oss (0|
1 HV Categories above 11 KV 4.00%
2 HV Categories at 11 KV 8.00%

E. Queries related to prerequisites as per UPERC (Multi Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014

a. As per Regulation 4.2.1 the Distribution Licensee is required to initiate the benchmark studies under
the supervision of the Commission to determine the desired performance standards and the study

hould be completed by September 30, 2015. As regard the same the Petitioner should submit the
status of such study to be undertaken.

Licensee’s Response:
Benchmarking studies required in accordance with the MYT Regulations 2014 is to be carried out
under the supervision of the UPERC. The Petitioner would submit such studies as soon as the same
would get completed.

b. As per Regulation 16.2 the Distribution Licensee is required to form team consisting of an
independent agency and designated team of the Distribution Licensee to validate the status of
meters, load of metered consumers and category classification of consumers in the area of
operations of Distribution Licensee. Such exercise should have been started from October 1, 2014.
Petitioner should submit the status of the above exercise and its progress. Petitioner should also
submit the necessary justification in case there is any delay.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner submits that a road-map in this regard would be chalked out in consultation with the
Hon'ble Commission.

.  Petitioner should submit a roadmap for reduction of cross subsidies in the period between FY 2016-

17 to FY 2019-20 detailing intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a gradual reduction in
cross subsidy.

gy )



Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

Licensee’s Response:

At the outset, the Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer

category are within +20% of the ACOS. Further, it is imperative to reproduce the findings of the

Hon’ble Commission in respect of the reduction of cross subsidies from the FY 2014-15 tariff order

dated 01.10.2014:

"3.43.10  The Hon’ble Commission is of the view that tariff should be rationalized. However, it is
also aware of the socio-economic condition of different groups of the population.
Therefore, it is of the opinion, that there is a need to have a feasible solution that helps
the cause of rationalization. The Commission has ensured that the tariff payable by
these consumers is low, keeping in mind that they belong to the most disadvantaged
sections of the society. The current tariff for this category of consumers, well justifies the
rationalization policy of the Commission and is in line with the National Tariff Policy.

3.43.11 In accordance with the National Electricity Policy, consumers below poverty line who
consume electricity below a specified level may receive a special support through cross
subsidy. Tariffs for such designated group of consumers will be at least 50% of the
average cost of supply. The tariff has been designed in such a way that it shall
progressively reflect the cost of supply of electricity.”

d. The Petitioner should submit the status of the activities as listed in the “Annexure-A” of the “MYT
Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2014” as applicable to the Petitioner.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

F. FRP related queries:

a. The Commission is aware of the fact that expenses towards interest on long term loan, working
capital etc. are allowed on normative basis, but the rate of interest considered by the Commission
are based on actual in some cases. In this regard, the Petitioner must submit the segregated details
pertaining to FRP and non- FRP loans and interest for FY 2013-14. Further, it should also submit the
impact of FRP if any in the ARR / Tariff process of FY 2016-17 and Truing-up of FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capita(xﬁﬁawditure financed
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through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2016-17.

b. It has been observed in the ARR Petition submitted by the Distribution Licensees for FY 2016-17 that
there is no mention of impact of FRP on ARR for FY 2016-17. In respect of the same, the Petitioner

should submit the impact of FRP scheme on the components of ARR such as interest expenses etc.
separately for each Discom.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2016-17.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon’ble Commission.

The Petitioner should submit the actual details of loans pertaining to FRP for FY 2013-14, FY 2014-
15, FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17 (till December) including:

i) Opening loan at the beginning of the year,
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ii) Repayment during the year
i) Closing balance of loan at the end of the year
iv) Effective interest rate

v) Actual interest paid.
Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed

based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2016-17.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon’ble Commission

G. Rate Schedule

a. The Petitioner has not submitted any proposal for tariff revision for FY 2016-17. The Clause No. 2.1
(12) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies that:
“11. The Commission may initiate suo-moto proceedings for tariff determination in case the
licensee fails to file its tariff revision petition in time as per these regulations; any revenue gap on
account of delay in filing/non filing will be on account of licensee.”
The Petitioner should submit immediately without any further delay the tariff proposal and
treatment of the revenue gap, in absence of which the Commission will be constrained to proceed
as per the above regulation. On receipt of the rate schedule for FY 2016-17 from the Petitioner the
deficiency regarding the same may be raised.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the same has already been submitted to Hon’ble Commission
vide letter No. 225/RAU/ ARR & Tariff 2016-17 dated g™ February, 2016

(-J/E/ (i/u 74
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

b.  In the existing Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for HV-2 {Large and Heavy Power) the Commission in its
Order dated FY 2015-16 has made the following provision.

“(C) Consumers already existing under HV-2 category with metering arrangement at low
voliage:

Existing consumer under HV-2 with metering at 0.4 kV shall be required to pay as per
schedule applicable to 11 kV consumers under HV-2 category.”[Emphasis Added]
The Commission is considering changing “at 0.4 kV” to “below 11 kV”. The Petitioner should submit
its comments in this matter.
Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner is agreeable with the approach of the Hon’ble Commission.

The Commission in its Order dated June 18, 2015, in the rate schedule for LMV- 10 category
consumers had provided dispensation for rebate to be provided to the employees/ pensioners. The

Petitioner should submit the current status on the same.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

The Commission in its Order dated June 18, 2015, in the rate schedule under General Provision
clause No. 20 for “ Scheme for Advance deposit for Future monthly energy bills” directed the
Petitioner to make a provision for consumers who intend to make advance deposit against his future
monthly energy bills for which the consumers shall be entitled to interest at bank rate as specified
by RBI from time to time for the period during which advance exist for each month on reducing
balance method and amount so accrued shall be adjusted in the electricity bill. In this regard the
Petitioner should submit the current status of the total number of consumers who availed the
scheme, amount collected, interest paid against the advance deposit and its treatment in the annual

accounts/ ARR/ revenue.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

e. The Petitioner should submit tariff design for the Single Point Bulk supply consumers along with the
tariff proposal for FY 2016-17.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the same has already been submitted to Hon’ble Commission
vide letter No. 225/RAU/ ARR & Tariff 2016-17 dated 2™ February, 2016

The Petitioner had filed a Petition regarding definition of “Rural Schedule” on October 6, 2015 it was

requested to the Commission to specify those areas/ feeder whose supply schedulg, as given by
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

SLDC, is less than 12 hours per day on monthly basis, shall be treated as getting supply as per Rural

Schedule. The Petitioner may make the same a part of current proceeding and include it in the tariff
proposal for FY 2016-17.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that it is agreeable with the Commissions advice for including the

referred petition as part of current proceeding and requests to also include the same in the tariff
proposal for FY 2016-17.

Additional Queries

The distribution loss levels, operational efficiency and revenue gaps are different for each Discom in

the State. The Petitioner should submit its comments for different tariff structure for each Discom.

Licensee’s Response:

Clause 8.4.2 of the Tariff Policy states:

“The National Electricity Policy states that existing PPAs with the generating companies would need
to be suitably assigned to the successor distribution companies. The State Governments may make
such assignments taking care of different load profiles of the distribution companies so that retail
tariffs are uniform in the State for different categories of consumers. Thereafter the retail tariffs
would reflect the relative efficiency of distribution companies in procuring power at competitive
costs, controlling theft and reducing other distribution losses.”

Hence in line with the Tariff Policy and the consistent philosophy of the State Commission in the
past year, the licensees have proposed uniform retail tariffs.

b. The Petitioner should submit the details of consumer category / sub-category wise estimated sales,
revenue, number of consumers, connected load of Torrent Franchisee area separately for FY 2014-
15 and FY 2015-16 16 (uptp December 2015) separately.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner humbly submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as
“Annexure-12".

Petitioner should submit category and sub-category wise, month wise achievement details of the
conversion of unmetered consumers to metered category in FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 (uptp
December 2015) respectively.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.




Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

Petitioner should submit the cross subsidy surcharge proposed for each category of consumers in FY
2016-17 along with detailed computation in a workable excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best
judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall
consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon’ble Commission
in past Tariff Orders.

Wheeling Charges for FY 2016-17

Particulars | DVNL | MWWNL | PWNL | PuwNL | TOTAL |
Net Distribution Wheeling | SR e e |
Function ARR 1,408.84 1,195.17 1,921.67 1,734.41 6,260.10
Retail sales by Discom 20,551.90 17,434.92 28,032.91 25,301.24 91,320.97
Wheeling Charge 0.686

VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2016-17

| S.No. Particulars  Units | Fv2015-16
1 Connected at 11 kv
I Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.549
Il Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.549
2 Connected above 11 kV
I Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.343
I Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.343

COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2016-17

iiiiii ! Wheeling Wt. Avg. Power ] System i
s Cat t
S No. e ategories Charge (D) Loss (L) ; Total Cost
1 HV Categories above 11 KV 0.343 4.00% 6.720
HV Categories at 11 KV 0.545 8.00% 7.171

-
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2016-17

Average Billing
Average | Rate (inclusive of |

Cost of Supply ' Cross Subsidy

S No. Categories Billing Rate Reglatory for computing ' Su:cha::ge
Bl Surcharge) "T" e
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 9.76 10.93 7.171 3.75
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 9.36 10.48 6.720 3.76
! HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.73 8.66 7.171 1.49
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV) 6.94 7.77 6.720 1.05
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 8.15 5.13 6.720 2.41
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.03 8.99 7.171 1.82
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.78 8.72 6.720 2.00

“T” — Projected to be 12% per annum

Further, the Petitioner should also submit the actual collection efficiency from FY 2012-13 to FY
2015-16 (till December) for each Distribution Licensee clearly depicting the revenue collected for

that particular year and the arrear received for previous years in a workable MS-Excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that Tariff form-12 filed along with the instant petition contains
the desired data towards revenue collection. Further, the Petitioner respectfully submits that
revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue Requirement and this has already been
elaborated by the Hon’ble Commission in its FY 2014-15 Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3.10.12  The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the realization of arrears as
income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon’ble ATE in its
above mentioned Judgments.

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
accordance with the philosophies and principles laid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within a
period of 6 months from the date of Order and submit a copy of such report before the Commission.

However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subsequently the COF-N\Ission in this
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/T ariff for FY 2016-17

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”

The Petitioner should submit the supporting documents / SLDC Certification, justifying that the
contracted capacity entitled for each source, specifically the cheaper sources, had being fully utilized
in FY 2013-14. It should submit the source wise / station wise details regarding the contracted
capacity and the actual power procured from that station for FY 2013-14 clearly depicting the fixed
and variable charges. Petitioner should also submit the justification / reasoning if power is not being

procured from any station / cheaper source to the fullest extent i.e. the contracted capacity.

Licensee’s Response:

The SLDC is scheduling and dispatching in real time basis as per the provisions of IEGC/UPEGC.
Petitioner respectfully submits that the Merit Order Schedule has been strictly complied with in FY
2013-14. Further, the source wise monthly power purchase details have already been submitted to
the Hon’ble Commission in FY 2013-14 tariff proceedings.

Petitioner should submit the detailed status of ascertaining the actual load of consumers under
LMV-1 (a) and LMV-2 (a) categories so that the contracted load of such consumers should not be in

variation with their actual load as per the Order given by the Commission dated June 18, 2015.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the field officers’ conduct regular drives for load verification
and if any anomaly is found then due process prescribed by law is followed to regularize the load.
Also adequate advertisement is made through several media sources to encourage voluntary
disclosure of actual load in cases where it is at variance with the contracted load.

Petitioner should submit the status of metering of consumers under LMV-10 category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it already recovers a reasonable sum towards the cost of
electricity sold to departmental employees. In the first stage, the Petitioner has embarked towards
the glorious intention of 100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a
phased manner. Further Licensee is bound to honor the Statutory provision mandated by Section 23
(7) of Electricity Reforms Act, 1999 which provides that “terms and condition of service of the

personnel shall not be less favourable to the terms and condition which were applicable to them

before the transfer”. g
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

The Petitioner should submit the category wise / sub category wise details for the no. of consumers
separately for Urban & Rural area with the details of unmetered and metered consumers. It should
also submit the category wise / sub category wise details of the no. of consumers that are being
billed as per the metered category but till now no meter has been installed for those consumers.

The Petitioner should duly submit the details as per the attached Annexure-4.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the sub-category wise details of the metered and
unmetered consumers have been provided in the Load Forecast Model, workable excel copy of
which has been provided with these reply in the form of a compact disc. It is humbly prayed that the
submission of the information in Annexure-5 may be waived for the sake of brevity as the same is
being provided in the load forecast model.

As per the clarification issued by the Ministry of Power letter No. 25/19/2004-R&R dated 06.05.2014
regarding granting the status of deemed licensee to the Indian Railways and subsequently relief has
been granted to the Indian Railways by CERC vide order dated 5.11.2015 in Petition No.
197/MP/2015 in the matter, the petitioner should examine the repercussion of the said order and
furnish a considered view on the treatment to be given to Railways. The petitioners should also
furnish the analysis of the impact on the ARR proposed in the petition.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner humbly submits that while disposing the Petition No. 197/MP/2015, the CERC has

acknowledged the Indian Railways as a deemed Licensee which is found to be not a legally neat

judgment, as it is felt that railways cannot be allowed such license to procure power without
undertaking their responsibilities of universal service obligation. UPPCL is proceeding to file a

petition in this regard before the APTEL as such decision of CERC is not in the commercial interest of
UPPCL.

Ministry of Power, Govt. of India vide its letter dated 7" January 2016 addressed to UPPCL has
communicated about the scheme for utilisation of gas based power generation capacity and release
of PSDF fund. In the said letter, MoP communicated that the Distribution Licensee is requested to
approach the Ministry of Power for releasing PSDF fund along with relevant supporting documents.
In this regard, UPPCL should submit the details of power availed till date/proposed to be availed in
FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17 under this scheme with complete details as follows:

e Capacity (MW)

e Proposed Energy Purchase during FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17 sepa y

e Fixed Cost per unit

@PPCL, Shak
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17

e Variable Cost per unit
e Total Amount to be obtained under PSDF Fund

MoP in the said letter also mentioned that the distribution licensee to obtain the approval of
Appropriate Commission on the electricity tariff for the incremental energy generated and ensure
that the tariff for this incremental electricity purchased by the distribution licensee does not exceed
the target price as specified under Phase Il of the scheme. UPPCL in this regard should submit a
separate application for approval of the Commission.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as

“Annexure-13”.

The Commission in its Order dated November 3, 2015 in Petition No. 995/2014 in the matter of M/s.
Rimjhim Ispat Pvt. Ltd. had given the following direction:

“Directions on Issue No. 1:

The Commission in its Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014, has rightly computed the cross subsidy
surcharge as per the relevant provisions of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. However the
Commission realises that provisions made in the Tariff Orders for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16
regarding open access cross subsidy surcharge has failed in operationalization of open access in
the State despite power prices being low in the power exchanges. Therefore to promote open
access in the State, the Commission directs that provisions regarding open access surcharge
made in the Tariff Orders for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 be kept in abeyance and all open access
consumers may be levied the cross subsidy surcharge as per rates approved in the Tariff Orders
for FY 2013-14 only. The Commission would be revisiting the issue of cross subsidy surcharge etc.
in its next Tariff Order with a view to promote open access as mandated by the Electricity Act,
2003. Further the Commission directs UPPCL to file a detailed report within a month on the
various aspects of open access and reasons why it is not being operationalized. Also UPPCL /
SLDC are directed to submit within 15 days, the details of all open access consumers in the State
along with the quantum of power wheeled through open access, charges levied etc. for FY 2012-
13, FY 2013-14 & FY 2014-15.”

The Petitioner should make its submission in this regard.
Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner has challenged the decision of the Commission before the Hon’ble APTEL, in regard

with keeping in abeyance the open access surcharge approved in Tariff Orders for FY 2014-15 & FY
2015-16 and on the directive that open access consumers may be levied the cross subsidy surcharge
as per rates approved in the Tariff Orders for FY 2013-14 only.
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U-P.POWER CORPORATION LimiTeD
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT} BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31° MARCH 2014
- (Amount in Rs.)
y : ' Figures as at the end of Flgures as atthe ond of
- Parﬁcui_ar? =2 Note No. current reporting period previous regorting period
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders funds ;
{2) Share Capital 1 3565022688000 . 349487789000
(b} Reserve & Surplys 2 (343951430230 {320053726677)
(c)Mnr\gymeebedundersharammas - ) P
{2) Share Appiication Money pending Allotmeny 3 505055918031 7244500113
{3) Non-Current Liabiitips’ .
{3} Long-Term Borrowings 4 491836436955 291803248538
(b} Deferred Tax Liabllives {Net) T e -
(c}-Omequng-Tem Uabiiities 5 921611825 921611825
{d) Otfier Long-Term Provisions - -
(4} Current Habllities
{3) Short-Tesm 8 10358017207 11167575923
{b} Trade Payable 7 134465712503 194941251332
() Other Current Liablities 8 © 14047783823 5770882855
{d) Short-Term Provisions - i
TOTAL 715086318314 5322837112059
Il Assets :
{1} Nen-Current Assels
[8)Fixad Assetls
(i) Tangible Assets 9 295889715 262593588
- {1} Intangible Assets - -
(1} Capital Wﬁfk_—In—ngress io 20828591 61 2036714791
{v) intangible Assets under Development = . -
(b} Nun-CU_rren_t l’nvestmenh_ 11 19629230384 19000526205
(c) Deferred Tax Assets {Net) ) - . )
" {d) Long-Term loans and advances 12 1855766257 _ 1855766257
(8) Other Non-Curen Assets 13- 503243742869 298382679170
{2} Current Assets
(2) Current Investments - -
{b) Inventories 14 1441504540 1441068858
(c) Trade Recelvables , 15 147103575673 146353923500
(d) Cash and Cash Equivatenis 18 9858907509 5247837802
() Shoit-Term Loans and Advarces 17 . 864433080 304550973
() Cther Current Asseps ¥ 18 26900214508 57608119115
Inter Unit Transfers ) 1810043838 1789332519
‘Slonificant Accounting Policles 29(A) *
Netes on Accounts 29(B)
Note1 fo 29(B) form Integral Part of Accounts,
TJOTAL - 7150868318314 532283112555
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. "
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31° MARCH 2014

m"m’!l:

{SK.Agarwal) {AP Mihra)
Coampany Secretary General Manager Diecior {Finanéz) Manzging Direclor
-{Part Time) {Accounts) DIN - 01320750 DIN - 05183625
Paca : Lucknow

“oate : 1M Madieh, 201l

Sublect 1o our report of even date

M. Mo, 071448

{AmourtinRs.)
res for the Curren| Figures forthe end of
7 Particulars Note No, F’Q;E;m'ﬂz’_,mbd » 55 0v beeoetiig Bertod
) Revenus from Operations (Gross) 19 365210511053 266170113142
{1} Other Income 20 249108439 131573815
(Il TOTAL REVENUE (1411 365459619492 266301686957
EXPENSES y
1 .Cost of Malerials Consumed . 7 9 -
2 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade {Power Purchased) 21 332336362632 285578394505
3 Changes in Inveniories of Finished . b =
Goods, Work In Progress and Stock-n-Trade )
4 Employes Benefits Expense (Empicyes Cast) 22 1384763461 1288458472
5 Finance Costs (lnterast and Finance Charges) 23 1746034571 1979949702
5 Depreciation and Amortization sxpansa 24 22940755 21344735
7 Other Expenses )
2) Administrative, General & Other Expenses 25 192250084 182850051
b) Repairs and Maintenanca Expenses. 26 58514111 , 60983891
€) Bad Debts & Provisions 27 41186280993 2619717321
{IV). TOTAL EXPENSES 376928186605 301733875678
* Profit before Priot Pericd Income/E. neitore);Exceplonal and >
Ll i L -(Mm ):Excep (11468567113) (35431980721)
Vi Prior perlod Income{Expenditurs) 28 (3429136440) 638755121
VIi_Excepilonal Items - 5
VIl Profit belore Extraordinary llems and T V=vi-vi) (14897703553) (34793233500}
X _Exraordinary lems = - E
~ X Proft before Tax - 1) (14897703553) (34793233600)
X Tax nge: ' .
‘a) Cutrent Tax i
b) Deferred Tax - - -
Xl Profit (Loss) for tha Period from Conlinuihg Operations (X - X0 {14897703553) (34793233600)
X Profit/(Less) from Disconbinuing Operations- * =
XV Tax Expense.of Discoptinuing Operations. # 2
XV Profit(Loss) from Disconkinuing Operaions {After Tax) (XHIXV) - 3
XVI_Profitl{Loss) lor he Period (X1l + Xv) (14B97703553) (34793233600)
XVH Eaminags per Equity Shara: o
2) Basic (41.74) {194.92)
b) Diluted . B . (41.74) {124.92)
- Significani Accounting Policles 25(A) =
Notes on Accounts 20(8)
Note 1 ta form In
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTM BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE. 4
SHARE CAPITAL
. {AmountIn Rs.)
Particulars Asat31.032014 |- Asa31.03.2013
BODBDOI}OO Equity share of par value of Rs,1000/- each 600000000000 400000000000
(pravious year 400000000 Equity share of parvalus Rs, 1000/ each)
{8YISSUED SUBSC.EEBED AND FULLY PAID UP
356502268 Equity share of par value Rs.1000/- each
{previous year 349487769 Equily shara ofpar value Rs.1000/-each)
(of the above shares 36113400 were alloted as fully pald up pursumnt to 256902268000 343487765000
UP Power Sector Reforin Seheme foreonsiderauon other ‘Lhan_ cash)
TOTAL 356202268000 349487769000

a) During the year, the Company has lssued 7414489 Equity shares of Rs.1000 sach only and has not booght back any
shares; -

b) The Company has onily. 6ne class of equlty shares having a par valus Rs, 1000/- per share.
c) During the year ended 31st March 2014,n0 dividend has been declared by board due ta heavy accumutated losses,

d) Detall of Shareholders holding more thar 5% ‘shares In the Compan

¥i
Shareholders Name A3al31.03.2014 As a1 31.03.2013
: No. of shares %age hoiding No. of shares age holding
Govemment of UP - -
. 356902268 100% 349487788 100%
&) Reconclilalion of No. of Shares: {Amount In Rs.)
W o lssued during the year | Buyback duing the year No. of Shares as on 31.03.2014
349487769 . 7414499 :

356802268
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.,

b 4

Ty

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

NOTE-Z

" {Amountn Rs)

Partleulars As a1 31.03.2014 As 2t 31.03.2013
Lapital Reserves
(i) Consumers Conltributions towards
Service Line and other charges ) -
As per last financial statement 116157947 116157947
1 Stibsldles towards Cost of Capifal
0 assels ' Ay
As per last financlal statersent 2729354675 ‘2729354675
$l’.m s Sl A an e
As perlast financlal statemerit (331899230259) (297106005638)
Add:- Profi{Loss) for the year 2s per (b SArTG 1 B0G2E B
Stalement of Profit & Liea (14807703553) (3457960428523 (34793233600) {33180923929)-
= 7 TOTAL - {343951430230) = (3290537285?7)._ .
NOTE.3
2 SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
-~ —-‘._-_-_'_—‘—— ~ 't
i s {Amount in Rs)
L Particulars l Asat31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
Share Application Morey 50505918031 7244500113
(Pending for allotmient to the Govt. of UP)
TOTAL | 50505918031 7244500113]
Reconcil{aﬂori"of Share Application Money {Amount In Rs.}
Shaze Application Money Recsived + Allotted Share Appiication Monay
aso0n 31.03.2013 during the year during the yaar as on 31.03.2014
7244500113 50675918918 7414499000 " 50505918031

Ty

@PPCL,  Shaxtt, .
14-Ashok Marg, ).nhev
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

@ 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI'BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

9.

@ . ,
; . NOTE-4
= ) . LONG-TERM BORROWINGS - =
'B » : : = . {Amount In Rs’) -
1;9 PARTIGULARS : I Az at31032014 ' As 331.03.2013 Jl
@ A. UNSECURED LOANS . R

: TERM LOANS : 5

Govt. of UP . ? _ TN 2

@ Loan . 150000000 : 15¢000000

i@ Less - Transfer to DISCOMS " 150000000 - 150000000 B
f@ Financlal Pariicipation by Consumers

3 Loan 70937278 70937278

@ Less =Transfer lo Discoms ) 48145084 48145084

i , 22792194 22792194

@ Add - Interest actrued & due 12944326 35736520 12944325 35738520
% Suhb Total (&) 35736529 5 35736520
@ B. BONDS/{LOANS RELATE 7O DISCOMS ’ )

® {a) Dakshinanchalvvny .

; SECURED
gé. . 9:58% Non Converitla Sonds . 48457233652 B 0
- Banks 92563508150 76580859031  _

e 'UNSECURED . o

‘ REC. 11188770770 4350000000

% R PFC ) 11287652870 . ‘9125974200

iy e HUDGO - ) 1557346653 2249549883

%‘ up GOVERNMEN‘I‘._{APEPRP)_.

e LOAN. _ ' o 418555288

(] UP GOVERNMENT(W.BAIOED PROJECT) [

% LOAN a 165064912105 374865290 93099043672

[£}] adhyanchal VWNL
%.- SECURED
5.68% Non Convertible Borids 30291107042 2 0 -

% Banks 46067627447 41251106912

o UNSECURED :

@ REC. * 7876685070 4350000000

% PFC. % 7932246170 7334972200

R HUDCO ot ! 1606741511 2258370548

E UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP). _ < "

@ ' LOAN . 0 . < 220685538

@ UP GOVERNMENT(W.BAIDED PROJECT) S

L LOAN o . '937144072:40 1053242710 56458378008
@ a
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

-
* - _ NOTE-4 {Continue )
& . - M EO) N
- - {Amount In Rs.)
g PARTICULARS | As at31.03.2014 I As al 31,03.2013
{c) Paschimanchal VWNL ’ :
SECUREDN  © "
9:68% Non Canverilz Bonds 29548019182 o
Banks " 41795823734 41422885397
UNSECURED
REC 7444308210 4350000000
PFC 7499106310 7251746200
HUDCO 1642572183 2461985002,
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRP}.
LOAN 0 369155870
UP GOVERNMENT(W.8.AIDED PROJECT) -
LOAN J e 87930420619 795280963 56681054132
(d) Purvanchal VWNL
SECURED ;
9.68% Non Comverttle Bonds 39316468386 (s
Banks 57800474138 53843786437
HSECURED
REG 8756833500 4350000000
2 PFC 8830045820 8283482600
HupCo 1583335853 2347489567
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP).
2 LOAN ) 0 235335911
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.AIDED PROJECT) )
LOAN 0 116857159658 " 244246388 69296340883
{s) Kesco
SEcumen
\B.58% Non Comvartible Bands /8890973728 ]
Banks 14259070965 13411002960
UNSEGURED fillyo )
REG 1882802380 2 900000000,
PEC 5 2000844760 1874684800
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRP). )
LoAN o 28133791813 37007613 16222695373
‘Sub-Tolal {B) 491800700435 291767512068
GRAND TOTALLOAN (A*8) 491836436355 291803248588
Nots = Tha lerms of repayment, defaull dtalls snd sacyriiylguiraniee detalls: havs beon annexed with this nole. (Refer Andexura to Nota -4}
-
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LLUCKNOW

Nols "~ The Loans of New Okhla Industries

DevAuthority and Mandf Paiishad ara guarsntesd by GaUP.

Ny

-
@
o
@
S
e - " Nomes
] OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
’ ﬁ - - {Amount In Rs.)
2 = -- Parilcufars Asat31.03.2014 AS at 31.03.2013 |
@ ) . Security Deposils from Consumers 7000427895 7000427595
e . +Intesest on Security Deposits from Consuers 312383930 7312841825 312383830 7312811826
Less Provistoral Transfor in N
5 Dakshinanchal VNt 848500000 845500000
@ Paschimanchal VWL 2183500000 2183500000 _
Purvanchal VWNL 2624900000 8391200000 2624300000 5391200000
155 TOTAL S21611525 521611825
& NOTE-8
@i SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS e
{Amount In Rs.)
@ Partlculars Asal31.03.2014 As 2t 31.03.2013
@ Overdraft from Bapks )
‘ Central Bank of India 728098843 0
@ {Pad Passy charge on Recenablas and Other Cumrent Assats of Corporation) Mo
; Canarz Bank 121075036 847722266
@ {Pard Passu charps on Recshabies of Corparayion)
- Allahabad Bank . 3394798345 3149464153
@ [Pasi Passu charme en Resehvabies of Comporation) .
ICICI Bank o 385791048
% = [Part Passu chorge on Receivables of Corporation) . . )
- Indlan Overseas Bank 968472684 1005149205
2 {Chags on Slock Recetvables & Other Gurrent Assels)
b7 Orensal Bank of Commerce - 1438980096 1421010196
£R MPMMmRth&stqpnnﬁm) -
&3 Bank of Incia ) - 448243157 500000000
. (P2 Pasau charge on Recavabiss of DISCOMS) L
Karur Vysya Bankt 758348845 758430045
~ ) ‘p.ﬂp,_m thaigs on Recaivables of tha. Campany} 5
Loar:s relates to DISCOMS |§_Qs_'ecuréd)
"% = {2} Dakshivanchal VVNL .
é New Chhia Industrial Dey, authority 786225000 832400000
£a Mandi Parishad = 9 766225000 416200000 1248500000
(b} Madhyanchal YwnL ;
? Neiw Okhta Industrial Dey, authority 478975000 317400000
e Mand: Parishad 0 478975000 158700000 478100000
sty (e} Paschimanch * = s
& New Okhla industrial Dev. aulhority 487225000 2 345800000
@ Mandl Parishad 0 487225000 172850000 ‘518850000
() Purvanchal yyni, i e E
N " New Okhia Industrial Dy, autharity 631175000 402460000
2 . Marids Parishag 0 631175000 201230000 503650000
L - (e} Kesco :
- 4 New Okhta industrial Dav, aulhorty 156400000 101840000
Mand Partshad 0 155400000 56920000 152760000
. T e 10358617207 11167575523
,;J:ammﬂ ahuxasmrmm(wmnmam;kmmw&ummn:m o
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

) NOTE-7
— IRADE PAYABLE
{Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31.032014 © Asat31.032013
Liabikty for Purchasa of Powar . 134485712803 194941251332
TOTAL 134465712303 194341251332
B NOTE.8
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
""_—'——-u_,,.,__—.__-‘ - 2 g a
i : (Amounitin Rs,)
— Particulars i As 8t 31.03.2014 I: As 21 31.03.2013 ]
Interestaccrusd & dus 13134518015 12235671662
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowiries: *3300000000 3657119869
Staff Retated Uabisties 776663762 881427513
Deposils & Retentons from Suppliers & Othars 462185027 462875802
Elocticky Duty & Dther Levies payatis o Gout, 6594125341 694125341
Deposit for Electrification wecks 13185685248 13186568628
Sundry Liablies 288956592 220353082
Payabla to UPJVNL 362780743 394422513
LiabiliGes for c 385872849 * 388243089
Liabilities towards UPPCL CPF Trust _ 284974 894934
Liabilltles towards Power Sector Employes Trust-
Provident Fuind o : (114585502) L (97743403 =
Pension and Gratulty Hlabillty 136030593 1445091 135307317 37563914
Interest Accrued but not Dus on Bomowings o200 7817320214 0
—— eyt nol Dus on Bomowing
TOTAL 30056933623 21780082855
Less Provisional Transfer to DISCOMS 1 ( 16008200000
TOTAL 14047783623 5770882855
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
" 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW o

. Annexure to Note-8

te: t of Inf st Accrued & Du

PVPCC00COTOCD0S

F.Y.2013-14 ¥
- . ) - { Amount In hs.
] 1UN$EGURED LOANS |
1 : : 2830844253)
Total- A 5 - 3
Y }_|Loans Refats 1o Discoms k Y
$1.No. Name of the Dlacorn APDRP ‘orld Bank HUDCO REC | PFC | . EBanka 1 Total
4 Vicyul Vitren iknded 451538837 1435502141 67524173 § 0
2 |Puransha Viran Umnited 481467083 330451207 TO639634|
3 |Paschimanchal Vitran Limited 756182289 1080651175 7865588
K]
5

08670017 58150436

-

3355474550] 283409972

1 |_3373457807%|
. Bankwise Bsi of Inlerest arcriad % dua Iz annexed a3 Annexure-A “DISCLOSURE 0F BORAGWING AS REQUIRED IN SCHEDULE-VI®

2661488540
Tolal interest Accrued & Dus {Total A+H =

@ e

o EY.2012-13
@ | _|UNSECURED LOANS
P 3 [GolP
.@ Tolal-A
-1 11 _|teans Ralate 1o Diszoms
% = [Sino. Nams of ths Diseom APDRF Worid Bank HUDCO
1 Vitren Nicam Uretsd 31773381 1435502141 47505
£ -2 [Puverchal VAzsn Nigsem : 417753833 330451207, 15428504
3 ‘aithimanchal  Vitran LimRed 3194545
2 - 4__ |Dakshinenchal Viran Lnited 34682032
% T [[3 e : 83340542 : o
{Toalg Z3ID8INTE0S|  3355474540] 144035782
iTotal Inlerest Attrued & Due (Totai A+B) | ] 12235871862
e : -
S Statement of Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowlngs
Ty ~ . {Amount In H.
= AATIERT) S
= i Loans Relals to Dlacom :
Sk Ne. Mame of the Diseom
o~ T | =1 VURL %
=3 . Purvaachs
@ 3 {Pachimanchal VAT »
ooy o VWL
iJ KESCQ
Todat (€]
£33

FY. 207313 =
Lo#ns Relrly 1o Giscoma
St Ho. Nams of the Diacom APDRP World Bank HUDCO T
T76275009) BYESE57%1
2177 3 EL] 867 £5703] 907241579
[Paschansnchal VWL 35009 [ T5sy] ) $39992153
¥ i Em‘m 38729 284057 502500008 §70033450)|

[ [
| oial (8} 1 18 E5) JESTII9849

Totsf Curvent Mabartly of ng-Term Borowiags 385751984
-

C.0.60.6 6.8
5
:
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
H-ASHOK MARG, SHAKYI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

= NOTE . 11
HON-CURRENTY INVESTMENTS

OO0 000DOOOOOOD @

{Amount In Re.)
. Porticutaps _ Az at31.03.2014 As 2131812013
LONG TERMINVESTMENT 13 EQUITY [NSTRUMENT AT COST Unguotedy
3 IRADE WVESTMENTS
I .
{a) KESCO
163147400 Eqnysaun_dm.m-udir—mmup. 1631474000 1831474000
[ 163147400 Msmmdnmmm'gum) .
hmmhﬁﬁommmmmwmmﬂﬁhnwhmmb |
KESA Zone EQU schema ask
Shacs Appication Money pending for bilotment 5089320008 [
) . - 2140405000 1631474000
L3383 « Pravision for diminution in Ive siment " 2140405000 - meaniee ) 1631474000 ]
(b} Dakshinanchal VVNL ) z :
13461214 Equily shares of Rs. 1000 each Ky pald 1p 19453274000 18463274000
{ 19483274 EquRty Shares of R.3000) each Fulty pald up. § . 3
Shase Application Maney pending for sliotnent - 2D623352381 11208075452
: - 40085626381 06701459402
) t.u-mwmhw | AD0SEE25000 31 30870143000 - 402
{=) Madhyanchal VwNL i -
27803937 Equity shares of Ra. 1000/ 2ach fully pakd 27303937000 23061084000
= { 23081084 Mm.dm1mmmqu)
Shara Application Money pending for allotmant. 17077851118 5381862920
: . 44883856118 - 30022326920
g > Lnl~Fwda!_nnthmbnhW1 . 44881830000 118 30022926000 920
@- {d) Paschimanchal VYNL
24781533 Ew_muns_:m-emmypmj_ 24781533000 18390953000
5 - { J8330583 Equly Sharas of Ra. 1000 oach Fuly s s :
1 Shats Application Morey pending for sllotment . ‘7636847055 £390570008
5 s = : 32438380055 24781533058
@ Less « Prandslon for diminuson in ¥ivesknant 32438380000 55 24781633000 ")
o 0] 9umm_1.. X . £ ;
@ % 30850718 Equity shares of Ra. 000K 8ach huly pald up 30860718000 22047766000
== { 22041768 _Eq_ausamnfnmma.mrumpwm) o
% Share Appiicaien, Monsy pending for aficament Co. 10565497410 8818350875
[ 41428213810 30860716375
Lessa - Provialon for diminition In Inve siment 41426243000 810___ 30860718000 -B7%
@ iN W3 Sonebhadra PGCL. 665000 665000
i . 585 Equity shares of Re. 1000/- each fully pald vp i
= { €855 ﬂqunysmmoqanmem_.my.pﬂs_m)
K33 tg}_w:.!mhlwmumpﬂ.\n Nigam oA 500000 500000
£, 50000 qukyihamblﬁa.‘l__ol-mwwup - .
{ 50009 } Equiy Sharea of RAAD) each Fully paid up, ) '
(W] Wi Yamuna Powsr geasration Ga, 125000 1250090
b 12560 Emmam.m.,mwmun
{ 12500 J_Em,&wuumlw-mfwmm)
i3 U} Wshqﬂ-mﬂr{‘mjngmkm{:o. Lig. 500000 )
@- 50000 gws&l'udkiw-t_adﬂ-’uhmﬂup.)
= . ) Shares of R2.10/ sach Fuly pald yp
3 it érnnﬂa!'e's e )
8 = vpry " o .
P 13352 mmdemnmpﬂq ? « 22133352000: - 22133352000
o [ 22133352 ) Equly Shares of R 1000 och ety pad . ) : . ’
mmgmmmmmvumm.hm, 2 3
% snmxmumm for afiviment a : []
- A . 22133352000 . ZesEmn
@ Les3 « Provision for dimition in Ive stment - 2505913000 19627439000 3134118000 18339234000
é - TOTAL 19629230364 13000526295
4 ¥ Aggregate amount of unquotsd Investment Iy sharss & Share ation Monisy 88 on31.02.2014 & Rs, 3 5384
] { Previcus year Ry, 140101442208 ) il i M’ i - 3
’ - 1 Aggregals amount of provision far dminufon mads U0 31032014 amm Rs. 153455436000 { Previous year Rs, 121900918000 ]
g . 3 Considering tha faled  losses dm;m-m;@;fmdm‘mhanﬂm

aney : during the e Rs. 42338520000
{ Plovieus. yoor Rs. 12442394000 ) St
¢ Theamoun of provition for Gminuton Iy Based on astwerth Exlcuiatad on the basta of sudted batancs shests ormsqzjépm RrF.Y, 201213

£
L

O 0.0

\
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,.

NOTE .- 42"
LONG-TERM L OANS AND ADVANCES - :
% ; : (Amount In Rs.)
) Particutars As at 31.02.2014 -As 21 31.00.2013
. A LOANS { Secu onsidered Gosd 17, 1% ‘
KESCO - ( Subsldlary ) G 1950000000 1350000000
{2 per UP Transfer of KESA Zane EDU Scheme - 2000) , : T
Less - Provislon for B/D Loan 195000000 1755000000 185000000 1765000000
Interest Accrued & Duoa 472535334 472535334
Less - Provision for 3/D Interest 472535334 0__ 472535334 0
B LOANS [ Unsecured/Gonsidered Doubtful | . _
KESCO (Subsldiary) 227797714 227797744
. Interest Accrued & Pue 35844248 35844248
263641960 263841960
Less - Provision for B/D Loan & Interest — 263641960 0__ 263641360 0
NPCL {Licences}- 56843000 £6843000
interest Accrued & Due 540929072 437154802
587772072 453937802
&% Less+ Provisién for B/D Loan & kgerest 367772072 0__ 493997802 0
Othar Licencess 833010 833010
v Less - Provision for 8/D Loan 833010 0 833010 o
Others - 4062352 . 4062352 .
Less - Provislon for B Loan — 4062352 © 0 — 4062352 0
Agilcultural Bank {Special Programming) .
(Unsecured/Constdsred Good) 28748000 26745000
€’ Deoosits {Qnsucufud}(:bnsldﬁudﬁﬂ]‘ - 3
Others 82244730 82244730 )
Less - Provision for doubtful deposiis 8224473 74020257 8224473 74020257
TOTAL o 1855786257 1855766257
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS
{Amount in Rs.)
[ Particulars I - Asat31.03.2014 I Asat 31.03.2013 1
Restrocturing Ale 17843038434 1'(59303' 3038434
Receivables on account of Loan
feceivables on account of Loan
{Unsecured and Considered good)
Maghyanchal VVNL : 92167665729 52936079112
Paschimanchal VVNL 86287857436 53034631597
Dakshinenchal VWNL. S 163507565452 90055073231
Purvanchal VWNL 115303824005 - 66477269037
KESCO . 28133791813 485400704435 15185887759 278629640738
503243742869 296382679170
NOTE-14
& INVENTORIES
{Amountin Rs.)
Partlcutars - Asat31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
{a) Stores and Spares _
~ Stock of Materials - Capital Works- 5835608843 _ 5835608843
Stock of materials- O & M 731610028 6567308871 731084348 6566783189
(b) Others* 487617673 467617873
SUB TOTAL - 7034926544, 7034400862
Lass = Transfer to
Utiranchal PCL \ 471601744 471601744
DISCOMS (Provisional } 4254500000 4726101744 4254500000 4726101744
) . - ; 2308824800 2308299118
Less - Provision for Unserviceabls Stores 2120430260 2120430260 i
Less-Transfer to DISCOMS 1253200000 857230260 1253200000 867230260
e 2 VDO L
TOTAL 1441594540 : 1441068858

* Other materials Include matetlal Issued to fabricators,
excess/shortage pending for investigation and material In transit,
Inventories are valued at cost. ; -

gosnd

s, obsolete material, scrap. transformer sent for repair store,
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

® . .
@ & > NOTE-15
) . {Amount in Rs)) --
2 . Partculars As at 31.03.2014 As at 312032013
/) Sundry Deblors - 75165343042 75610905575
. Less - Transfer o DISCOMS 71211853933 71211853933 )
o] . 'SUBTOTAL 4853450009 . 4395051643
@ Less - Allowancs for Bad & Doubtiul Debls 2957897879 1995502130 2030175981 1468873682
¥ e ———— ] .
3 " Sundry Deblors though KESCO = 6204820956 5204820958
r.@‘ Less - Aliowance for Bad & Doubthd Dbty 8204820058 - 6204520958 -
) Debtors - Sale of Power { Subsidiary o
KESCO : 5340770018 8937379601
=) Dakshinanchal VWAL 32533011283 45120877225
: Madhyanchal VVNL 34209530078 34098104956
D Paschimanchal VWHL 12287321718 11284812460
Purvanchial VWL 89080135135 71559887738 .
% SUBTOTAL 153450780232 171000681950
Less- Amaunt received centrally from Got. Deptia™ 705534397 18480085245
% _ A 152745245035, 152510576745 -
% 3 Less - Aowancs for Bad & Doubiful Debs 7637262202 145107983543 7625528837 144885047908
A Total . 147403575673 146353923530,
%_ 5 .Debis outstanding fora period exceeding six
= months from the dale thay are duig for payment
% Secured & Considered Good . S
% Unsecured & Considered Good 36271343302 52085866725
o Considered Doubtuf 10066705771 11799575393
?j T 4723804%73 63895442118
= % Othier Dabi
) Unsecured & Consldersd Good 110832231771 94258056865
S Consldered Doubtful 5833275356 ‘4960950351
) 118665507127 163903556800 99219007226 163114445344
S Less - Provision for Bad & Doubiiul Debls 58351858407 _ 58312203034 ,
€ Less'- Transfer io DISCOMS 41551677280 16799981127 41551877280 16760525754
32 TOTAL 147103575673 146353923590

** Receipl from Govi. Departmen

o
s

¥

Ca

. As per UP Transfer of KESA Zone EDU Schema - 2000,

& ssea

aments egainst Eleciricty dues for and on behalf of Discoms, pending allacation,

whict bullﬁ‘{:‘c‘; RAK,,
@PPCL, Shaku Bhawan Exta,

1é-Ashok Marg, Lucknew,
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

. < NOTE-16
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
e —————— e g
i (Amountin Rs))
Particulars i As 23t 31002094 Asat 31032013
4 Balances with Banks . f ; I
In Current & Other account 8711599236 .o .., 9asaRpe .0
In Fixed Deposit acoouats® _ SB27182317. 14538781603 492817358 9527850634
B Cash on Hand : 5
Cash in Hand ( Including Stamps In hand ) 153136263 . © 153102468
Cash lmpreﬂww\ Staff 28710043 181846308 28584700 181687163
SUB TOTAL 5 . 14720807903 , 10109537802
Less Provisional Transfer to - i T
Dakshinanchal VWNL 1159500000 . 1158500000
Madhyanchal VWL 801900000 _ 901300000
Paschimanchal WL 1635300000° 1635300000 .
Purvanchal VWNL . . TIB85000000 4361700000 __ 1165000000 4861700000
TOTAL 9858507908 5247837302
* Includes FOR amaunling Rs.B5000000/- (Previous yaar Rs.85000000/-) pledgad against LC Limlt from PNB
’ : . e " NOIE.17
" SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES_ i - ]
- - {Amountin Rs.).
lj Partleulars | A3 32 34.082094 [ As 5131.03,2043 1
s 2
ADVANCES (U, nsecurediConsidared Good) y
Suppliers] Contraclors 903981378 ... 290151388
Les3 = Provision for. Saubthul Advances 903398138 813583240 29015137 261136231
Tax dedtcted at sowres 48408109 40911011
Advance Income Tax e o 1328233 1328233
Fringe Beneflt Tax - Advancs Tax 5278314 3 5278313
Less - Provislon 4102821 11754388 4102821 1175498
854453080 304550973
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* U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

: NOTE-18
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{Amount Jn Rs.)
r Particulars Asat 31.03.2014 Asat31.03.2013
Income Accured & Due 51911628 51911628
Incoma Accrued but not Dus 15421463 12624354
Recelvables [Unsscured) - )
Uttranchal PCL 1924716533 1924715533
UPRVUNL 44065100 34797308
UPPTCL , 239709760 22261186
Sub Total 2205490359 1981774723
Subsldiarias {Unsecured) - )
KESCO ) 1415444 366538487
Dakshinanchal VWNL 376197034 3780620455
Madbyanchal VVNL 337778476 4356761598 ’
Paschimanchal VWNL 461553779 4108729968
Purvanchal VWNL 488801738 3768305910
: Sub Total 1705750469 16379056818
Employses 472114583 471972049
Others 7881408828 6900476280
Total 12264764269 25733280770
Less - Provision for Doubtful Recelvables 1226476428 11038287833 2573328077 23158652683
Recelvables on account of Loan (Qnsecured] .
Madhyanchal VVNL - 9481144778 14261710927
Less - Liabliities agatnst Loan 5333177782 4147966996 5860517782 8401193145
Paschimanchat VVNL. 10198379055 . 14902168608
Less - Liabllives against Loan 7035815933 3162563122 7285815933 7616352675
Dakshinanchal VWNL 11405234583 18011253752 ‘ ‘
Less - Liabllities against Loan 6220244390 5184990593 6577144390 11034109362
Purvanchal VWNL 8966143253 14745675027
Less - Liabllitles agalnst Loan 7094041014 ‘2872102233 8844532083 5901145944
KESCO 996090124 1996030732
Less - Liabilities against Loan o 996090124 0 1996030722
Prepald Expenses 1420540 5338213
TheR of Fixed Assels Pending Investigation 32844855 32844855 )
Less- Provision for esfimated losses 3284485 29560370 3284485 29560370
27500314908 58208215195
Less Provislonal Transfer o _
Dakshinanchal VWNL ‘32400000 32400000
Madhyanchal VVNL 92000000 52000000
Paschimanchal VWi, 213800000 _ ‘219800000
Purvanchal VWNL 255300000 600100000 255900000 800100000
B j Total ‘26500214508 57608119118

.

My

asma
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED _
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

5 - -

_ NOTE - 19
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS [GROSS)
. g {Amount In Rs.)
i ; For the Year ended on - ;
Paﬂiculiars 31.03.2044 For the ‘_t'ear ended on 31.03.2013
SALE OF POWER wise 3
- Extra State Consumers o 165902708
Supply In Bulk ; '
2= NPCL 1532153860 1300556114
b~ Subsidiadss . ;
Dakshinanchal VWNL 85706444537 52565422620 :
Madhyanchal VWHL 66930429226 47459453430
Pasdx_!mauadxa!.VVNL 113742079127 85461428860
Purvanchal WNL 79663472579 57881633100
KESCO 16635931724 355210511053 4 1335656310 266004210434
TOTAL 365210511053 266170143142
- NOTE .20
OTHER ING_OME )
. {Amount in Rs.)
Particulars For the Year ended on

For the Year ended on 31.03.2013

31.03.2014
a Interest from; &
Loans to Staff 745440 635719
Loans ta NPCL { Licencee ) 73774270 54188305
Fixed Deposits 124193886 20439698
_ Dthers 16075587 214789283 39708121 124971843
b Other non operatin Incom: B e
Income from Contractors/Suppliers 1148384 . 2880108
Rental from Staff 2098556 1467688
Miscellaneaus Recelpts 31072218 34319156 2254178 6601972
TOTAL 245108439 131573815

\ ;\w _
CAle izﬁgn 1y . ’
uppcmm::u Exta,
I4-Ashok Murp, Luckzew,
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U.P.POWER CORP

ORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT] BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

.

- NOTE-2q
PURCHASE OF POWER
s ount in Rs.)
 Parilculars. i For the Yearsnded on I Formmndod on
l 31.03.2044 31.03.2013
Power Purchased from -

. NIPC 83754288985 81355877037
Pawer Trading Corporation Lid, 1 1 1011934633 .
NPCIL, 7142787220 - 6841733081
UPRVUNL 84885875362 53172997994
Sallaj JVNL 6256071544 3305130329
NHPC 10057608449 8646005198
UPSVNL % BE?585651 748300380
Adani Export 390821777 ] 0
NTPC vy . 3181834871 201073511
Tala Power Trading Co, Lid. 537580481, 7677013

Global Energy Ltd, 405951402 577432811
LANCO E\} Lid NETS. 54794914 5545352053
THDC 9065544114 8076576110
Vishnu Prayag ) 3561534478 4177262250
ROSA Power. Cp, L1d, 45084354518 40524895535
Arzwall Power Co. P, Lig, : 2589855215 896775099
Power Purchase Through Energy Exchange 5765801180 211838333
Bafa Energy PuLLig, 17357044235 16495011083
Lahco Anpara Power Lid, - 18470759102 120556639305
SASAN (UMBF) 223201748 325859
G.M.R. Energy Pyt Ltd, 74971245 (1]
Co-Generating Units 14488707313 - 13350805853
Burcharge _ ) 4517850035 7195000393
 Unscheduleg lnlemhange & Reactive Energy Charges {1704457815) 15685054594

Inter.state Transmisslog & Related Chirges to.

[Power Giid Corporation Lid, 12718884745 11676733595

_Power System Operatian Corp. 51529259 57428458

TOTAL - Purchase of Power 332679201657 295618707621

Leoss - Rebals agalnst Power Piirchass 342839025 39313116

TOTAL 332336362632 295579394505

“ NOTE.22

EMPLOYEES cosT

el LS E

Amount in Rs,
® For tha Yearendeq on Forthe Year endag on
l Pt , l 24,023,204 31.03.203
Saladiea & Allowances W % 541105172 i
. Deamess Alowanica Y

.. 556433150
33 Allows 473814447 378513167
OﬂwAhxamgs‘ 64124318 67538079
BMEr-graﬂa ] " 4379221 . 4614729
Medical Expenses (Re-imbursanem) 41349868 35156813
Leave Travef Assislance 2760 20798
Ealned { eave Encashment 84085759 79121578
Stah‘WaPiara pe; 5413265 2834112
Penslon & Granlt_y 162279145 160805158
Olher Terminal Benéfs 7853269 6083269
iture on Trust 1888413 1618628

SUB TOTAL 1386075460 1251140477

LEss-&m Capitalised 1311999 1882005
: - TOTAL 1384763481 1283458477

o

8 ssams
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

‘. _NOTE-23
t_- i

COVTOAICPCECeT SO

: FINANCE COSTS
- . {Amount In Rs.):
For the Year ended on For the Year ended an
P‘m“-‘f"”' - 31.03.2014 _31.03.2013
a Intereston Loans o ) . z *
Working Capltal 1509330071 1509330074 _ 1799640027 1799549927
5 ‘b Other borrowing costs. i S
o Finance Charges 28017030 30117288
= Bank Charges 184187470 135682487 .
@‘ Gugrantee Charges 14500000 236704500 14500000 180299775
= d GRAND TOTAL 1746034571 1979345702
& NOTE- 24
A - _ . ol '
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
’ . *_{Amount in Rs.)>
b . 0 For tha Year ended on For the Year ended on
. L P l - 31032094 31.03.2013
- B Depr_e_dat!on on- h :
id Bulidings . 4327008 : 4136050
£ 4 ,Other Civil Works _ 1087381 4087361
) ©+  'Plant& Machinery 1634360 1537157 )
= Vehicles 2148475 2428425
< Fumiture & Fixtures 432692 348377 _
' Offica Equipments 13309960 22240756 11804363 21341738
: —'-- GRAND TOTAL 22940756 - 21341736
2 1%
™ ;’ -t ! )
” ) ’ : SPPCL, Shubd w¥owsn Fxta,
- J4-Ashok Marg, Luckaow,
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE-25
ADMINISTRATIVE,GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES
v {Amount in Rs)
For the Year ended on " Forthe Yaar ended on
I Prrticulars I 31.03,2044 I 31.03.2013
Rent ? 580027 <7305
Communication Charges 8144e80 7603456
. Legal Charges 20248544 21365605
- Audtiors Remuneration & |  Expenses .

*. AuditFee 380000 283000
Servics Tak 48568 2428968 35597 3357
Consultancy Charges ! 15125128 14987493
Technlcal Fees & Professlonal Charges 1742003 1802053
Traveliing and 23114870 22065635
‘Printing and Staionery 2722420 4017812
Advertisement Expenses 14470187 6243828
Blectrichty Charges 34375188 25202450
Water Charges 13257 13145
Entertainment 1078483 84754
Expanditure on Trust ~ BDOS1 82151
Miscelaneous nses: 70758538 78144540
SUB YOTAL 193237759 183826309
LESS « Expenses Capitalised 947878 STETrS
TOTAL 192260081 182858851
NOTE -28

.REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
N {(Amsunt in Rs)
Forthe Year ended on For the Year ended on,
Ehirliag I 31032048 i 31,03.7013

Plant & Machinery 7131894 5524203
Bulldings 45139983 50212154
Other Cvil Works 183075 o

Vehicles - Espendilirn 8127258 4221425

Less - Transferr=d io different Capital & ; %
O&M Works/Administrativa Exp. 8127258 o 4221425 [\
Fumiture & Fbcdures o 218029

Ofica Equipments 6835130 5277435
TOTAL 59514111 50563891

s
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

: NOTE-27 .
BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS
'—'__—‘-——-_.__.&_ . .
’ g E {Amount In Rs.)
. For the Year ended on Forthe Yaar ended on
l Particulars  31.03.2014 31032043 _ I
PROVISIKONS :
Douttfid Debls { Sale of Power ) . 39455373 (10267552190)
Doubtful Loans and Advances
Shait Term 61383001 16587889 -
Long Term 73774270 135157274 54188305 80776204
Doubthy Other Current Assets (Recelvables) -1346851651 - 358099307
Diminution In Investment ’ 42358520000 12448324000
] TOTAL 41186280833 2619717321
_ _ ‘ _ NOTE- 28
M ~ NET PRIOR PERIOD !NGOMEIEXPENDITURE :
{AmountinRs.)
: ‘ o Forthe Year endad on For the Year ended on
e P 31.03.2044 _31.03.20413 ]
I INCOME i :
3 Cther'Incame I 958838 407120349
b-Other Excess Provision : 0 (24986)
¢ Depreciation UnderfExcess Provided 0 327616
SUBTOTAL 958838 407422978
Il EXPENDITURE
3 Employee Cost 9217 (8357571) -
b Power Purdm;a 7 3375451260 (190273974}
€ Adminisirative & General Exp 54771951 (32700597}
d Depraciation Under/Excess Providad (137150) 0
SUB TOTAL 3430095278 {231332142)
NET PRIOR PERIOD INGOMENEXPENDITURE) . | {3429136430). 638755121

: S

Wwe—
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(b)
{c)

(d)

()

{a)

“in the case of commissioned assets,

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 29 (A) .
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL . )

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companles Act, 1956. However where thera is a deviation
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in preparation of these-
accounts, the corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual
Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted,

The accounts are prepared undiar'h!_stoﬁeal_ cost convention, on accrual
basls unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going
concerm.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty
Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of princlpal in full,

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets ars shown at historical cost less accumulated depfeciation_.

All ‘costs relating to the ‘acquisition and installation of fixed assels til] the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

g where final settlement of bills with the
contractor is yét o be affected, capitalization Is done, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final setllement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at

particular unit, employees cost and -general & administration expenses to
capltal works are capitalized @1

woiks on the amount of total expenditure.,

Borrowing cost during construction stage of ca
on the average balance of capital ‘work In progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable to capital works are
capitalized as per the computalion method given in the Electricity (Supply)
Annual Accounts Rules 4 ; e

DEPRECIATION

panies Act 1958,

Depreciation s charged bn Stralght Line Method at the rales speqified in  °
Schedule XIV of the . )

o

@PPClLa-Stak Bhawan Exia,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknew,

5% on deposit works and @ 11% on other:

pital assets are apportioned

ssaa



22333323223 3222323303233232232323332333 XI33I3IIIIIIID

m@@@@m%&@@@@@@@@eaooe@p@@@@@c

.
A

@000

ik

@%

e

V.

-

- ,"‘T?ﬂ"“ L

® sass

(b)
(c)

(b).

()

8,

_(a)
(b)

©

{d)

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Fixed ;\ssets during the year
Is charged on Pro rata basis,

The Fixed Assets are depreclated up to 95% of original cost except in case
of temporary erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged,

INVESTMENTS

Long term investmenls are carried at cost. Provision Is made for diminution,

other than temporary, in the value of such investments,
STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is
accounted for in the accounts as and when sold,

Any shortage fexcass ‘of material found during the ysar end are shown as
"material short/excess pending investigation® il the finalization of
investigation. :

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION
) ;
Revenue from sale of ‘energy is accounted for on accrual basis,
Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other buik

power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of
realisation,.

Sale of -energy lo :_subsi'cli'ary distribution companies is accounted for, on the
rates decided by the management

All priar period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a
distinct item, s

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase is accounted for in‘the books of Corporation as below:

" In respect of Central ‘Sector Generating Units and unscheduled
interchangelreactive energy, at the rates approved by Cenlral
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

@ In respect of State Seclor Generating Units and unscheduled
interchangefreactive energy, at the rales approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission (UPERC). . '

{8) In respect of Po
rates.

Trading Companies, at the mutually agreed '
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® 8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
8 ' (a) . Uiability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of -employees has been
) i determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for
- .on accrual basis, L -
® {b) Leave encashment, miedical benefits and LTC .are accounted for on the
L5 ] basls of claims received and approved during the year.
o S:  PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABIL[TIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
% (a) Accounting of the Provisions Is made on the basis of esfimated i
) expenditures fo the extent possible :as required to settle the present
obligations.
@ {b) Contingent liabifitig:‘s_ are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts,
@ (e) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised.
o
5 .

Place’: Lucknow . ?
Oae: |61 Mafeh, 2015~

SO EDED DOS

o
i

6.0

-
o
2

)

o

d-l’l‘L,L, ST Dhawah hll,l,
-Asheok Marg, Lacknew,
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
. NOIENOD.29 (@) — —

NOTES ON ACGOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF -

F
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2014 AND PROFIT & LOSS
" STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

(a) The Corporaﬁon was Incorporated under the Companles Act,
1956 on 30.11.1999 and commenced the business w.e.f.

(b) Vide Gowt, of U.P. Notification No. 186/XX1V-1-2000 dt. Jan 15,

© 2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSER

~ has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsldiary
company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1.2000,

{c) Bue to division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separate Stata named

. Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhand) came into ‘existence and a

Separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Ltd, had

taken over commercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as

per Govl. of India notification no. 42/7/2000-R&R dated
05.11.2001.

(d) The: diskribution business of U.P..Power Corporation Lid. has
been transferred to subsidiary companies viz, Madhyanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Lucknow, Paschimanchai Vidyut Vitran
Nigam  Ltd., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.,
Varanasi & Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known
as DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide
GoUP Notification No. 2?40?—1-2003-24-14!91’2003 dated _
12.08.2003. ‘ :

(e). The State Government through Gazette Nofification’ No.
29?4{1}!24-P'-2-&2010. Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
activities including Assets, Liabiliies and related proceedings
from U.P. Power corporation Ltd, (UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesh
Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPP-TCLI]‘RANSCO).
In terms of this. Scheme, the transfer has been made effective
from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL haye
started working as separate entities for purchase/sale of B
power and transmission Work respectively,

(@  The reconclliation of balances of asséts and Iiabiﬁh%ferrd

under Transf, Scheme-2000 vide Nofification No.3 -1/200

AT

| Bongiocer (R.A,

o
I

[N’

A

-
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24 dated 25.01.2001 and those appearing in the Unit's accounts
have been done. Final balances fo be transferred to 'DISCOMs’

. = - s on 11.08.2003 and 'TRANSCO' as on 01.04.2007 and the
" balances to be retained by UPPCL as on 01.04.2007 have been
; _ sent 1o ‘GoUP for approvalinolification. The necessary

adjustments in this regard shall be done on iis approval/
notification by GoUP In the annual accounts under preparation,

"(b) The. assets and liabilittes relating to Uttaranchal- Power
~ Corporation Ltd, had been transferred as per an agreement dated

12.10.2003 with Uttranchal Power Corporation Lid., wef. .
9.11.01. . = :

(c} (i) Consequent upon transfer of distribution ‘business to four

DISCOMs, the pravisional balances as on 31.03.2003.as per
Natification dated 12.08.03 have been transferred fo these
companies, .

GEGO60B00066DGOGD @

%
=l

(it} The transactions pertaining to distribution business during the
period from 01.04.2003 to 11.08.2003 are taken In the
accounts of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balances

¥ of KESCO, debtors through KESCO and NPCL, ‘as at
11.08.2003 have been transferred to Discoms as per advice of

. " CAG, ;
(ili) The difference in assets and liabilities transferred to DISCOMs
i as per provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances
avallable In the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted through

PPOOSTI

3 Reslructuring Account.
Tk 5 . s .
é (;v)_The_ aclual balances of transmission units on 01.04.07 were

- transferred to UPPTCL (Ultar Pradesh_ Power Transmission

2l T
e

Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisional TRANSGO Transfer

62 Scheme). The difference between the balances so transferred
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme

L«. i 2010 amounting o Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred to

e Restrucluring A/ in the FY 2007-08. A

@ ‘ ? (v) Residuary balances of assets and liabilities after the above

& = transfers have been retalfied in the books of UPPCL.

i} : ;

l% s 3. The transactions affecting the Opening Balances of UPPGL as per the

Transfer Scheme 2000 and the Transfer S

cheme of KESCO were
ransferred to Restructuring Account and

similarly the transactions

0

1 affec!]ng the Opening Balances of DISCOMs as per the Provisional
*é Transfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were also transferred to Restructuring
i';ﬁé Account, pending final adjustments. i y
e 4. (d8)  The Debit balance of Rs. 2.68 Crore (previous year Rs. 2,43
@ Crore) shown/3s Spacial Programming Loan from aﬁlgﬁit)ur'e
o tu\ =X : 2 ' .
% /
2 - A
® _memmﬁﬁ;‘ Exia,
‘299 14-Ashok Marg, Lucknew,
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(b)

{c)

banks under Note No. 12 "Long Term Loans & Advances"
(Rs. 2.57 Crore was transferred through the Transfer Scheme-
2000) Is subject to reconciliation/confirmation. '

) As per advice of Reform consultants, in ‘the absence of

aswe

loan agreement wise details, the Institution wise loans had
been transferred to DISCOMs.

(i)  The payment of Interest and repayment of loan after
11.8.03 had been apportioned, as per Para (b) (i) above.

{l  Loans obtained fiom REC, PFC, HUDCO & GoUP for
distribution works recelved by UPPCL on behalf of
DISCOMSs after 11.08.2003 wera accounted for in UPPCL
separately -and shown as ‘Loans Relate to DISCOMs'".
Debt service obligations on account of these loans are
accounted for as recejvables from respective Discoms,
therefore, interest on such loans amounting to Rs. 183.31
crore accrued and due-during the year has been shown as
recelvable from respeclive Discoms.

() Ministry of Power, Govt: of india has: issued Financial
cturing Schemes of Distribution Companies on 5th

October, 2012, As per the scheme, 50% of the bank laan
ltability: and oulstanding power purchase liability of mora

than 60 days subject to ceiling of accumulated losses of
Diseoms upto 31st March, 2012 has to be taken over by

the Stale Gowi. In this respect it has been decided in the

Board 6f Directors meeling of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd.

held on 18th'September, 2013 vide Board's resolution no,
740 that '

(a) Outstanding loans from Banks as on 31.03.2012,

(®) Fresh loans/Bonds for funding upto the power purchasa
Iiabiﬁues-cutstanding as on 31.03.2012 and

{c)} Fresh loans taken / to be taken to meel operational losses
from 01 -04.2012

will be allocated to the Discoms and adjusted against
. Tecelpts of sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly
' nNecessary 'adj_uslrnept has been carried out in the books of
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(d)
5,
6. (a)
(b)

e}

amounting to Rs. 3937.67 crore accrued during the year
has been shown as receivable from respeciive Discoms.

{iil) - As per'the provision of Financial Restructuring Plan Bonds

@ 9.68% p.a. of Rs. 15810.38 crore have been issued to
the bank, Power Finance Corporation and Rural
Electrification Corporation Lid. in Oclober, 2013 and
December, 2013 -on behalf of Discoms. Accordingly
necessary accountal has been carried out in the books of -
UPPCL and sliown under the head "Bonds/Loans Relate to
Discoms". Interest on such bonds amounting to Rs. 728.22

Crore acerued during the year is shown as receivable from
Discoms.

As per the scheme of FRP the Gowvl. of U.P. has
taken over Bonds of Rs, 5270.13 crore in January 2015,

{iv) GoUP vide G.0. no, 05:‘30!244-14.-1041(Budget}:‘2013
daled 30.01.2014 has converted outstanding loan
amounting to Rs. 42225 crore into Equity given to UPPCL
on behalf of Discoms, Accordingly necessary accountal
has been carried out'in the books of UPPCL and shown as
Equity (Share Application Money) from Govt. of UP. and

- investment in Discoms. Consequent upon this, the GoUP
loan amounting to Rs. 15.00 crore earlier transferred to
Discoms under Provisional Transfer Scheme, has now
been adjusted through Restructuring Account.

Equity received from GoUP for distribution works is invested in

- each DISCOM based on physical / financial targets and is shown

as Investment in respective DISCOMs.

Based on actuarial valuation report dt. 9.11.2000 {adopted by
Board of Directors), provision for accrued liability on aceount of
Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount of basic Pay and DA. paid to
employees, '

The Company is making efforis 1o recognise and identify the
location of land along with its tile deed as well as of other fixed
assels, transferred under various Transfer Schemes for the
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolste fixed asset
is not available, the estimated value of such asset and
depreclation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue from

Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtors
during the.year,

whl UgluLe am oy

@PPCL, Shakl Bhawap Exta,
14-Ashek Marg, Lnehn.
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10.

14.

(b).  The detalls of provision for doubtful loans & advances are as
- under:- )

()  Provision @ 10% on the incremental balances of suppliers/
contractors (O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17
of Short term Loans & Advances,

(i)  Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the -
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No.
12 of Long term Loans & Advances.
{€) A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the incremerital
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current

Assets Note no. 18 (excluding Receivable on account of loan)”
has been made,

") Due to non-receipt of loan instaliments and interest thereon from

“Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such
loans has been accounted for in the books of accounts.

The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to
Rs. 181.00 Crore (Debit) {previous year Debit Rs. 178.93 Crore) is in

process and effect of reconciliation, if any, will'be provided for in the
coming years. ' 2 e
Liabllity towards staff training expenses; medical expenses-and LTC has
been provided to the extent established.

{a) Some balances appearing under the heads 'Other Current
Assets', ‘Long Term and Short Term Loans & Advances', 'Other
Current Liabilities', Trade Receivables', Trade Payables’ and
Materdal in transi/ under inspection/ lylng with contractors/
fabricators are subject to  confirmation/ reconciliation and
subsequent adjustments as may be required.

{b)  On an overall basis the assets other than Fixed Assels and non-
current Invesiments have a value on realisatlon in the ordinary

course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they
are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Basic and diluted eamings per share has been shown ini the Profit &
Loss Account in accordance with AS-20 "Eamings Per Share®, Basic
eamings per share have been computed by divtding net loss after tax by

. {Amount In Rs.)
Eaming per share; 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

8)  Net loss after tax fnumerator used for 14897703553 34783233600
calculation)

(b) . Weighted average number of Equity 356902268
Shares® (denominator caleylaling

Baskc EPS)

= 5

B sees.
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13.

14,

15

(c) Welghted average number of Equity 369097391 341697920
Shares” (denominator for calculating
Diluted EPS) -

{d)  Basic eamings per share of Rs. 1600/~ (41.74) (194.82)
each

(e} Dited eamings per share of Rs, ° (41.74) {194.92)
1000/ each = =

(As per para 41 of AS-20 Issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Potential .
Equity Shares are treated as Anti Dilutive as their converslon to Equity Share would
decrease loss per share, therefore, effect of Anti Dilulive Pclential Equty Shares are
ignored in calculating Diluted Eaming Per Share)

" Calculated on monthly basis,

Due to non-formation of finance, accounts, audlt, headquarier and other
service units in UPPTCL, the employees of UPPCL working In these
units were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefors, the services
rendered by such UPPCL employees, the 25% of the employee cost and

_ 25% of administrative cost which cannot be segregated of such units )

have been loaded to UPPTCL during the year.

Amount due fo Miero, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED
Act 2008) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be
provided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is In process to obtain the complete information in this regard.

As the balances of assels and liabilities had been transferred
provisionally to Discoms, hence there are siill some balances of such
assets and liabilities which are related to Discoms lying in the books of
UPPCL. Since necessary adjustments will be made on issuance of
notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP as referred in Point no.
2(a) of this note and the said balances is no way pertain to U.P. Power
Corporation business, hence, neither any interest on Security Deposit
from consumers and financial participation by consumers has been

-charged nor any provision against the such assets have been made in

the books of company,

(3) Due to implementation of Financial Restructuring Plan of
dislribution companies, the rate of sale of energy sold to Discoms
have been calculated on the basis of cost of energy purchased by
UPPCL (duly adjusted with the cost of sale of energy to NPCL)
divided by fotal quantity of energy supplied to Discoms. The
Discoms are, therefore, billed with the rate of sale of energy so
calculated @ Rs. 4.00848777 /kwh and Rs. 4.32834978 /kwh in
FY 201213 and 2013-14 respectively .and accounted for
accordingly as against the accountal of sale of energy on the
rates notified by UPERC i.e. Rs. 3.61 /kwh for FY 2012-13 and
Rs. 3.92 /kwh for FY 2013-14 as per earlier Accounting Policy. On
account of changslof significant accounting policy no. 6(cYie

s
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*Sale of energy to subsidiaries distribulion companies is
accounted for, on the rates decided by Management®, the sale
volume to Discoms has Increased by a sum of Rs. 6077.31 crore
. ( FY 2012-13 Rs. 2921.92 crore and FY 2013-14 Rs, 3155.39
crore) in this year resulted in reduction of loss for the year and
accumulated loss of the company under the head of "Reserve &
Surplus” with a corresponding Increase in Sundry Deblors to that

_extent.

(b}  Asper agreement with Nolda Power Company Ltd. sale of energy
to NPCL upto 45 MVA Is to be charged at doubls the prescribed

* rales. Since NPCL has disputed the issue and cumrently the
matter Is pending before Hon'ble Supreme Court, therefore the

sale of energy to NPCL upto 45 MVA is accounted for at the rates
approved by UPERC and draw] of energy by NPCL above 45

" MVA, has been accounted for at the rates

decided by the

Management {ill November 2013, After that the power drawl by-
NPCL has also been accounted for at the rates decided by the
management Uil February 2014 due to non compliance of verdict
of Hon'ble High Court to make a new power purchase agreement

vl

and NPCL. In absence of new agreement, o
' drawn w.e.f, March 2014 by NPCL.

Y

by NPCL dictating new terms and conditions between UPPCL

power has been

16. Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign

tour was NIL (Previous year NIL).

17.  Debts due from Directors were Rs. Nil {previous year Nil).

18.  Quantitative Details of Energy plrchased and sold:

'S Ne. Delails 2013-14 _2012-13
{i) Total number of Units purchased 84251.840 MU | 77707181 MU
(1) __| Total number of urniits sold 77586.121 MU | 73667.397 MU
19.  Contingent Liabilities: _
el ] 201314 2012-13
= N c; - Details Amount Amount
2 (Rs: in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)
= 1) Capital commitments - -
. _ (i) | Income Tax 164.85* 2.00
* , (liy | Power Purchase 46239.09 43367.09
iv) | Other Contingendies i - -
i |

* Inchides Rs. 716285 lacs on account of TDS defaukt as per 26 AS.

20.  Since the Company s principally engaged in the business of Electricity,
and there are rio other reportable segments as per AS-17, hence' the

@

disclosure as per AS-17 on segment reporting is not required.

B = R A B WY &

WPPCL, Shakti "Bnawan hxim,

14-Ashok Marg, Luckanew,
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21.  Disclosure as per AS-18 {related party): - )
(8)  Key managément pesonnel- . T .
S. Name Designation Working Period
No. {For FY 2013-14)
Appointment | Retirement/
. : ; : Cessation
1| Shri Sanjiv Miltal Chairman 16.01.13 17.05.13
2| Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 170513 | Working
B ol I PPR— 31072 | Working
4_| Shi SXK. Agarwal Director {Finance) 09.01.09 | Working
9 | Shiri Srikant Prasad Director (Distribution) 14.07.12 Working
6 | Shid Radhey Mohan Director (P.M. & Admn.) 19.11.12 Working
7_| Shri Srikant Prasad Director {Corporale planning) | 22.11.11 Working
8 | Shr Sanjay Kumar Singh Director (Commercial) 06.03.13 Working.
{b) Transactions with related pariies- Remuneration and Benefits
paid to key management personnel (Chairman, Managing Director and
Directors) are as follows: -
Amount (Rs. in lacs)
2013-2014 | - 20122013
Salary & Allowances 57.66 50.58
Leave Encashment 15.01 -
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension/ PF 0.33 2.09
{c)  The company has no related party enterprises ‘other than State
owned enterprises, detail/ transactions of which have not been disclosed
in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related Parly disclosures® which exempts
State Controlled Enterprises from meking any disdasurepeﬁainihg for
thelr transactions with other related parties which are also State
Controlled. g 4
22. Due to heavy cariied forward losses / depreciation and uncertainties to
recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets
have not been recognised In accordance with AS-22 Issued by ICAI,
23. In the opinion of mana

impalrment of any

28 of ICAI, Further, the a

assels

impairment of assets is very unlikely.

W M=

) T

A

WVU}AEE’;TL::A.UJ

gement, there is no specific indication of
as on balance sheet date as envisaged by AS

\ ssets of the corporation have been accounted
for at their historical cost and most of the assets are very old

L, Shakt Bhawan Bxim,

3 oale
L.
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4 24.  Disclosure as per AS 29 Is as under--
I s : MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS
e B PARTICULARS OPENING BALANCE | PROVISION MapE | WITHORAWLOF | CLOSIG
LI g ASONDLOA2013 |DURINGTHE YEAR|  PROVISION | BALANCE ASON
, , DURING THEYEAR|  31.03.2014
L1 Pmﬁunhmn!nh\*_e,stw_ 121009180000 423847 6282,05,000  1,63.45,94,38,000
Provislon for Doubtul debis on Sundry : ST
2 Dettrs (Sal of power 18.76,05,25.754 39455373 0w
Provision'Tor ad & coublful debls- o
3 foer St © 21851258 Of 1345851851  122,9809M
4 [Provision for Bad & doutfid debls. | o
4 it Toalont iy . 1438290837 1317420 o 1528020
- - |Provision for Bad & doutiil debls. )
S |chot Tom oy 2,90,15,137] 81383001 0 9/73,88,138
Total INSIOARY  4080IT6M] 1975056651] 1m0 6.45077]
25 The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and
3 Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
i 28. Previous year _ﬁgures_ have been regrouped and reclassified wherever
1 cansidered necessary, .
[HE% m( (K Agarvat) (AP. Misha)
Ompary General Mananer Direclor {Finance) Managing Director
{Part Time} - {Accounts) DIN - 01320750 DIN - 05183525
Place: Lucknow N
Date: 1£ 10 Mok ch 2015"
@ ) R \ " Subject ta m{'teponaf even dale
e ) ForR. M. Lall & Co.,
L) Chartered Accounlanis
.

Chief Eng X,
OPPCL, Shakii Bhawan Byie
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2014
- = = TEARCNDED ON Jist MARCH 2014

{Rx. In crore)
201514 T 201213
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
iNed Loas Before Taxalion & Exiracrdin femns. {1.14888) (3.543.20)
F————_0F 13aton & Exlrzondinary Rems =
a_|Depraciaion 229 213
b_|interssi & Financiai Charges 17460 187,99
Bad Debts & Proviston 4.118.63 281.97
Inlerest Incomie _{21.48) {12.50)
@ _|Prior Porlod Expendilure {Net) - (342.91) 63,88 |
|Finge Benefl Tax 3 = 3
SubToladl - 3,931.13 513.47
Befor Cha 278427 {3,029.73)
siment for
3 |Stores & Sparas {0.05) (0.05)
[Trade Recelvabla (78.91) 20,535.10
Other Current Assate 3,205.47 (3.827.79)
d__[ShorkTerm Loans & Advances 62.13) {17.36)
e |Wler Unit Transier {2.00 {10.04)
{Other Current Liab, 82769 " 17524
IShof-Term Borrowings (B0.96) 20.82
b [Trada Payabls (6,047 55) 1.755.98 |
Sub Totad £2,238.51) 18,631.70
NETCASH FROM OPERATING AGTIVITIES [A) 545,78 15,601.97
B [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
8 |Decreaze ghueasawseis {5.52) (2.89)
. [b_iDecrease {increasa) in Wark in Progress {4.61) 0.24
e M{increase)Oecreasa In nvestments - (4.298.72) {1.275.64)
d _[C€crease/(increasa) in Other Non-Current Assets (20.686.11) {27,868.66)
|8 s [Decyass s2)in L Temn Loans & Advances {7.38) (68.42)
[ __jinlerest Incomes . 214 12.50
INET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {B} {24,980.95) {29,141.20)
G [CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACITIVITIES i
3. [Procesds from 2 20.003.32 11.833.04
|_Incranss from Bosrowing
_Rapayment of Boriowing
b_|Procesds from Shars Caphal 741.85 18:653.33
[Proceed from Share Appecatian Money 4,326.14 {18,494.54)
d _{Procesds from consumers conlribution & GuUPc_aEn_'a_(.subsidy (Reseve & Surplus)
] Olherm.!erm fabilitas. - -
I__liaterest & Financial Charges ; (174.60) {197.99)
Accunulaled losses as per transler Scheme Vansfered 1o PTCL - = 5
|____INET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {C) 24,896.31 13,893.84
NET INCREASE (DECREASE! INCASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+B+C) 461141 ' 35461
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AY TRE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR, 524378 17047
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 985,89 524.78
HNotes to tha yw Stataman
@ This Siatemant has bean prepared undes indlra
1 Cash 3nd cash equivalent consists of cash in and fixed deposits with banks #

m\%wéq e
Company Secretary

(
General Manager Director [Finance}
\Part i) {Accounts) OIN - 01320750

Flace ; Lucknow ~
Cate : 6tk Maseh, 2015

{APMisha)
Cirector
DiN - 05183625

Subject o our report of even date

For RM Lall & Co,
Charte) .

@PPCL, Shakt Bhawas
14-Ashok Marg, Lusknew, e

Partner
M. No. 071443
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R.M. LALL & CO. " Head Office: & Tel.: +51-522-4043793

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 410, Vishal Khand™ +91-522-2304172
= e T Gomti Nagar, " e-mailrmlalico@rmlalico.co
- | A Lucknow-226010. S '
indla

independent Auditors’ he_pfo_rt

To, S

The Mambers

UP Power Corporation Limited, .
Shakti Bhawan,

14 Ashok Marg,

Lucknow:

Report on the Financial Statements 7 ‘

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of U, P. Power Corporation Limited
{"the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statemerit for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting: poilcies:and other explanatory informatlon (which have been signed by us on this

" date with reference to this report) wherein are Incorporated the accounts of Zonal Accounts

Office {Materlal Management) audited by the branch auditor.
Management’s Responsibility for the Finandial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the:company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indig including Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 211.{3€) of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with the
General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Minlstry ‘of Corporate Affalrs in *
respect of section 133 of: the ‘Companles Actf 2013. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal contrbls relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
_ material misstatement, wﬁe__ther due to fraud or error;

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opfnion on these finandial statements based on our audit. We
conducted oiir audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Jnstitute of

Chief Bngincer (KALH.)
@PPCL, Shakti Bhawan Exis,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow:

T asas
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Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

Chartered Accountants of India.
onable assurance about whether

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reas
" the financial statements are free from material misstatements. -

s to’ obtain au-dit evidence about the amounts and
The procedures: selected depend on the auditqrfs
e risks of material misstatement, of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In aking those risk assgssments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order- to design: audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for _the‘purpoée of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
) company’s internal control. An audit also. includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the_reéSOnahl"eness of the accounting estimates made by the
aluating the overall pre,;entation_ of the financial statements,

An a‘ud'rt_lnvulves performing procedure
disdlosures. In the financlal statements.
judgment, Including the assessment of th

management, as well as ev
obtained 1s sufficlent and appropriate to provide 2

" We believe that the audit evidence we have
basis for our audit opinion: R

Basls for Qualified Oplnion

(1) As mentloned in para 2 o) and 3 of Note no. 29 (B) of transfer schemes of DISCOMs
and TRANSCO'are pending for approval of Government of Uttar Pradesh (GotP} and
debit balonce of Rs. 1,784.30 crores (net) in. Restructuring Aceount-under Other Non-
Current Assets reiates tg'the-tmnsqcticins" offecting the balonces of assets ond liabilities
of the com,?any/_D!SCQMstPPTCL_ which were transferred under the various transfer

schemes.

GWRIOPPPPOCITOCH00008000COOGG G

Consequently, the balances of assets ond liobilities s at the year-end are subject to
confirmation, reconciliation ond consequential adjustments, if any, with these transfer

schemes on.lssue of notification of final transfer schemes by the GoUP.

v,
b

i~
e

_SCOMS which ore Included in some assets and
have aireody been transferred provisionally

to DISCOMs was not provided to us, These bolances s:viﬂ also be transferred to the

{2} Details of balances pértaini‘r_:g to DI
iiabilities in oddition to the balances which

i @

b

#
o

{3 DISCOMs onIssue of notification of final tronsfer schemes by-GoUP. Consequently,
{1 3 balonces: of assets and liabilities are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and
ove interest on security

consequentiol adjistments, if any. Further in view of the ab
deposits from consumers ond on financiud participation by consumers has also not been
recognised n the financiol stotements {Refer pora 14 of Note no. 29(8)}.
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{3) Current Assets include Rs. 181.00 crores as ‘Inter Unit Transfer® being the un-reconciled

(4)-

sy

(6)

{7)

(8)

. 9)

balance of Inter Unit transactlons. The Company has informed thof the reconciliation of
Inter unit account Js In process {Refer Para 8 of Note 25(B)k

Documentary evidences in respect of ownership/title of lond pnd land rights, buildings
were not.provided to us and hence could not be verified.

Capital work In progress (Note No. 10} aggregatmg Rs. 208.29 crores as at the year-end
Include .old balances pertaining to the eariier years,.in the absence of adequate
information we are unuble to comment on the appropriateness of the such amount.

Dues payable to Micro, Small ond Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act,
2006 have not been disclosed in accordance with section 22 of the Act and Interest, if
ony, due on such balances has olso not been recognized In'the financial statement as
sufficient information Is not avoiloble with the Company (Refer para 13 of Note no.

25(8)).

The bufances of oll assets and !mb;ﬁtfes qf the Cornpany other than secured loans; non-

current lnvestments and bank. balonces are subject to confirmation, reconciliation ond

consequential odjustments, if- any. Further in view of the above ond in the ubsence of

wdequaote Information, we are unable to comment on the gdequaty or otherwise of the

provision-for bad & doubtful debts made in respect of Long Term Loans & Advances

" {Note no. 12), Other non-current-assets (Note no, 13), Trade Receivobles (Note no. 15),
- Short Term Loans.-& Advances (Note no. 17) and Other Current Assets (Note No, 18}.

it -was observed thot the maintenance of porty-wise subsidiary ledger ond its
recandifanon with pnmary books of accounts .. cosh book and sectional Jouma! are
not pfoper and eﬁectwe as vorious transfer schemes notified by the government were
not final and the party-wise reconciliation of balances os at the beginning of the year
fs still in process. - T

{a)  The inventorles have been vaolued ot cost and not at Tower of cost or net
realizable.value’ s required by AS 2! Valuation of inventories’. (Refer accounting
policy .no. 5 of Note no. 29{A)). Fuither, in the, absence of sufficient ond
approprfate Information, we are unable to comment on the odequocy or
otherwise of provision mao‘e_' for old, obsolete and unserviceable stores.

{b)  Recognition of interest on loans to staff and other items of income mentioned in
gccounting policy no.1 {c) of Note no: 29 {A) hos been done on cash basis. This is:
not in occordance with the provisions of AS 9 ‘Revenue Recognition’.

{c)  The cost of fixed assets includes employees cost and general & odministration
expenses os per the accounting po!:cy 2(d) of Note no. 29 (A). This is not in

* sees
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occordance with the provisions of Accounting Stondard. {AS} 10 “Accounting for
fixed ossets”,

o]

oy}
y
L

(d) Leave enmshment Is occounted for on the basls of claims received and approved
‘during the year-(Refer occounting policy no. 8 (b} of Note no. 29 (A)). Further,
_provisions fqr pension and grotuity In respect of employees-has been made on the
basls of actuarial valuation report doted 09.11.2000 adopted by the Board of
Directors (Refer accountmg pahcy number 8 {a) of Note no. 29 {A) and para 5 of

Nate'no. 29{B}).

®
©

Recognition, meosurement and disclosure of employee benefits is not in
accordance with the provisions of AS 15, Employees Benefits {revised 2005).

{e} In the absence of adequate information substontiating the opinion of the
Mnnagement of the Company on irmpairment of assets as mentlonéd in para 23
of Note mo. 29(B), we are unoble to comment on ‘the compliance with the
provisions of Account_ing Stqnda_rd (AS) 28 “Impalrment of Assets”.

,(JO) The financlal stotements of the Zonal Accounts Office {Mater}al Management) were
not prepared by the Company and the financial statements of the Company hove been
prepared by incorporating the -trial bolances of . Zonal Accounts Office (Material
Management] The branch cuditor has also expressed the oudit opinion on the Trial
Bolances as ot 31% March; 2014 of the Zonal Accounts Office {Material Management).

_ In view of the above; we are upable to comment on the- bosis of classification-of the
assets ond ligbilities, income & expenditure of Zonal Accounts Office {Material
‘Monggement) in the financial statements of the Company os also whether such
classificatlon Is in dccordance with rhe reguirerment of Schedule VI of the Companies Act,

<1956,

G

Rarw

) & DB

{11} Provision towards Wea!th Tox {mbmty has not been made by the Company for current
R year and prevfous years

(12) For want of complete information, the cumulative impact of our observations in paras 1
to 11 above and in the onnexure to this Report is not oscertalned.

A

Nal

°
L]
[
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Emphasls of matter, .

. - . ’ ’ ' &
* We draw attention to para 4 {c) of Note No. 29(B) stating that interest amounting to Rs.
_ 4859.20 crores during the year has been shown as receivables from respective Discoms "Our
_ opinion Is not qualified in respect of this matter,

Opinion

In our.opinion and to the.best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;
except for motters described in “basls for qualified opinion® paragroph the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required. by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In India:

- L

(2) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affalrs.of the Company as at March 31,
2014;

{b) In the case bf the Statement of Profit dnd-Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that
date and, ;

{¢) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the. Companles (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the ordar”) issued by
the Centrai:G'oﬁe;nmentof India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the mattersspecified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Orc_ie_f;

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and -explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. 1n our opinion, and subject to _tf;e matters described in para 8'of 'Basis for qualified
opinfon’ paragraph proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from the examination of those books and subject to
our observation i pora 10 of basls for qualified opinion paragraph proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not

- visited by us.

¢. The report on'the accounts of the branch offices audited under section 228 by other
auditor has been forwarded to us as required by clause {c) of sub-section (3) of

i4- Ashok Masg, Lucknew,

 semm



sect}on 228 and have been dealt “with in preparing our report in the manner
considered necessary by us;”

POPOCROSCO000000000CEORDE

. d. The B_a_lance_ Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt )
with by this'report are in agreement with thie books of accounts.

e. In our oplnion, subject to matters described In paro 9 of “Basis for qualified opinian”
the Balance Sﬁeet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement deaft
by this report comply with the Accountjng Standards referred to in Section 211{3C)
of the-Act;

£ In view of department of company affairs” circular no. 8/2002, the provisions of
disqualification:of directors as per sectlon 274 (1) (g) of the Companies Act, 1956 are
not applicable to the company.

g. The Company has a part-time Company Secretary. This is not in accordance with the

- provisions of Section 383A of the -Componies Act, 1956 which prescribes for the
appointment of-a whole time. Company- Secremry Inevery company having a paid up
share: capitamf_ﬁs.s crores orobove. . .- . s

Place: lucknow = . . “For R. M. Lall & Co.
Date: 167 March, 2015 ’ 5y Chartered Accountants’

it - G Par’tner
i M No, 071448
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(R.A.B)
Bhawams Hilm,

\sholt Marg, Lusknew,
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. [Annexure _referred to In our report ©

On the basis of such tests as we considered ap

" the Auditor’ Report of Zonal Accounts Office (Materlal Managemen

f even date to the members of U.P. Power Corporation

Limited on the accounts for the year ended on 31% March, 2014) '

propriate to apply, the information and
explanation rendered to us by the management during the course of audit of head office and
t) audited by other auditors,

we report as under -

(0 |w

er records showing full particulars

The company has not maintained prop
tions of fixed assets as required by

Including quantitative detolls and situg
the Companles Act, 1956,

t physicol verification of the fixed ossets

{b) | The company has not carried ou
t whether any materic! discrepancy wos

hence we are unable-to commen
-noticed ossuch or-not. -

[©) | The company has not disposed of substantial part of the fixed assets

= - |duringtheyearn -

(i) {a) Durlng the year, the Inventory of the company has not been physicolly

verified by the monagement.

ture of its business, adequate

b) |As pek the size of the company ond na
ntory was not followed by the

procedure of physical verificotion of inve
+ | monagement during the year.

{c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. As the company

has  not ‘physfca{fy verified the nventory during the yeor, the
diserepancies on physical verification can not be commented upon.

As per the information and-explanation given to us, the company hasnot |
granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
p’artiescovered in the register maintained under séction 301 of the

) e

Companies Act, 1956.

{b) In.v\ew of {iit) (a) above the clause nos. {iii)_{b), () and (d} of the
Companies {Auditers-Repdrt) Order 2003, are not applicable. I

{c), (Asper the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other
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5 a5 parties covered in the registers maintained under section 301 of the

= ) ' Companies-Act, 1956.

{d) | inview of (iil)-(c) above the clause nos. (iii} {f) and (g) of the Companies
. (Auditors Reports) Ordér, 2003 are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, there are adequate Internal control procedures commensurate
‘with the size of cofn;iany and the nature of its business for the purchase
of Inventories and fixed assets and for the sale of goods & services.
However, internal control system needs to be strengthened.

1 ) s} |As per the information and explanation given to us, there are no
contracts or arrangements the particulars whereof are required to be
‘entered In the.register required to be maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956,

] iﬁ\ﬁew of (v) {é} abave'the clause {v) (b} of the Order, is not-applicable.

_(vi_} As per the information and explanation given-to us, the company has not
accepted any dép‘o'sits_from the public, hence the directions issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section S8A, S8AA or any
other relevant provision of the Act and the rules framed there under'are

SPDPDEOCVOOO0P000TCOG OO ® @

not applicable.
{vit) The Company has an internal audit system for its various units by the
g ﬁft_ns of Chartered Accountants, but no internol oudit’ was conducted
during the year.
{viii} In our opinion, the cost records prescribed under section 209 {1)(d) of

] T:l1e. Companles Act 1956, have been maintained by the company. We
* | have However, not mdde'a detailed examination of the: records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

P ’ . (ix} {a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
3 . L . generally. regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including

{ Emplqyees' State Insurance , Income Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Custom
duty, Excise duty, Cess, etc. except Wealth Tax, the return of which has
not been ﬁied_~ ond tox hos not been pald for current year and previous
vears.

ssma
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{b)

As informed to us, there are following dues that have not been deposited

on account of dispute-:~ . -

SL - Nameof | Assessment | Amount | Forumwhere
) the Statue |- year disputeis
No. 5 {Rs.In pending
lakhs)

1991-92 * 1.00 Hor'ble

B : ~ Income Tax
Appellate
Tribunal

1 Income
Tax
Act, 1961

2 lncome | 1992-93 | 1.00 Hon’ble:

Tax: Income Tax.

Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal |

Foare -

3. Income | 2014-2015 |~ 162.85 income Tax
" Tax Department

Act,1961

-

1)

The accumulated losses of the company are more than fifty perceﬁt of
tHe net worth of the company as on the balance sheet date. Further, in
our opinion, the company has incurred cash losses during the current
financlal year as well as in the immediately preceding financial year:

()

The company has defaulted in repayment of interest and installment due
on loans amounting to Rs.1400.54 crores (Refer Annexure attached with
Note no.4 and foot note of Note no..6 forming part of the Baolance

Sheet).

(it}

| The company has not granted any loans :?nd advancés on the basis of
-security by way of pledge of shares, debentures.and other securities.

-~

{xiii)

The company Is- not chit fund /nidhi /mutual benefit fund/societies;
hence clause {xiii) of the Order is not applicable.

{xiv}

The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debenture

wBICI Bl
@PPCL, Shaku Bhiwan Exta,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow,
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and other investments; hence clause (xiv) of the Order Is not applicable.

According to the Information and explanations glven to us, the Company
has_not given any guarantees for loan taken by others from 2 bank or
financial institution.  * v

1 loans were obtained.

As the accounts are not molntalned in such manner which could identlfy
the Immediote nexus for ultimate usage of loon funds, we are unable to |.
comment whether Joan funds were upplfed for the purpose for which the
loons were- obtained. However, as per the explanations given by the
management the loan funds were applied for the purpose for which the

As the accounts are not maintoined in such manner which could identify
‘the Immediate-nexus for: ultimote usoge of funds, we are uncble to
‘comment.whether short"term funds were appiied for the purpose for
which they were obtained, However, as per the explanations given-by the
management the funds recetved on short term basis have ot been used
for long term investments.

| The company has not-madé any preferential allotment of shares, hence
clause {xviil) of t_he_Orde_r is not applicable.

The ecompany has not issued any debentures hence clause {xix) of the
| Orderis not. apphcab!e., T

The company has notraised any money by public issue; hence clause [xx)
of the Order Is not applicable.

v

®

@

® ;

®

&

@

® i
9 ) (xv)
9 S

o

8 (xvi)
< ]

(- ]

@
. @

® { o)
8

%T

8

®

© —
@ {xviii}
@ {xix}
_

{0x)
B

fo {od)

'B'as'ed on the audit procedures performed agd the Information and
explanaﬂons given to us, we report that no fraud on or by the Company |
has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been

Infon'ned of such case by the management.

CLELE:

=,
bt

:-;‘@

Place: Lucknow
Date: 16" March, 2015

For R: M. LALL & CO.

Partner
M. Nao. 071448

® svea
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MJQRG, SHAKTI*BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31% MARCH 2015

PROVISIONAL

{(Amount in Rs.)

) Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
] Particulars Note No.. cu?rem reporting period preiious mp&a&iag periad‘ .
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders funds : .
{a) Share Capital 1 397508184000 356902268000
(b) Reserve & Surpius 2 (427652273951) {343951430230)
(e} Money received under share warrans . .
(2) Share Application Money pending Alfotment 3 101788468220 5050591803
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(8) Long-Term Borrowings 4 479631886757 491836436955
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilties (Mgt} ‘ - g
ic) Other Leng-Term Liabifities 5 921611895 921811825
{d) Other Long-Term Proviginns - 3
{4} Current Liabilities %
(3) Short-Term Borrowings & 13372733689 10358017207
{b) Trade Payable 7 187670702523 134455712003
(<) Other Current Liabilitios 8 25705922188 14047783623
(d) Short-Term Provisions = e
TOTAL ' 74895623578 718086318314
Il Assets ) *
{1} Non-Current Assely
{@)Fixed Assats -
(i) Tangible Assels 8 295935012 205860715
(i1} Intangible Asset‘;». - =
{iit) Capital Work-in-Progress 19 22180870y 2082859181
" {iv) Intangible Assels under Developmient - -
(t) Non-Curpens Investments # 21496135767 19620230354
{c} Deferred Tax Assats {Net) - g
{d) Leng-Tenw loans and mdvances : 12 1855766257 1855768257
{e] Other Non-Current Assels 13 2965325?917’5 ) 503243742889
(2) Current Assets
(a} Cument Investments = L
(b} Inventories 14 1445784610 1441594540
{c) Trade Receivables: 5 170546192001 147103575673
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 10591931294 9858907900
{€) Short-Term Loans and Advances 17 888973084 864493080
{f) Other Current Assets 18 241262969517 26200214508
Inter Unit Transfers . 1820771858 1810043833
Significant Accounting Policiss 25/
Notes on Accounts 29(B}
Note 1 to 29(B) form Integral Part of Accounts,
W)
TOTAL /1 748956235748 715086318314

{Surendra’ Ku;‘na/

Dy. Chief Accounts Officer

K. CGupta)

A (5. K Agarval
General Manager {Aechinits)

Chief Bag
@PPCL, Shakr Bhawsg
14-Ashok Marg, Lacknow,

PN 4

Cirector { Finance ¥



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED -
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. PROVISIONAL

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31* MARCH 2015 )

{ AmountinRs, )

- Figures for the Current Figures for the end of
Particulars Note No. gﬂepa@ﬁg Period Prev%gus’ﬂaﬁcfting Pefiod
{) Revenue from Operations (Gross) 2 19 361122463839 365210511053
. () Revenus Subsidies & Granis 5400000000 ' 0
{1} Other Income 20 275621674 249108439
(V) TOTAL REVENUE (I + 11 +111} 366798085513 365459619492
EXPENSES :
1 Cost of Materials Consumed - -
2 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade {Power Purchased) 21 361156707481 332336362832
3  Changes in Inventorias of Finished ' . 5 -
Guoads, Work in Progress and Stock-in-Trade
4 Employee Benefits Expense {Employee Cost) 22 1381068168 1384763461
5 Finance Costs (Interest-and Finance Charges) 23 1645908577 1746034571
6 Depréciation and Amortization expense 24, 20422458 22940756
7 Qther Expenses )
a} Administrative, General & Other Expenses 25 252590498 192250081
b} Repairs and Mainfenance Expenses 76 139152334 59514111
¢} Bad Debls & Provisions 27 86065410825 41186280993
(V] TOTAL EXPENSES : _ 450662260339 376828186605
e L Be——
Vit Prior peried Income/(Expenditure) 28 183331095 (3429136440)
Vill Exceptional tems ) 5 - -
X Profit before Extracrdinary llems and Tax V1 - Vil - vl {83700843731) {14897703553)
X Extraordinary ltems W =
X Profit before Tax (IX - X) {83700843731) {14897703553)
Xl Tax expense: iy :
a}  Current Tax %
b} Deferred Tax s e - -
Kl Profit {Loss) for the Pariod from Continuing Operations (X - X (83700843731) {14897703553)
XIV' ProfitfL.oss) from Discontinuing Operations - &
XV "Tax Experse.of Discontinuing Operations - i "
XVl Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (XIV-XV) < .
XVil_Profit/{Loss) for the Period (X1l + XVI) : (B3700843731) (14897703553)
XVill Earnings per Equity Share:
a} Basic (214.21) 41.74)
B}  Diluted (214.,21) {41.74)
Significant Accounting Policies 204} :
Notes on Accounts ﬁ 298
Nole 1 to 29(B) form Inlegral Part of Accounts. oo o

/1 Beiner il
"’ o -
L el
bt
mﬁfc;g;za}
Genaral Manager (Accounts)

{Sur&nﬁ?a Rums
Dy, Chisf Accounts Officar

{S KAgarwal)
Director { Finanga ¥




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

SHARE CAPITAL

NOTE -1

—

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

As at 31.03.2014

{A) AUTHORISED :
600000000 Equily share of par value of Rs.1000/- each —_
{previgus year 00000000 Equity share of par value Rs.1000!- each) Soarny L
{B} iSSQE{_) SUBSGR{E&D AND FULLY PAID UP
397508184 Equity share of par value Rs.1000/- each
(previous year 356902268 Equity share of parvalue Rs.1060/- each)
(of the above shares 36113400 were alioted as fully paid up pursuant to 397508184000 856902265000
Up $?c>wer Sector Reform Scheme for censideration othier than cash)

TOTAL 397508184000 .- 356902268000

a) During the year, the Company has issued 40505816 Equity shares of Rs
shares.

b} The Company has only one class of equity shares héving.a par value Rs. 1000/- per share..

. 1000 each only and.has not bought bagk-any

c) During the year ended 31st March 2014,no dividend has been declared by board due to neavy accumulaled losses.

d) Detail of Shareholders holding mare than 5% shares in the Company:

?

Shareholder's Name As al 31.03.2015 As at:31.03.2014
o No. of shares %hage holding No. of shares %age holding
Government of UP A - -
397508184 100%: 356902268 100%

e) Reconciliation of No. of Shares

{Amount in Rs.)

No. of Sha%es as on
31.03.2014

issued during the year

Buyback during the year

No. of Shares as on 31.03.2015

356802288

)

" 40,605,916.00

397508184

B 1
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

" NOTE-2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS _
_ : . {Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
Capital Reserves
( Consumers Contributions towards ;
Service Line and other charges .
As per last financial statement 116157847 116187947
(i) Subsidies towards Cost of Capital
assets
As per last financial statement 2729384875 2729354675
Surplus _
As per last financial statement (346796042852} {331899230205)
Add:- Profit/(Loss) for the vear as per AR
statement of Profit & Losy ' (83700845731)

(430487785583) (148977035353) (346708042852)

As at 31.03.2015

P i
_TOTAL (427652273961 (343951430230"
. NOTE -3
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
) {Amqt_mt inRs.)
Particujars

As at 31.03.2014

Share Application Morey

50505918031

ason 31.03.2014 during the year during the year

_ B 101796458229
{Pending for aliotment to the Govt. of UP)
b SR : [ 101796468229 50505918031]
Recanci;iatior} of Share Application Money : {Amount in Rs.)
Share Application Meney Recsived Allotted

Share Application Money
35 on 31.03.201 5

. 50505018031 32118372857108| 32067081806911

101786468229

B gincer (R.A W)
T Bhawan Exta,

14- An}'mk Marg, Luckrew.



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUSKNOW.

KOTE -4
- LONGTERM BORROWINGS

{Amourt in Rs,

PARTICULARS 1 s 2691.08.2015 | As 8t 31632014

)
]
|

A. UNSECURE AN

TERM LOANS ;
Sovt. ol yp
® Loan 150080000 150000300
Legs - Transfer to DISCOMS 180000050 150000603
g0 i S IO
087278 70937278
Less Transfer t6 Disooms 48145084 48148084
22792195 22702154
Add - interssi accm_ed &'due 12544326 35736520 32844328 35736520
) - Sub Totaf (A} s 35738526 35736520
B. BONDSAOANS BELATE T0 DistoMs
&) Dakshinanchal VML
SECURED :
2.85% Non Conveninls Hongs 32304812225 48457233067
Barks 9BOZBZ16546 9256308150
UNSECURED
REC 12608244731 1188720770
PFG 202838873085 1287652870,
HUDCO 1260795896 185381755204 1557346653 165064512105
) Madhyanzhal yyne
S88% Non Canvaribld Bands 20194084975 0291107042
Banks 48768252078 ABDBTEITA4T
INSECUR
REg 12284155051 TB7BEA5070
PEG 12122065108 7832248170
HUBCO 1488876012 S2B58457200 1608741511 93774407240
{6} Passhimanchasvyny
$58% Nors Converibis Sonds 16598673225 20548019182
Banks 39733341459 41795823734
i " - )
REC 8852382171 : 7444508210
PEG: 10280191788 7499108310
HUBCO 20292585542 81303347193 1842572183 87930428619
B EREIDONE e L
(8 ?urvanc:?a! VYNL
G8B% Non Convartibia Bonds 26810969175 . ) 39016468388
Banks ] 58374455489 87800474130
1 Re , - “
REC 13164307551 8756833550
PFC 14053022675 ; ‘8830049890
HUDEG _tos7rRasyy 113260584602 1883335653 118807159658
o} ﬁ-ﬁglw
SECURED -
0.88% Non Conversinia Beads. 8553980400 SB50873T28
Banks 14179404628 14256970065
REC 30TE672748 1882802380 i )
BEC 2981747202 26811505038 2000844780 28133791813
cani SR IR e SUVMSARIEO
_Sub-Tetal (B 479556150237 481800700435
SRAND TOTAL LOAN [AB) 479831285757 481838436985
- =S
Nale - Thatgrms ot repayment, default dtals g secutyiguaantas defai's 74 bast annéxed with this note, (Rofer 8 10 Note - 4)

/
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

NOTE-5

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

As al 31.03.2014

The amount of defaull of Short-Te
‘Rs:8348845%)

Bacurily Deposils from Consumers 7000427895 : 7000427895 o
interest on Securily Deposits from Consumers 312383930 7312811825 312383930 7312811825
Less Provisional Transfer to 5 e
Dakshinanchal VWL 846500000 846500000
Maghyanchal VYNL 736300000 736300000
Passhimanghal VL 2183500000 2183500000
Purvanchat VVNL 2HZAT00000 8381200000 2624500080 6391200000
TOTAL 921841825 924611823
C NOTE:- 6
S_i-i('}RT-TE'R_M BORROWINGS
2 {Amount in Rs.)
Particylars | Asat31.02.2015 As at 31.03.2014
i
Overdraft fr nks —
~ Stats Bank of India 303695705 0
{Pari Pass charge on Recevablas of GCerperation}:
Central Bank of India 1062149400 720008843
{Pari Passu charge on Receivaties and Other Currant Assels of Corporation; L
Canara Bark 1004205628 121975036
{Pari Passu chargs on Recelvables of Corporation) ' '
Punjab National Bank. 299882750 0
{Pari Passu charge on Recdivatles of Cormporation) .
Allzhabad Bank - 3638092522 3304798346
{Par Fassu chargs on Recavablas of Corporation)
1011 Bank 1001210148 0
{Parl Passu charge 6n Recsivabies of Cotporationy
indiah Overseas Bank 1011678082 988472884
{Charge on sm.ﬁeceivabges & Other Current Assats)
Qrieral Bank of Commerce 1249935128 1439980096
{Pari Passu charge on Racsivabies of Corporation)
Barnk of india 493180515 448244157
{Pari Passu charge on Receivabies of DISCOMS)
Karur Vysya Bank® 757608778 756344845
{Pari Paséuiu;h_ar-\ge@n Raﬁeivabies:_cf the Company}
Loans ralatas to DISCOMS {Unsecured
{2) Dakshinanchal YWNL
iew Ckhia Industiial Dav. authorty 766225000 75E225000
(b} Madhyanchai VVHL
New Okhia Industrial Dev, authority 478975000 473975000
(c) Paschimanchal VWNL ‘
New Okhia Industrial Dav, authority 487225000 467225000
() Burvanchal VUNL
New Okhia Indusirial Day. authority 631175000 631175000
(e} Kesco ‘
" New Ofhla industrial Cey, authority 158400000 156400000
TOTAL 13372733683 10358017207

i Borrowings (Over Draft from Banks } is Rs. 35735886 as'on 31.03.2014 (Previous year
Mole ~The Loans of New Gkhia Industries Dev.Authority ang Mandi Parishad are-guaranteed by GoUp,

LB Cagiuves (K AL
L, Shaku R
16;Aghok Marg, Luckaew,




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,.

TRADE PAYABLE

NOTE-7

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

{Amount in Rs.}

As at 31.02.2014

Liabilitiy for Purghiase of Power

157670702523 134465712803
TOTAL 157670702523 134465712803
NOTE-8
QOTHER _CURRENT LIABILITIES g
{(Amount in Rs.}
Particulars B As at 31,03.2015 { Asat31.03.2014 ~ ]
interest acorusd & due 5005652545 13134518078
Current Maiurity of Long Tern Borrowings 23876526864 3300000000
Liability for Capital Supplies/ Works 1216204830 1251050314
Llability for D & M Supplias / Works "22?98??443 204794972
Staff Related Liabilities TOU0D4R05 776663762
Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & Others 459637881 482188027
Electricity Duty & Other Levies payable to Gout 694125341 884125341
Deposit for Electrification works 1393178628 1316568628
Sundry Liabilities _ 726749497 286958692
Payable to UPJVNL 383151857 392780743
Liabilities for Expenses 350136320 385672849
Liabilities towards UPPCL CPF Trust 831127 284974
Liabilities towards Power Sector Employes Trust
Provident Fund {165879717) il (114585502)
Pensicn and Gratuity Liability 39184075 -126815642 118030593 1445001
Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings 5615955793 7817520214
= CTOTAL T T 41716122188 30056983623
Less Provisional Transier to DISCOMS 16008200000 16009200000
i TOTAL = 25706922188 14047783623
Note:- Details of Interest Accriied & Due and G

Annexure o Note - 8)

urrent Maturity of Long. TermBarwWirigs is-annexed with this Note, {Refer

fel Bagincer (R.A.M
-

dgPRCL




U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

Annexure to Note-8

Statement of Interest Accrued & Due

£.Y.2014-15
Loans Relate to Discoms ;
Sl.Ho. Name of the Discom APDRD Worid Bank _HUDCO REC PEC _Banks | T;tm
L iMadbyanchal Vidvet Vitras Nigam Linited [ i i Gl 145080958 T Y G64326270 1110307228
2 _[Purvanchal Vidyut Vitian Nidam: Limsted i g [ 155051436, i 12&*3415&’;@; 1361393258
3 iPaschimanchal Viduit vitran Nigam Lmited & il B 151179977 g B28625446] 0658084 18
A IDakshinanchal Sidyut Viean Migem od ¢ g [ 183355575 I3 2023235353 72065505068
5 _TKESco i ] 3 g 64036260 Gl 963BEI6 5 3EjstaRiss
_____17otal Interest Avcrued & Due | s005652546
F.Y, 2013-14
{ Amouit in 2s5.)
I UNSECURED LOANS e
1 iGalp : | T37830844358
Total-A : 2630844258
1T loans Relate to Discoms ; ) - :
'ST.NG.| Mame of the Discony APDRP i World Bank HUDCO HEC PFC A Banks Total
& IMadhyanchal Vvt Vitran Nigam Limiges 451518833 1435507141 67924173 78278645 72501054 65976530 2697802620]
2 [Purvanchal Sidyut Vitran Migam Limited 481461063] 330451367, 70639634 140473002 '91629?5‘%1 734259950 1508856514
3 [Paschimpnchial Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited 795182289 168055117 75555668 72510355 53003474 827139754 25161427200
4 Dakshinanchal Vidvul Virran Riaom Limtedt B58329755 S0RE7OG1T 58190455 138687759 126038682 1181537633 2881650333
5 |KESCO = 75506350 ! : 23 24794102 22458109 180542350 304191151
_{Total-3 2661488540]  3355474540] 283400073| 414740067 3777321221 32108285171 10303473758
Total interest Accried & DUE (Total A+B) . RN i : 3 : 3 13134518016
iy _* Bankwise {ist of interest accruet & due is anneaxed a5 Annexure-A "DISCLOSURE CF BORROWING AS REQUIRED IN SCHEDULE-VI” T
Statement of Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings
3 Amount it B3,
S - i EV, 2014.18 . “"’”“"‘z
_}_iLosns Relate fo Biscoms :
S, No, Name of tha Olgcom Banks REC PFC HUDCO Tolal
Sl = gmar ar.chgv VUL :gg%gisaewe 402EZ6050.00! 258623214001 69887645600 45BBA47804
“iPurvanchal YL 4163674355 00 453826030.00]  258623214.008 75426750400
Baschimanetia VWL TR e T M )
Daushitanchal VUNL 13755473 00 49253603000, 256023214.001  BALGRAE1200
i i;ﬁmﬁ”"- i AGEBSRITNNC0]  SAB1sSRII 0 555205800 DA
¥ Totit (C) 177703031831 _ 2298233768 4088238714 2HOATDIBED
iy Totat Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings 1 23878556064}
g F 7. 20134
Loans Reiate fo Ciscoms e
S Ko, ~ Mame of the Discom APORP Werld Bank FEEeTels MR | Tota
Madtyarchal WebL T o i TERETATIL 755674772,
7 Pulvanchal VNL ) [ Mazzusasg' : sa_azzmasf
S Bascnimancha VUNL b ) COREGS0 508495080
@ |Daksminanchal UL Bl al 776008501 787609950
5 ii‘ﬁcc: & [ Gl ]
Total (8] G o] 330060000G! :sc‘onoocaai
Toral Current Maturity of Long: Term Borrowings i { 3300000000

//’*

V

2.4
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
J4-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNODW.

HON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

HOTE - 11

Parliculars

As at 31.03.2015

(Amecunt in Rs)

As 21 31.03.2014

LCNG TERM INVESTMENT IN EQUITY iN&YRi}ME&?AQ COST {Unguoted)
IRADE INVESTMENTS '
! Subsidiaries
{a} KESCO
183147400 Equily Sheres of Re. 10/ each Fully paid up.

1631474060
{ 183147400 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ sach Fully paid up. }
From this 80000000 shares are alloted for considaration othar than gash persuant (o
KESA Zone EDU scheme 2000
Share Applicaton Money pending for atiotment 3778224918 50HI32000
8400688318 2140406000
Less « Provision for iminution In investrent 5408608000 18 2140408080 g
{b) Dakshinanchal VWAL SR
36351472 Equity shares of Rs. 10005 mach flly pald up 35351479000 19483274000
{ 19483274 Equily Sharesof Rs 1000% aash Fully paid up. ¥
Share Application Money pending for afioimant 28857207255 20823352381
B420B685255 40GBEE2E2A1
Less - Frowision for diminition in fnvestment 4208886000 255 A0EBEE26000 381
{6} Madhyanchal VVNL = : i
42963337  Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ sach Puily paid up 42683817000 27603937020
{ 27803937 Equily Shares of Rs: 1000/ each Fully paid up. )
Shafe Apphication Money pending for aliciment 1887261688 17077961148
54680708588 T d4B8BTESB1E
Less ~ Prowision for diminution in invesiment 54680798000 BEg 44584855050 118
{8] Paschimanchal VWNL L e e
' 31558379 Eauily shares of Rs. 1000/ each fully paid up 31558379000 2A7BIEIZON0
{ 24781533 Equily Shares of Rs 1000- sach Fully paid-up. 3
Share Application Money gending for aliotment 18244531384 7836847058
: 50800960384 .+ 32418380085
Less - Provision for diminution i invesiment 50806980000 < dB4. 32418380000 5.
{m) Purvanchal VYNL ) i bl
3B3BBGLE  Eyulfy shares of W, 10600~ each fully paid up 39396913020 30850716000
{ 30880748 Egqully Shares of Rs. 1000/ each Filly paid up. } =
Bhars Anplication Monsy pending for alictment 22754560342 . 10865497810
. . A §2—‘§§5 473343 41426213890
Lass - Provision for-diminution in investrmant 82151473000 F42 41426213000 840
{f) Mis Sonebhadra PGCL " 865000 * 665000
' B85 Equity shates of R, 1000/ sach: fully paid up -
{- B85 ) EquilySharesof Re. 1000/ each Fully paid up, }
{g) #is Jawaharpur Vidyut Utpadan Nigam 569000 Y sgo000
S0000 Equity shares of Rs. 104 sach fuily, paid up e
¢ 50000 } Equity Shares of Rs.10i- each Fully paidup, }
(h) Ris Yamuna Power generation Cao. 125000 125000
12500 Equity shares of Rs, 104 each fully paid up
{12500 ) Equily Shares of Rs. 10/ sach Fully paid up.} »
i) Wfs Southern U.P.Power Transmission Co.Ltd, 560000 580600
20000 Equily Shares of ReA8H ench Fullypaid up. )
{ 50000 ) Equily Sharasof Rs.10/- sach Fuily paid up, §
I Associates
{a) UPPTCL ¢
22133362 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ each fulty paid up 1 22133352000 22133552000
{ 22133352 } Equity Shares of R3.10005 each Eidly paig up. )
fromthis 18429700 sheres are #ilated for consideration other than sash,
Shate Application Money pending for alfotmient [l ]
_ 22153352000 22133382000
Less - Provision for diminution in invesiment 839008600 21494353000 2505913000 19627439000
IOTAL

1831474000

21495135787

Aggregate “amount of unglcled invesiment |
{ Previous year Rs. ~183088666384 |

Considering  the accumuiated ossss of
{ Pravicus year Rs. 42358520000 3

Aggregate amount of provision for dimicution mage uplo 31.03.2015 are Rs, 247880824000
Discoms |UPPTCL a Provision for diminulion has

13879230384

7 equity sheres & -Share Application Money as on 31.03.2015 5 Rs. 269376750767

( Previous year Rs. 153459436000 )
been made during the year are R 84427138003

The amgont of provision for diminution is based on net worth caicudated on the basis of audited balancs sheets of DISCOMS & UPBTCL for F.Y, 2013:14



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

NOTE - 12
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Amountin Rs.)

Particulars 7 As a1 31.03.2015 - Asat31.03.2014
A LOANS ( Secured/Considersd Good ) .
KESCO - { Subsidiary ) 1950000000 1950000000
( @s per UP Transfer of KESA Zone E0U Scheme - 2000) _ o . .
Less - Provision for B/D Loan 185000000 1755000000 _ - 492000000 1758000000
Interest Acorued & Due 472535334 .1 472535334
Less - Provision Tor B/D interest 472535334 ¥ . G- 472535‘3_34 G
B LOANS ( Unsecured/Co sidered Doubtful
KESCQ (Subsidiary} 22779774 227797714
Interest Acorued & Due ; 35844245 - 35844245
263641880 . 2863641860
Less - Provision for 8/D Loan & intarest 263641980 0 263641960 0
NPCL (Licences) ; 56843000 56843000
Interest Accrued & Bug 595720887 - . . B1092a8072
o - 852563887 567772072
Less - Provision for B/D Loan & interest 852663887 0 EB7IT2072 o
Other Licencees 833010 833010
Less - Provision for 8/D Loan 833010 a 833010 - 0
g Others 4062352 4062352
i Less - Provision for B/ Loan 4082352 9 4052352 0
Agricufturalr_gank {Special Programming)
{UnsecurediConsidered Good) * 26746000 26745000
C Deposits (UnsecurediConsidered Good) - —
Others ' ) 82244730 82244730 ]
Less - Provision for doubtiul depasits 8224473 74020257 8224473 74020257
TOTAL 1855766257 1855765257

fohief Bagincer (R.A.W.)
PPCL, Shakii Bhawan Exia,
“Mé-Ashok Marg, Lacknew,



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE -13

OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS

) (Amount in Rs.)
— Particulars I As at 31.03.2015 [ Asat31.03.2014 |
Restructuring Ale 17843038434 17843038434
Rgceivahieps on account of Loan
{Unsecured and Considered good)
Madhyanchal VVNL 52936079112 92167665728
Paschimanchal VVNL 53034831557 86287857456
Dakshinanchal VWNL 90055973231 163507565452
Purvanchal VUNL £8477259037 115302824005
KESCO 16185687750 278689640736 28133791813 485400704435
2555526797170 503743742860
NOTE- 14
INVENTORIES

{Amgunt in;_Rg.)

Particulars As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014

{aj‘sm_r.a's_ aijid Spares
Stock of Materials - Capital Works

5835698843

! 5835698843
Stock of materials < O & M 735800107 6571498050 731610028 6567308871
{b) Others* 467617673 467617673
SUB TOTAL 7039116623 7034926544
Less - Tranisferto :
Uttranchal PCL 7 471601744 : : 471801744
DISCOMS (Provisional ) 4254500000 4726101744 4254500000 4726101744
e e Tie 2313014879 2308824800
Less - Provision for Unserviceable Stores 2120430260 ) 2120430260
Less- Transferto DISCOMS 1253200000 887230260 1253200000 867230260
TOTAL 1445784619 1441594540

" Other materials Include material issued to fabricators, ebsol

excess/shortage pending for investigation and material in transit

Inventories are valued at cost,

ete material, scrap transformer sent for repair store,
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE : 15
TRADE RECEIVABLES
{Amq-unt in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
Sundry Debiors " i T 76165343942 76165343942
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS 71211853933 71211853933
SUB TQTAL ) 335339(}05}9 4953490009 _
Less - Allowance for Bad & Loubtiisl Dabts e 2@57&9?@79 1985592130 _ 2%*578_978?9 1895582130
Sundry Debtors through KESCO * 62048203956 8204820858
Less - Aliowanee for Bad & Doulbtfis] Debts 5204820958 B 8204820056 .
Debtors - Sale of Power { Subsidiary )
KESCO _ 8069544274 5340779018
Dakshinanchal VWKL 33950890502 32533011283
Madhyanchal YVHL 36148408028 34209538078
Paschimanchal VVNL 173653114043 12287321718
Pervanchal VWHL 8.‘!556’%54?22; ’ 60080128135
SUB TOTAL 1?61_2?2?-853? 153450780332
Less- Amount received centrally from Govt, Depts™ 705534387 705534397
: _ 177421684170 , 152745245635
Less - Allowange for Bad & Doubtiul Debts 8871084200 188550538951 7637262292 145107883543
it Total S s s 170546192094 1-47’103375673-
Debts outstanding fora. veriod excesding six ] HT :
months from the date they are due for payment
Secured & Considered Good % ot
Unsecured & Considered Sood 50987148889 36271343902
Considared Doubtfyl 14741221707 10966705771
62728366305 47238045873
DOther Debis _ !
Unsecured & Considéersd Goad 119559045402 110832231771
Considered Doubtiul & 5292581337 5833275356 -
125851626730 188579995135 1168655071 27 163903555800
Less - Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 50585480324 _ 58351858407 ' ,
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS 41851877280 18033803044 41551677280 16759981127
TOTAL 470546192091 147103575673

* As per UP Transfer of KESA Zone EDU Scheme - 2000,

** Receipt from Govt, Qre_s;anmenzsegainst:E!es!rE;;i:y duesforandon bt ulof Discoms, pending allocation.

\ éw | <hiel Bogineer (R.A W)
’ / — —  WPPCL, Shakt: Bhawas Exta,

i 14-Ashok Marg, Lacknew,




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

NOTE - 18

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

_ (Amount in Rs.}

As at 31.03.2014

A Balances with Banks
M

in Current & Cther account

11438946551 8711566286
n Fixed Deposit accounts® 3832708152 15271655043 8827162317 14538751603
B Cash on Hand ) )
" Cash in Hand ¢ Including Stamps in fiand ) 153127218 153136263
Cash Imiprest wilk Staff 28848033 181976251 28710043 181846306
SUB TOTAL 15453631294 147208067909
Less Proviggionai Transfer to -
Dakshinanchai WHNL 1159500000 1158500000
Maghyanchal VWNL 201800000 501805000 i
Paschimanchat YVNL 1635300000 16353006000 .
Purvanthal VWNL 1185000000 4851700000 1185000000 4881700600
= TOTAL 3 10591931294 ‘B858907509
* Ingiudes FDR amounting Rs 8500006004 {Previous year Rs.BSQG{JC_}QE};-} pladaed against LC Limit from PNE | e
NOTE - 17

- SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANGES

Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31.03.2045

As al 31,03,2014 -J

: J i
Suppliers / Contraciors

804392953 903981378
Less - Provision for Doabif Advances 30435205 813953658 98388138 813583240
Tax deducted &t source ' 72515655 4B40B10G
Advange Income Tax ) 1328233 1328233

Fringe Benefil Tax- Advance Tax 5278318 5278319
Less-Provision 2102821 _ 1175438 4102821 1175448
e Y 8988973044 864453080

f




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

OTHER CURRENT ABSETS

NOTE - 18

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at-31.03.2015

As al 31.03.2014

Income Accured & Due

51911628 61911628
Income Accrued but not Due 41111958 15421463
Regelvables {Unsecured) -
Uttranchal PCL 1824715539 1924715539
UPRVUNL 47376660 41065160
UPPTCL 512578489 239709760
Subi Total 2484470688 2205450393
Subsidiaries (Unsecured) - A " '
KESCO 3082179 1419444
Dakshinanchal VWNL BEDB17648 376197034
Madhyanchal YWNL 1155964501 307778476
Paschimanchal VUNL 1201440748 481553779
Purvanchal VNL 1084608414 488801736«
Sub Total 4305813850 1705750468
Employees T 472181413 472114583
Others 8267877628 7881408828
Total 15530443619 © 12264784259 _
Less - Provision for Doubtful Receivables 1553044362 13977398257~ 1226476426 11038287833
¥
Receivables on account of Loan (Unsecu;edi _ )
Madhyanchal VVNL 50980423345 9481144778
Less - Liabilities against Loan ©_ 5DBB00397E2 450203835063 5333177782 4147956556
Paschimanchal VVNL 40234656170 10198370055
Less - Liabilities against Loan 8479320933 91756385237 7035815033 3162563122
Dakshinanchal VVNL 91976323063 11405234983
Less - Liabilities against Loan 67698509300 852064638?3 6220244390 5184980583
Purvanchal VWNL 60411873352 . 9966143253
Less - Liabilities against Loan 7503950014 52807923338 7094041014 2872102239
KESCO 12871573817 505000124
Less - Liabilities against Loan 0 12871573817 0 996€90124
Prepaid Expenses 1406676 - 14203540
Theft of Fixed Assets Pending !nveshgatm 32844855 32844855
. Less- Provision for estimated losses 3284485 29560370 3284485 28580570
] ’ 241883068577 AR 27500314908
| Less Provisignal Transfer to - !
' Dakshinanchal VWNL 32400000 32400000
Madhyanchal VVNL 92000000 92000000
Paschimanchal VWNL 219800000 219800000
Purvanchal VWNL 255800000 600100000 255506000 600100000
Total " 241262969517 26900214908




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE - 1:

i

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)

(Ampunt inEs)

- For the Year ended on .
Particulars 31.03.2045. For izhe Year ended on 31.03.221 ;}
SALE OF POWER -
Supply in Bulk
a- NPCL 4 1532153860
b- Subsidiaries )
Dakshinanchal VWNL 83806265839 86706444537
Madhyanchal VYNL 86381702723 66930428225
Paschimanchal YVNL 113863553450 113742079127
Purvanchal VYNL 80{}9_?7_9164_3 ) . 79683472579
KESCO 16791150334 361122453839 166358931724 365210511053
TOTAL : 361122483839 365210511053
o NOTE - 20
. OTHER INCOME -
_{Amount in Rs.)
Forthe Year ended on s i AL
I i d .03,
.Particu.ars 31_':0372.0 45 For the Year en ed on 31.03.2014
2 Interest from : )
Leans to Staff 384520 745440
Loans to NPCL ({ Licencee ) 84781815 73774270
Fixed Deposits 118220652 ) 124193988
Othars 15708159 2190861486 16075587 214789283
b Qther non operating income
income from Contractors/Suppliers 1305685 1148384
Rental from Staff 24325_86' 2098588
Miscellaneous Receipts 52,_? 9?-2_57 56535528 _31072216 34314158
TOTAL A1 275621674 ;‘249‘30343;9_

ePPlL : : \;an Exta,
14-4shok Marg, Lackaew,



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14:ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

PURCHASE OF POWER

NOTE -21

I

{Amount in Rs.)
. Forthe Year endad an Forthe Year ended on
> Sariayien 31.03.2015 31,03.2014
Power Purchased from -
NTPC 6378746414 B3T54268985
Power Trading Corporation Lid, 3711083531 15058822561
NPOH 8474765018 T142787220
UPRVUNL 82688542600 84865875362
Satia)] JYNL 4793145735 6258071944
NHPC q 28?5&#}3488 10037808449
UPVIL 721769112 BATEE5651
Adan BExpont 307014559 8BE2177TT
NTPC (VVHL 3019202269 3181834871
Tata Rower Trading ©o, Lig, 0 837580481
Globai Enargy Lid, o 405851402
LANCO EU Lid / NETS 101605671 84794411
THOC 17170301517 085544114
Vishnu Prayag 2837062538 3581634478
ROBA Power Co. Lid. 45158052681 45054354519
Arawsli Power Co. Pyl L 3518989053 2589855215
Power Purchase Through Energy Exchange 7354541853 5768801180
Baja) Energy Pyt Lid. 188413879200 17357044235
Lanco Anpara Power Lid, 23468279290 19470759102
SASAN (UAPP) 1303706658 223201748
G.M.R. Enargy Pyt Lig 383144128 74971215
Co-Bensrating Units 15316310522 - 14488707313
Surchargs 3588854500 4817850035
Unseheduled Interchange & Reaclive. Energy Charges 4664500850 AT04457816
Inter-state ransmission & Related C?aar esio . ]
Power Grig: Carporation Lid: 14_5,@295:.&6’_58 ?271‘8'564745.
Power Syslem Opetation Corg, 48180855 51524250
TOTAL -Purchass of Power. 361424705885 332679201657
Less - Robate against Power Purchase 267993384 342839025
NERL : TOYAL ) 361156707481 332336362632
5 NOTE . 22
EMPLOYEES COST
{Amgunt in Rs.)
. Forthe Yearendesd on For the Year ended on
Remiulaes 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Salaries & Allowances 515749158 541105172
Dearness Allawance 502470123 473814447
Cttier Allowances 58581233 64124318
Bonus! Ex-gratia 4158482 4379221
Medical Expenses { Re-imbursement) 55509460 41345666
Leave Travel Assistance 10647 2750
Earned Leave Encashment 88152470 84085759
Staff Weltare Expenses 6316993 5413265
Pension & Gratuity 150587871 152279145
Other Terminal Benefits 9218823 7853259
Expenditure on Trust 1574325 1668438
sUB T‘DTAL_ 13&2329823 1385075460
LESS - Expenses Capilalised e ) 1261460 1311998
: . TOTA}E_ ik 1381068168 1384763461

hlt\f ‘E"wncﬂ (R.A.D)

E BlhowaB Exte




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

FINANCE COSTS
_ {Amount in Rs.)
. For the Year ended on I Forthe Year ended on
Farisan 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
a intereston Loans
Working Capital 1442328974 1442328574 1809330071 1509330071
b QOther borrowing costs )
Finanta Charges 15169855 28017030
Bank Charges 173809707 194187470
Guarantes Charges 14500000 203579503 14500000 238704800
GRAND TOTAL 16845908577 e 1746034571
N

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

{Amount in Rs.)
: i o ~ For the Year ended on Forthe Year ended on |
Particul o ;
ariape 31.03.2015 1 3032014 "
Depreciation on -
Bulidings 4433640 4327808
Other Civil Works 1087351 113{_57_326?
Plant & Magchinery 1754186 1634380
Vehicles 1 _5’2"63.8? 2148475
Fumiture & Fixtures 600803 432692 | _
Office Equipmants 10740281 20422458 13308960 22940755
v adldi g e o Pt
GRAND TOTAL ~ 20422458 Wor : i 22940756




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

: AEM!&!STRA*WE.SENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES

NOTE . 25

{Amountin Rs.)

A For the Year ended on For the Year ended on
Pastcuian 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Rent 401184 580927
insurance 278845 358457
Communication Charges 7851248 8144680
Legal Charges 19423841 20248544
Auditors Remuneration & Expenses
Audit Feg 380000 380000
Service Tax 3200 46068
Traveling Expenses 0 433200 i : 426968
Consuliascy Charges 7688219 15128128
Technical Fees & Professional Charges 43204982 1742803
Travelling and Conveyance 28741422 23114879
Fiinting énd Stationery 5585628 2722430
Advertisement Expenses 13075968 14470167
Blactricity Chargas 47181053 34275186
Waler Charges 10003 13257
Entertainmant 1147209 1078483
Expengilure on Trust 122977 80051
Miscellanecus Expenses 80241877 79756598
= 5U8 TOTAL ‘253357857 193237759
LESS - Expenses Capitalised 767364 547578
=T TOTAL 2525804585 192290081
_ NOTE <28
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE i
{Amount in Rs.)
Barticnists For the Year anded on For the Year éﬁgiad on
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Piant & Méchiﬂe,ry © 45442077 _ 7131894
Bufldings 83404356 45138983
Other Civil Works 354603 188075
Lines, Cables Networks etc, ; i e 0
Vehicles - Expendiiure 10741438 5127258
Lass - Translerred to different Capital & . LA )
Q&M Works/Administrative Exp. 18711538 0 ' 8127288 0
Furnilure & Fixlures 827912 T 218029
Gffice Equipments 0723388 5’83513&3
TOTAL f / 139152334 59514111




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE - 27
BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

{(Amount in Rs.)
For the Year ended on For the Year ended on
TR 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
PROVISIONS
Doubtful Debts ( Sale of Power ) 1233821917 39455373
Doubliu! Loans and Advances )
Short Term 41157 51383001
Long Term 84‘?’91_815 i B4832972 73??*}_2?0 138157271
Doubtfut Other Curvent Assets (Receivables) 326567938 -15346851651
Biminution in invesiment | B44211880C0 : 42358520000
TOTAL 86066410825 - 41185280993
NET PRIOR ?ER;QD,INCQMEEXPENDETURE '
{Amount in Rs.}
Paifeulars ' " For the Yea_r_endéd on fer the Year ended on
31.03.2015 31.03.20114
I INCOME ; : = o
a Diher Incame : e 958838
SUB TOTAL ' : : ¥ 0 0 ; 958828
Il EXPENDITURE

& Employee Cost 2210286 ' 8217
b Interest & Finance Charges {338) - )
b Power Purchase _ (165588165) 337545126¢C
¢ Administrative & General Exp

28112 54771851
d Depreciation UndenExcess Provided o -137150
SUB TOTAL {163331095) 3430096278

NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/{[EXPENDITURE) /f 163331035 {3429138440)

—_




(@)

(b)
()
(a)
(®)
(c)

(d)

(a)

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

 NOTE NO. 29 (A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However where there is a deviation
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these
accounts, the corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual
Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual
basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going
concern.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty
Interest on income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets {ill the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

In the case of commissionad assets, where final settlement of bills with the

contractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as muitiplicity of function at
particular unit, employees cost and general & administration expenses to
capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other
works on the amount of total expenditurs,

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportionad
on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable to capital works are
capitalized as per the computation method given in the Electricity (Supply)
Annual Accounts Rules 1985. .

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method at the rates specified in
Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013,




(c)

()

%

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from_; Fixed Assets during the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost.
INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision is made for diminution,
other than temporary, in the value of such investments.

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel s
accounted for in the aceounts as and when sold.

Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as
‘material short/excess pending investigation® till the finalization of
investigation.

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other buitk
power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of
realisation.

Sale of energy to subsidiary distribution companies is accounted for, on the
rates decided by the management. ?

All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as 3
distinct item. '

POWER PU RCHASE

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:

(i) In respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unschegduled

interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

{ii) In respect of State Sector Generating Units and unscheduled
interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission (UPERCQC). :

(iif)

anies, at the mutually agreed




{b)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Liability for Per on & Gratuity in respect of employees has been

determined on th« hasis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for

on accrual basis

Leave encas! nt, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the

basis of claim:  <eived and approved during the year.

PROVISIONS. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated

expenditures o the extent possible as required to seitle the present

obligations. 4

Contingent | 2bilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

The Conting :nt assets of unrealisgble incorne are not - sognised.

A amy "
(Surendra K ) K. Gupta) {0 Agarwal)
Dy. Chiief Accour:; Officer General Manager {Arcounts}) Direct: (Finance)

-

T(R.A.D,
—PFCL, shaun g A0

Bhawan
14-Ashok Marg, Luckaew

'



U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO. 29 (B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2015 AND PROFIT & LOSS
- STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

(a) The Corporation was incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 on 30.11.1999 and commenced the business wef

15.01.2000 in terms of Government of U.P. Notification No
149/P-1/2000-24 dated 14.01.2000.

(b) Vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 188/XXIV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEE
has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidiary
company of UPPCL, w.e f 15.1.2000.

(¢) Due to division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhand) came into existence and a
separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Ltd. had
taken over commercial operations in the . State of Uttaranchal as
per Govt. of India notification no. *42/7/2000-R&R  dated
05.11.2001. y -

(@ The distribution business of U.P. Powér Corporation Ltd. has
been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyandhal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Ltd., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid.,
Varanasi & Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known
as DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide

GoUP  Notification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003  dated
12.08.2003.

(e} The State Government. through Gazette Notification Mo.

' 2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
activities including Assets, Liabilities and related proceedings
from U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesh
Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL/TRANSCO).
in terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective
from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
started working as separate entities for purchase/sale of Bulk.
power.and transmission wark: gspectively.

g




g

{a) The reconciliation of balances of assets and liabilities transferrad
under Transfer Scheme-2000 vide Notification No.348/P-1/2001-
24 dated 25.01.2001 and those appearing in the Unit's accounts
have been done. Final balances to be transferred to 'DISCOMs’
as on 11.08.2003 and 'TRANSCO' as on 01.04.2007 and the
balances to be retained by UPPCL as on 01.04.2007 have bean
sent to GoUP for approvalinotification. The necessary
adjustments in this regard shall be done on its approval/
notification by GoUP in the annual accounts under preparation,

{b) The assets and tiabilities relating to Uttaranchal Power

Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated

12.10.2003 with Uttranchal - Power Corporation Litd., welf.
9.11.01. o :

{c) (1 Conseguent upon transfer of distribution business to four
DISCOMs, the provisional balances as on 31.03.2003 as per
Notification dated 12.08.03 have been transferred to these
companies.

() The transactions pertaining to distribution business during the
period from 01.04.2003 to 11.08.2003 are taken in the

- accounts of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balances
of KESCO, debtors through KESCO and NPCL. as at

11.08.2003 have been transferred 1o Discoms as per advice of
CAG.

(iiiy The difference in assets and liabilities transferred to DISCCMs

as per  provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances

available in the UPECL accounts have been adjusted through
Restructuring Account.

(iv) The actual balances of fransmission units on 01.04.07 were
transferred to UPPTCL (Uttar Pradesh Power ‘Transmission
Corporation Limited) instead of the balances of the Uttar
Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and
Related Activities including the Assets, Liabilifies and Related
Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisional TRANSCO Transfer
Scheme). The difference between the balances so transferred
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme
2010 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred to
Restructuring Alc in the FY 2007-0 "

(v) Residuary balances of assets and liabilities after the above
transfers have been retained in the books of UPPCL,

The transactions affecting the Opening Balances of UPPCL as per the
Transfer Scheme 2000 and the Transfer Scheme of KESCO ware
transferred to Restructuring Account and similarly the transactions
affecting the Opening Balances of DISCOMs as per the Provisional
Transfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were /Giso transferred to Restructuring
Account, pending final adjustments. '

P




(a)

(b)

(c)

The Debit balance of Rs. 2.68 Crore (previous year Rs. 2.68
Crore) shown as Special Programming Loan frem agriculturs-
banks under Note No. 12 "Long Term lLoans & Advances"
(Rs. 2.57 Crore was transferred through the Transfer Scheme-
2000) is subject to reconciliation/confirmation,

Provisional loan balances transferred to each of DISCOMSs vice
the Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final audited Balance
Sheet for financial year 2002-2003." To take care of these
differences following approach had been adopted.

) As per advice of Reform consultants, in the abssrce of
loan agreement wise details, the Institution wise loans had
been transferred to DISCOMs. )

{if) The payment of interest and repayment of loan after
11.8.03 had been apportioned, as per Para {b) (i) above.

(i) . Loans obtained from Financial Institutions & GoUP for
Capital works received by UPPCL on behalf of DISCOMs
after 11.08.2003 were accounted for in UPPCL separately
and shown as ‘Loans Relate to DISCOMs'. Debt service
obligations on account of these loans are accounted for as
receivables from respective Discoms, therefore, interest on
such loans amounting to Rs. 139.91 crore accrued and
due during the year has been shown as receivable from
respective Discoms. '

(i)  Ministry of Power, Govt. of India has issued Financial
Restructuring Schemes of Distribution Companies on 5th
October, 2012. As per the scheme, 50% of the bank loan
liability ‘and outstanding power purchase liability of more
than 60 days subject to ceiling of accumulated losses of
Discoms upto 31st March, 2012 has to be taken over by
the State Govt. In this respect it has been decided in the
Board of Directors meeting of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd.
held on 19th September, 2013 vide Board's resolution no.
740 that | '

{a) Outstanding loans from Banks as on 31.03.2012,

(b) Fresh loans/Bonds for fun‘(}ing upto the power purchase
liabilities outstanding as on 31.03.2012 and -

(c) Fresh loans taken / to be taken to meet operational losses
from 01.04.2012

will be allocated to the Discoms and adjusted against
receipts of sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly
necessary adjustment has been carried out in the books' of
UPPCL showing the referred loans under the title “Loans
Relate to Discoms”. Debt service obligations on account o7
these loans are acceql ted for as . receivables from

;{ .




respective Discoms, therefore, interest on such loans
amounting to Rs. 4548.76 crore accrued during the year
has been shown as receivable from respective Discoms.

(i) As per the provision of Financial Restructuring Plan Bonds
@ 9.68% p.a. of Rs. 15810.38 crore have been issued to
the bank, Power Finance Corporation and Rural
Electrification Corporation Ltd. in October, 2013 and
December, 2013 on behalf of Discoms, Accordingly
necessary accountal has been carried out in the books of
UPPCL and shown under the head "Bonds/Loans Relate to
Discoms. Further as per'the scheme of FRP the Govt. of
U.P. has taken over Bonds of Rs. 5270.13 crore in January
2015. As such balance Bonds of Rs.10840.25 crore are

outstanding on behaif of Discoms at the end of FY 2014-
15, J

{ivi GoUP vide G.0. no. 96/2699/24.1.14-1041(Budget)/
2013TC dated 17.12.2014 has converted the interest on
outstanding GoUP loans amounting to Rs. 884.78 crore

~into Equity. Accordingly necessary accountal has been
carried out in the books of UPPCL.

(d) Equity received from GoUP for distribution works is invested in
each DISCOM based on releases and is shown as investment in
respective DISCOMs. a5

Based on actuarial valuation report dt. 9.11.2000 {adopted by Board of
Directors), provision for accrued liability on account of Pension and
Cratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38% respectively on the
amount of basic Pay and D A. paid to employees.

(a) The Company is making efforts to recognise and identify the

' location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed
assets, transferred under various Transfer Schemed for the
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

(b)  Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete fixed asset
Is not available, the estimated value of such asset and
depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for,

{c) The depreciation on Fixed Assets is to be charged as per
provisions of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 from F.Y.
2014-15. However, due to non-availability of fixed assets registers
few units have continued to charge the depreciation as per the
rates prevailing in F.Y. 2013-14.

(a) The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue from

Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtors
during the year. =

&

‘.hn:'i' Engmcer (R.AH,)
12kt Bhawar Extm,
1é-Ashok Msrg, Lucknew,
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10.

(b) The details of provision for doubtful loans & advances are as

under:-

(i Provision @ 10% on the incremental balances of suppliers/
contractors (O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17
of Short term Loans & Advances.

(i) Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No.
12 of Long term Loans & Advances.

(€) A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the incremental
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current

Assets Note no. 18 (excluding Receivable on account of loan)"
has been made.

(d) Due to non-receipt of loan installments and interest thereon from

“Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such
loans has been accounted for in the books of accounts.

{e) As per the scheme for financial restructuring of state distribution

company dated 08.10.2012, the state Govt. shall make a fim
commitment to underwrite the short fall of annual projection of
FRP not achieved & provide the shortfall annually. In the year
2012-13 the actual operational loss including UPPCL was Rs.
13257.44 Crore whereas FRP loss was Rs. 9899 Crore, hence.
the difference of Rs. 3358.44 Crore is to be funded by the state
Govt. against this, Govt. of UP has released Rs. 540 Crore as
subsidy. In the year 2012-13 the Power Purchase was Fs.
29557 .94 Crore as against the sale of power of Rs. 26617.01
Crore , thus the difference between purchase of power and sale
of power Rs. 2940.93 Crore have been transferred to Discoms in
the year 2013-14, accordingly after transferring the whole cost of
power purchase ,the losses of UPPCL for the year 2012-13 will
be Rs. 538.39 Crore (3479.32-2940.93). Hence the subsidy

received from state Govt. have been retained in the books of
UPPCL.,

The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to
Rs.182.08 Crore (Debit) (previous:yesr Debit Rs: 181.00 Crore) is in
process and effect of reconciliation, if any, ‘will be provided for in the
coming years. da i . &

Liability towards staff training expenses, medical éxpenses and LTC has
been provided to the extent established. - 2T

: % 1

(@ Some balances appearing under the heads 'Other Current
Assets', 'Long Term and Short Term Loans & Advances’, 'Other
Current Liabilities', 'Trade Receivables', 'Trade Payables’ and
Material in transit/ under inspection/ lying with contractors/
fabricators are subject to’ confirmation/ reconciliation and
subsequent adjustments as may be required.

(b)  On.an overall basis the asset sother than Fixed Assets and non-
current investments. have a ?iu ~on realisation in the ordinary




11

12

13,

14.

course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they
are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Basic and diluted earnings per share' has been shown in th!e Profit &
Loss Account in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share". Basic
earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Number used for calculating diluted eamings per equity share
includes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment),

(Amount in Rs,)

Earning per share 31032015 31.03.2014

{a)  Netloss after tay {numerator used for . 83700843731 14897703553
calculation) i

b} Weighted average number of Equity 380740531 356802263
Shares* {denominator for caiculating
Basic EPS)

(¢}  Weighted average number of Equity 422540321 3890973091
Shares” (denominator for calculating
Diluted EPS)

(d)  Basiceamings per share of Rs, 1000~ @2y .
gach TR

(e} Diluted eamings per share of Rs, - {214.21) {41.74.
1000+ each : . :

(As per para 41 of AS-20 fssuéd by Institute.of Cha_r’iere‘d é;;cf_céaétan%s of India, Potentia:
Equity Shares are treated 25 Anti Dilutive s their convérsion to Equity Share would
decrease loss per share, therefore, effect of Antj Dilutive Potential Equity Shares "are

ignorgd in calculating Diluted Earning Per Share)

* Calculated on monthiy basis.

Due fo rzaré-férmatisn. of finance:- accounts: ai;dit-, headquarter and other
service units in UPPTCL, the employees of UPPGL working in these
units were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefore, the services

have been baded to UPPTCL during the year.

Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED

Act 2008) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be

provided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is in process to obtain the complete information in this regard.

As the balances of assets and ligbilities had been transferred
provisionally to Discoms, hence there are still some balances of such
assets and liabilities which are related to Discoms lying in the books of
UPPCL. Since necessary -adjustments will be made on issuance of
notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP as referred in Point no,
2(a) of this note and the said balances is. ho way pertain to U.P. Power
Corporation business, hence, neithdr any interest o ”-ecurét'y Deposit

Ao




15.

186.

17.
18.

from consumers and financial
charged nor any provision again
the books of company.

participation by consu

(a)  Due to implementation of F inancial

- distribution companies, the rate of sale of
have been calculated on the basis of cost
UPPCL divided by total quantity of energy supp
The Discoms are

so calculated @ Rs. 4.38847860/kwh in FY 20

energy.

vear Rs. 4.32834978/kwh) and accounted for accordingly.

(b Since agreement with Noida Power Corporation
in FY 2013-14 and no fresh agreement has been

power has been supplied to NPCL in FY 2014-1 5,

Payment fo Directors and Officers in foreign currency
tour was NIL (Previous year NIL) S

mers has been

st the such assets have been made in

Restructuring Plan  of

sold to Discoms

of energy purchased by

lied to Discoms.

« therefore, billed. with the rate of sale of energy

14-15 (Previous

Ltd has expired
made, hence no

towards foreign

Debts due from Directors were Rs. Nil (érevéoﬁs year Nil).

Quantitative Details of Energy purchased and sold:

S

&

N'e:.

Details 2014-15

2013-14 [

)

Total number of Units purchased | 87735523 MU

84251.840 MU f

{n

Total number of units sojd 82288.760 MU

o

i
77586.121 MU

19.

Contingent Liabilities:

8
No.

2014-15
Amount
(Rs. in lacs)

Details

(Rs. in %ac;s)

2013-14
Amount

(i)

Capital commitments

(if)

incoeme Tax 62.94* |

164.85**

(i)

Power F’urchase 46239.09

46239.09

(iv)

Other Contingencies

20.

and there are no

" Includes Rs. 60.94 lacs on account of TDS default as per26 AS
" Includes Rs. 162.85 lacs on account of TDS default as per 26 AS,

Since the Company is principally engaged in the busi
other re

disclosure as per AS-17 on segment.reporti

7 ness of Electricity,
portable segments as per AS-17, hence the
ng is not required.

%

Ghiel Enginces (R.AW,
» Shakti Bhawan Extg,
1€Ashok Marg, Lusknow,

/8
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24.  Disclosure as perAS 29 s as under:-

- MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS
8. i _
, PARTICULARS OPENING BALANCE | PROVISION Mape | WITHDRAWL OF CLOSING
e ASONDL042014 |DURING THE YEAR|  PROVISION | BALANGE S ON
N ' DURING THE YEAR|  31.03.2015
1 {Provision for iminution in 'nvesimant 163450436000,  86288092.000 1.86,59,04,000] 2,47 88,06,24,000.
. |Pravision for Doubilut cents n Sundry i 4 . — o esacan
g Debiors (Sale of power) '6.79.98.81,127 233821817 G 18,0008, 06344
Provision for Bad & doobtie: debs. | = ' 5 .
a : - 2297 5 36 ; £561 2884
" [Other cyrrent assats. 12297 50,511 326557 936 g 1, m 28,847
Provision for Bad & dogbtfut debis- AR 4 | b o
4 NG T LRI A ;.iazizz;,sg,io. 84791815 i 1,59,80.61.016
'Pm;i%sﬁsn for Bad & doubifit dabic. o e : i
G008 157 8047
5 |short Term Loans & Advances %03,88,138 41,157 0 490 ,3§,29§
Total 183,09,1645,377)  67,93,3304.825] 186,69,04,000]  2,69,15,80,56,202

25.  The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement ang
Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest fupee.

28.  Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever

considered necessary.
(Surendra Kun ar)/ (AK Gupta) (SK. Agarwal)

Dy. Chief Accounts Officer General Manager (Accounts) Director (Finance)

eof Bagineer (R.AH,)
gpP f yvwan Bxi
14-Askak Marp, Lneknew,
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NAME OF ZONE/CIRCLE

NAME OF ZONE :MEERUT

EUDC MEERUT

EDC MEERUT

EDC BAGHPAT

TAME OF ZONE :GHAZIABAD
TUDC | GHAZIABAD

EUDC 11 GHAZIABAD

LDC GHAZIABAD
LDC HAPUR
FDC [ BULANDSHAHAR
EDC I BULANDSHAHAR
NAME OF ZONE: SAHARANPUR
FUDC MUZAFFARNAGAR
EDC MUZAFFARNAGAL
EDC SHAMLI

EDC IARDOI
SAME OF ZONE:FAIZABAD
nmnm_ 17V
EDC SULTANPUR -mm
1IDC BARABANKI
NAME OF ZONE:
1DC GONDA
NAME OF ZONE: LESA.
EUDC 1 LESA
EUDC I1 LESA
FUDC HLLESA
EDC IV LESA
EUDC VI LESA
FUDC VI LESA
EUDC VI LESA
EUDC IX LESA
EUDC X LESA

DEVI PATAN

NAME OF ZONE : AGRA
1EDC AGRA 03] 2sod
TDC FIROZABAD 47 46 3 (1)
3421 Rl
EDC MATHURA T R
-DC MAINPURI T 39.17 SRR
NAME OF ZONE : ALIGARH
EUDC ALIGARI A% 3N
EDC ALIGARH mm
EDC HATHRAS m—u
EDC LTAH [ as36l  1e 1]

SAME OF ZONE: KANPUR
EDC RANPUR

FDC ETAWAL 58,33
1DC FARRUKHABAD mm
NAME OF ZONE @ JHANSI
TUDC JHANSI

DC SHANSE

S

NAME OF ZONE : BANDA
DL BANDA

Chief Bifdipser (R.A.W)
@PPCLSHEakn Bhawan Exta,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknew,



NAME OF ZONE/CIRCLE

EDC HAMIRPUR
NAME OF ZONE : ALLAHABAD
EDU | ALLAHABAD
FDC FATEHPUR
EDC 1 ALLAHABAD
FUDC T ALLAHABAD

DO N ALLAHABAD

NAME OF ZONE :GORAKHPUR
EDC GORAKIHPUR
EDC DEORIA
EUDC GORAKIIPUR

[:DC BASTI
NAME OF ZONE : VARANASI
EUDC | VARANASI

FUDC I VARANASI

EDC VARANASI

EDC GHAZIPUR

:DC JAUNPUR

NAME OF ZONE : MIRZAPUR
EDC | MIRZAPUR

EDC 11 MIRZAPUR

NANME OF ZONE : AZAMGARIL
1DC AZAMGARH

EDC MAL

NAME OF ZONE -KESCO

CIRCE E-LN
CIRCLE-LY




NAME OF ZONE/CIRCLE

\ ATC Losses (Yo)

NOV, 2015

MR et

&\!\'l E OF ZONE :MEERUT

FUDC MEERUT

1EDC MEERUT

L]
|

EDC BAGHPAT

+

[NAME OF ZONE :GHAZIABAD

[EUDC | GHAZIABAD

[EUDC 11 GHAZIABAD

[EDC GUAZIABAD

EDC HAPLUR
DC L BULANDSIHATIAR

[EDC 1 BULANDSHALAR

NAME OF ZONE: SAHARANPUR

FUDC MUZAFFARNAGAR

EDC MUZAFFARNAGAR

EDC SHAMLI

[FUDC SATIARANUR

[EDC SATIARANPUR

\NAME OF ZONE: NOIDA

NAME OF ZONE : MORADABAD

[EDC TMORADABAD

[EDC BHEEMNAGAR

EDC T MORADABAD

EUDC MORADABAD

1DC RAMPUR

EDC BUNOR

NAME OF ZONE : BAREILLY

EDC BAREILLY

EDC BADAUN

l
|
l
|
l
l
|
1
|
|
\
l
|
\
|
|
|
|
l
|
|
l
|
l
|
|
l
|
|

DO SHATLATIANPUR

VD BAREILLEY

NAME OF ZONE:LUCKNOW

EDC RAIBARLILL |
EDC UNNAO |
EDC SITAPUR l
EDC HARDO! |
[NAME OF ZONE:FAIZABAD l
[EDC FAIZABAD TR
EDC SULTANPUR 3013
DC BARABANKI 29.12)
NAME OF ZONE:DEVI PATAN
EDC GONDA 24.77)
NAME OF ZONE: L.ES.A. | |
EUDC T LESA | 2204
EUDC 11 LESA | 21.10]
EUDC 11 LESA | 32.99
EDC IV LESA 37.59
EUDC VI LESA 28.77
EUDC VI LESA 22.19)
EUDC VI LESA | 36,76
[EUDC IX LLSA ] 1391
[EUDC X LESA \ 32,04
[NAME OF ZONE : AGRA | |
DU AGRA | 3308
LDC FIROZABAD l .xsﬂ
EUDC MATHURA 28.08
1-DC MATHURA 3792
1EDC MAINPURI 6 50
NAME OF ZONE : ALIGARH
EUDC ALIGARH 3048
EDC ALIGARH 37.01
EDC HATHRAS 5754
n< 122134 Ao by

EeEel U e
GPPLL, Seant. Biluwah Exta,
14-Ashok Marg. Luckrew;



NAME OF ZONE/CIRCLE

| ATC Losses (%) |

EDC ETAH

r NOV, 2015

NAME QF ZONE: KANPUR

DO RANPUR

[EDC ETAWAL

EDC FARRUKIIABAD

NAME OF ZONE : JHANSI

[EUDC JHANSI

EDC JHANSI

1EDC ORALI

NAME OF ZONE : BANDA

[EDC BANDA

[EDC HAMIRPUR

[NAME OF ZONE : ALLAHABAD

[EDC | ALLAHABAD

[EDC FATEHPUR

EDC 1T ALLAHABAD

EUDC T ALLATABAD

[EUDC 1L ALLAHABAD

NAME OF ZONE :GORAKHPUR

EDC GORAKIIPUR

EDC DEORIA

EUDC GORAKIIPUR

[NAME OF ZONE : BASTI

[EDC BASTI

[INAME OF ZONE : VARANASI

[EUDC 1 VARANASI

[EUDC 1L VARANASI

DU VARANASI

EDC GHAZIPUR

EDC JAUNPUR

|
|
|
|
—
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

NAME OF ZONE : MIRZAPUR

[EDC I MIRZAPUR

EDC 11 MIRZAPUR

NAME OF ZONE : AZAMGARH

EDC AZAMGARIL

EDRC MAL

NAME OF ZONE -KESCO

CIRCLE-

CIRCLL-T

CIRCLE-II

[CIRCLE-1V
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Quarter " i

1 \

| |
Kompanv I Station A"rl:c:z[nt e Energv‘i frate ‘
| Verified Verified (MU} (Rs./ kWh)

\ | \ erifie

1—'—"—“7 - = S - L= pi _.
© UPRVUNL [Total S i pa e | 5,_396.'5'1\ g
~ UPWNL  [Total i e T 16.09 | 24005  0.67 |
CENTRAL SECTOR ' ‘ i ;
| ntec_ [Total B 'L1,962.61 | 633361 | 3.10
NHPC  Total | 40077 |  994.98 | 4.03
~ NPCIL Total = g0 619.29 _\* 3.02 |
PP/ |Total i 2,32097 | 5,592.21 | 4.15 |
| cOGEN |Total _ | 37042 848.22 | 437
N e it EOTICHLRES (RS, - 1115 474
" UlCharges (Total ' (3.16)]  (21.89)] 144

J1 Charges : ;
| :;:ta; pg;,, Jeral : a03| 71.szi 5.74
| OPEN Excess Total 80.99 173.16 | 4.68
Chu h

.Ppct_s_ﬁ__f';uﬁ—f-‘-.u_;

» Lray Hhaw&l} H“
1¢-Ashok Masr 8, Lacknaw,



Month April
L k —
. | . Total ‘ To\tJa! ‘Efr'xedrgy -
ompany Station | Amount | Verified |
! Verified % Mu) | s/ k) |
State Sector '7 L l ; W'i
T UPRVUNL | Total T G0207 | 191641 314
UPIVNL _ Total 4.83 68.96 | 0.70 |
\CENTRAL SECTOR | |
~ wec Total | 71835 | 202620 | 3.55 |
' NHPC  Total | 12227] 22744 5.38 .
l___ NPCIL[Total 57.17 |  193.06 “'\7 296 |
PP/V  [Total 607.22 | 1,847.55 419
COGEN  Total 198,02 |  453.83 | 4.36 |
e e e e A% s 232
| UlCharges |Total p (2.15),  (13.92)| 1.54
Ul Charges : i ,
AT 1022 (1898)  (5.39),
OPEN Excess  Total 1.37 | - -

Chie \imcet (R.AG)
gPPCL, Shakv Bhawan Extl,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknew,



Month  May e p— e N
Total Total Energy | @
Company Station Amount Dtleriﬁedgv { ate l1
| | Verified | (MU) | (e RiAL
L b T et S el S
\State Sector l == i ' _ |
" UPRVUNL | Total 1T 69662 2,081.69 3.35 |
UPJVNL  Total 5.85 86.84 0.67 |
'CENTRAL SECTOR - e ke G
| wtee [Total 692.83 | 2,282.88 3.03 |
NHPC  Total 152.07 | 37071 4.10 |
[ weaL  Total 62.84 | 21529| 292
PP /IV  Total 847.47 | 2,135.06 3.97 |
COGEN Total 12011 | 27499 | 4.37 |
 NVUNL | Total 202|  405| 499
I UlCharges Total (0.87) (6.28)] 1.39
| 3;,&:??::1 Tota 10.11 23.30! 434
OPEN Excess Total | a066| 9272 | 4.39
€

neer
OPPEE Sk fram,

B

1aktl Bhawas Hup,
14-Ashok M= rg, Leeknow,



= ey
\ |
Company 1El Station 1 A:;zL l Fotitastey e
l PUNt | Verified (MU)  (Rs./ kwh) -
\ ‘ Verifie \ ‘»‘
‘State Sector ‘ o B L JF E l| |
| UPRVUNL |[Total 64912 | 1,892, 51 3.43
| _upwnL  [Total 1l | s42| D
CENTRAL SECTOR | - wiisa |
 wrec[Total 55143 | 2,02453| 272
| NHPC  Total 126.44 |  396.83 | 3.19
}» NPCIL | Total | era0| 21093 (348
~ pp/iv |Total 866.28 | 2,009.59 | 4.31 |
COGEN  |Total 52.29 119.39 | 4.38 |
~ NVWNL  |Total 1.75 3.59 \ 487 |
ul Charges Total ~ (0.14) (1.69)! 0. S?:1
ielrg;?;g:; Yotal 20.71 67.20 3.08 ‘l
| OPEN Excess |Total 38.96 80.44 4.84
CW.A.U.;

@PPCL, Shakti Bhawan Exte,
14-Asghok Marg, Luckaew,



Quarter 2 Ay 2013 1o September 20 i3 :
li Main ! Supplemenvl Total | Total Energy
Company Station | Amount tary Amount:. Amount Verified Rate
' % e | (Rs./ kWh)
‘Jenhed i Verified l Verified i {MuU) i
i =
UPRVUNL |[Total el 1,909.79 [  29.61 | 1,939.40 l 5,643.05 | 3.4
UPINL _|Total i 21.67 | : 15?L 335,49 | 1 0.65
CENTRAL SE(;LDR)_T N ‘; ! L rrily '
[ wec froab | 193981 (13 95][ 1,925.95 i 6,715.21 | 2.87
|__NHPC _ |Total | 27466 | 760 28226| 991.84| 285
. NPOL  Total " RGN 79}l 15238 523.29 291
PV Total skl 270687 | 20141 2, 908.28  5,807.49 l 5.01
| COGEN o 59.79 031] 6010 | 142.79 | an
[ NVUNL _ (Total 33.15 038 |  33.54 73.61 4.56
| Ulcharges |Total (c83)]  (a06)  (1089)  (s483) 115
Ul Charges o RBETD B H- T
eenmmivasl) T L 3.50 17| 367 (119.39) (6.31]
| OPEN Excess |Total 8943 | (L68)  87.75 34291 256
wrp ; -.-iu_.lfl'_j.‘. —hé‘ T

Wan EX&'

I
4-Ashok Marg, Luclnae:



Month July Main Supp
' | = ey e = l ‘\

Company \ Station Main ﬂ‘\mount Eal:'?j'i::gi:t ! ‘A-::;:tnt | Tot'a‘l Energy l Raie '
Verified Verified | Verified ‘Venfied (l\a‘lu}1 {Rs.f kWh) {
State Sector ‘k } } . : r" B 7:—_* 7_‘
| UPRVUNL. _}.Tg@__ﬁ__- Ao 61048 | 3005 j@@% 183431 349
| UPIVNL _ [Total _ 7.25 - 7.25 113.95 | 0.64
CENTRAL SECTOR l i o
Bh i D e et At I A 235610 294
| nwpc  [Total L 96.80 395 | 100.75 365.05 | 2.76
| NeaL  Total 2458 | 0.09| 4466 152.77 | 2.92
T wejv ftotal e 992.42 0.11)] 99231 2,13864 | 4.64
COGEN  Total s 23.70 031| 2400 56.74 | 423
NVVNL  Total n 153 | 002| 155 3.65 | 424
OiGergss ot (e (283 (808)|  (73.99) 109
Ci;::r:zsol 2o 113 0.31 | 1.44 (30.88)  (0.47)
OPEN Excess |Total | 26.64 | (0.05)] 2659 63.80 | 217

Chiel bilkiecy (K.A.Y.)

UPPC l‘:.rﬂ't_egn_marﬁ-,
14-Ashok Mirg, Lacknow,



Month Aug 7 7 _ Main  Supp

| 1

Supplemen- Total

N |
- Main Amount Total Energy | Rate
SERTOANY ]I Hi Verified l‘a’\‘l’;:’;::"* o verified {mp)lg (Rs./ kWh)
!1 State Sector ! \ ' A 3 = _|_ il [
| oPRVUNL ol JF S R S T A T L 3.
| upwNL [Total = 6.85 ) 6.85 |  104.88 | 0.65
CENTRAL SECTOR i § | i
NTPC  Total e 657.70 | (15.50) 64221 | 227471 282
NHPC  Total _ 95.33 1.72 97.04 357.00 | 272
NPCIL  |Total 53.76 |  (0.88) 52.88 184.20 | 2.87
PP/V  Total 884.40 12142 | 1,005.81] 192002 524
COGEN |Total 18.07 - 18.07 42.78 4.22
NVVNL  Total 10.31 036 10.67 24.47 4.36
Ul Charges Total ' (113)]  (0.98)  (2.09) (18.76) 142
| UlCharges | pop, ‘ Ldet '
| Central Pool : 1.24 (0.03) 121 (42.47) (0.28)
 OPEN Excess | Total 61.94 (1.45) 60.48 |  279.11 | 2.17

Chicl y
@PPCL_ Sha
14- Ashok Masg, Lucknew.




Manth Sep Mairi Supp
| | o e |
Main Amount | Supplemen- tary Fotg Total Energy |  Rate
EORpRaY Verified | Amount Verified | U™ lyerified (MU}, (Rs./ kWh) |
| 1 Verified | ol _|
‘State Sector | ‘ l _* o
~ UPRVUNL Total T R A S A B (0.44){7 65353 | 1913.87|  3.41
| UPIVNL Total 7.57 | - | 757 | 11666 | 065
CENTRAL SECTOR \ | | ‘,
R R Srep o bau N ih s | 20eaAt| 284
NHPC  |Total 82.54 1.83 84.47 | 269.79 3.13
NPCIL  Total 54.79 - | says| 18632 2.94
B e ] e, L R F N T R L TR -
| COGEN |Total 18.02 1802 | 4327 417
NVVNL  [Total 21.31 - 2131 4549 4.69
s e o) o s menLe . _well (o) @00l 348
Ul Charges w‘; - 1
M T 114 {012 102 |  (46.07) (0.22),
| OPEN Excess 'Total : 0.85 | (0.18) 067| , - :
h]
Chiel Bogineer R AE.)

@PPCL, Shakti Bhawan Exta,
14-Ashok Marg, Lackanew,



Quarter 3 — October 2014 to December 2014

: E i j\ AMaint fup;::emen-t ATotalt Total Energyl\ Rate
ompan ation moun ary Amoun moun = |
g 1 \ Verified | Verified | Verified !Venﬁea {MU)% Gl
State Sector | l \ | : D Ai 13 __
| UPRVUNL |Total | 2,126.37 - | 212637 557021 3.82
| UPIVNL [Total | 13.05 _ | 1305| 192581 068
CENTRAL SECTOR | | i | |
~ NTPC [ Total 2,128.26 962 | 2,137.89 | 6,566.22 | 3.26
NHPC  |Total | 21043 80.54 | 29097 | 48521 6.00
NPCIL  |Total 152.20 | (068)] 15153 |  355.87 | 4.26
IPP/IV  Total 266703 | 21391 | 2,880.94 | 6,076.07 | 4.74
| solar _Total 29| - 2.92 1.63 17.89
COGEN |Total 290.66 - 290.66 645.49 4.50
NVVNL  Total ' 68.35 - 68.35 145.33 | 4.70
Ui Charges | Total 205 - 2.05 | 23.90 | 0.86
Ul Charges iy5) lr
_ Central Pool b s 23 il E o BN ey
OPEN Excess |Total 165.55 - 165.55 19.85 | 3.24

Chm—gﬁmﬁTm}
gpPCL, Shakll Bhawan Bt
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknew,



Mor_\th ~ Oct B ST Malr] ol Supp

! : 1‘ Main Amount | SHppemnen: fotal i Total Energy Rate
Company 1 Station ‘ Niaritied tary Amount Amount ' Verified (MU} | (Rs./ KWh)
i Verified Verified |
State Sector Tds B
UPRVUNL  Total 672.99 - 672.99 1,818.95 3.70 |
| UPWNL  [Total Ly = 6.86 - 6.86 109.79 | 062
CENTRAL SECTOR | B B . TN
[ Ntc_ [Total : G884z | 257 690.99| 212076 3.2
. NHPC  Total 96.09 8054 | 176.63 | 254.59 6.94
NPCIL  Total 44.78 0.16 144.93 | 162.12 2.77
PP/V  (Total _ 911.80 |  88.42 | 100022  2,045.08 | 4.89
solar  |Total : 1.21 g 1.21 | 0.68 |  17.88
COGEN Total ~ 23.83 . 23.83 56.06 4.25
NVVNL  Total 21.58 - 21.58 43.74 4.93
Ul Charges _ [Total 0.85 - 0.85 9.06 | 0.94
Ul Charges !Totat
Central Pool | , : - oD R -
~ OPEN Excess 1Tuta| 105.49 - 105.49,} 242.83 4.34 .
Ch er (R.A.8)

@PPCL, Shakli Bhawan Exts,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknew.



Month 'rﬂw 3 Main Supp B
| | - Main Amount Sappiesnen: fotal Total Energy Rate
| Compiy aHadon Verified ta':g:;::"t 3’::;::; Verified (MU)| (Rs./ kwh) |
State Sector g ! e
UPRVUNL Total i 700.04 : 700.04 | 1,785.38 3.92
UPIVNL _Total 2.33 - 233| 2762 | 0.84 |
CENTRAL SECTOR } |
NTPC  Total 716.50 1.27 717.77 | 2,224.37 | 3,23 |
NHPC  |Total 64.89 - 64.89 138.66 | 4.68
NPCIL _ |Total 58.70 (036) 5834 2027, 2878
IPP/V  Total 908.45 45.60 954.04 | 2,075.13 4.60
Solar  |Total 0.98 | 0.98 0.55 17.89
COGEN | Total 48.91 - 48.91 107.58 4.55 |
NVVNL  |Total 20.77 - 20.77 42.34 | 4.91 |
Ul Charges |Total (0.57) {0.57} 5.02 | (1.14)]"
ULCharges: yota) | ][ '
Central Pool el ey st g el Sh ek SR [E N e 120y M iedine | TSN
OPEN Excess |Total 51.93 | - 51.93 149.92 | 3.46

gPPCL, 2.
14-Ashok Marg,




Month F?E,,, Main
Cornpam; | A“n:z:?nt A:::lnt Tot.a‘l Eqnrgy | ate
Verified | verifiea | Verified (MUY| {Rs./ kWh}
State Sector ' ] ‘
UPRVUNL Total 753.34 753.34 | 1,965.88 | 3.83
UPVNL Total 3.86 3.86 5517 070
'CENTRAL SECTOR ;
NTPC  [Total 723.34 72913 | 2,221.10 | 3.28
NHPC  (Total 49.45 | 49.45 91.86 | 5.38
NPCIL  |Total 48.73 48.25 173.48 | 2.78 |
IPP/IV  Total 846.78 926.67 | 1,955.86 474
Solar  ITotal 0.73 | 0.73 0.41|  17.80
COGEN  |Total 217.92 217.92 481.85 | 4.52
NVVNL  Total 26.00 26.00 59.25 | 4.39
Ul Charges | Total 1.77 | | 1.77 9.82 | 1.80 |
Ui Charges Total T \
| CentralPool |~ M S B (8 L el o L M) M S
| OPEN Excess |Total 8.13 | \ 8.13 27.10 | 3.00




Quarter 4 OF FY 2013-14 ~ January 2014 to M;a_rc_:hﬁZOlL'l’ .
i - Tot ‘
Company Station Aﬁzlunnt ts:rs‘:;?nn;i?\t Ar:o:i\t | Fotalbaetey ; Raske
Verified (MU)| (Rs./ kWh
Verified | Verified | Verified | ed(MU)| (Re/ AN |

I \

s - e
UPRVUNL |Total - | 212952 | 214 | 2,131.65| 576126 | 3.70 |
UPIVNL _ |Total . ‘ 15.38 ©032)] 1505 22180 0.8

'CENTRAL SECTOR 1 ‘ ‘1

7 ntec_ |Total | 2.130.26 2,345.83 2 3.57

L NHPC  [Total 171.10 (5.22)] 165.89 | 2,981.89 | 0.56

| NPCL  Total | 180.06 0.32 | 1ao.3i#_ 615.21 | 2.93

| wpp/v (Total = 2,138.32 104.09 | 2,24241 | 4,413.79 | 5.08

| solar Total 2.88 e 2.38 | 1.61|  17.90

|

COGEN  [Total 721.35 0.39 72175 | 1,671.28 432
NVVNL Total 61.02 - | e1.02| 13506 4.52
Ul Charges |Total _ (6.47) - \ (6.-47)\ (29.08)| 2.22

Ul Charges Total
CentratPool | o 2 2
OPEN Excess Total 367.50 -

Lt |

36750 | 1,09733|  3.35

f neer (R.AW.)
, Shakti Bhawan Exte,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucksow



Month  Jan Main SR

Supplemen- Total ‘ |

tary Amount | Amount Total Energy ' Rate
verified (MU) | {Rs./ kWh
Verified Verified \ erified ( )1(” }

Main Amount

c Stati
DmpAY HHEE verified

=

'State Sector

UPRVUNL | Total ‘ 3]
[ _upwnt  [Toral 7144 | 085

'CENTRAL SECTOR |
~ NTPC Total ; 705.49

[ nHpC Total e | 08|

| weaL  Total 62.22

L pp/iv_ |Total _ _ 691.48

[ solar Total _ 0.69 |

| CcoGEN |Total s 258.82 | 004 | 25886

"~ NVWNL  |Total _ : 20.02 = 20.02 |
Ul Charges _Total ~ {057) . (0.57)]
L_" Gﬁarges Total '
CentralPool | s S ; :
OPEN Excess  Total 150.79 s |- 2 450.79

i neer (R.A.9)

SPPCL. Shakti Bhawas Exte,
14-Ashok Marg, Lacknow,




Ec_sg__thi____rie‘b_ . Main & Supp — -
|
Einiaang et T Main Amount ::i‘:?:;ir;t Total Amount l Total Energy ‘ Rate |
| l Verified whased Verified \Veriﬁed {MU)JLRS./ kwhj |
L2 —
State Sector r ‘ i J
UPRVUNL _ Total 1 646.73 214 | 648.87 | 1,674.07 |  3.88
UPIVNL  Total l 4.94 | 4.94 | 70.42 0.70 |
CENTRAL SECTOR | | 1
NTPC | Total 684.46 5.82 | 650.28 | 2,141.16 3.22
| NHPC  [Total 42.72 131 as04]| 10588 4.16
[ NPalL  [Total 55.67 0.10 | 5577 191.18 | 292
| PV Total 720.30 3.26 72356 | 17066 | 492
| Solar |Total ' 1.05 = 1.05 | 058 | 17.89
| COGEN |Total n 232.16 0.15 | 23231 |  537.66 4.32
| NVVNLTotal i 19.31 - 1 19.31 | 43.87 | 4.40
| UlCharges Total ' (4.53) = (a. 53)[ (22.47) 2.02 |
U{: Charges | ,
Central Pool . : - L ok e
OPEN Excess |Total 84.45 - ~sa. 45  249.06 3.39

g\l&“/\’:nw? (R.A.)

S REwEn i,
s
Lackniw,

A ahok AR,



Mentios s aMare o o o Main __ Ll
:i g i AMain t tSup[::emen—t ATotaI o Energvl — |
ompan ation moun ary Amoun moun =5 |
' e \ Verified Verified Verified \Ver'ﬁed (MU)I\ (fesef W)
State Sector T —’j - _w—- i f
UPRVUNL Total 674.24 | - | e7a.24 ~ 1,910.99 3.53 |
UPIVNL |Total 5.50 | ol 550 |  79.94 0.69 |
'CENTRAL SECTOR | mr
NTPC  Total 7a031| 16141 | 90172 215782 4.18 |
" NHPC |Total 84.30 | 4.95|  89.26| 2,794.15 | 032
NPCIL  Total [ 6216 ; 62.16 \ 209.72 | 2.96
PP /v Total | 72654 9272 81926, 1,587.68 5.16 |
Solar  |Total 1.14 - 114| 064 1791
COGEN Total 230.36 0.20 | 23057 | 54046 4.27 |
NVVNL  Total 21.69 i 21.69 | 45.00 | 4.82 |
Ul Charges |Total (1.37) s Y (a.94)/ 2.77 |
Ul Charges |1 R | !
_CentralPool \ . AR L s e S e e=es e L e
OPEN Excess |Total | 13225 " 132.25 394.12 | 336 |

€irer Ba
v ~ =Bfinee;
':' CL, Sha; Bb(:‘A'."
“Ashok pzy wan

arg, Laek.“
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¢ 999 UTTAR PRADESH

73AC 894239

BEFORE THE HON’BLE UTTAR PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION
KISAN MANDI BHAWAN, GOMTINAGAR, LUCKNOW

Receipt Register No.:

Petition No.:

IN THE MATTER OF

AND

IN THE MATTER OF

1.  UTTAR PRABESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW
2. MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, LUCKNOW.

3. :PO@RVANCHA;. VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, VARANASI.
| 4. : NIG umrrm AGRA
: 5.

6.

|, Sanjay Agarwal, son of Sri R. C. Agarwal

. being the Chairman of above named

tnmpanias;'resﬁe'ctﬁjliy submit on oath as under:-

L ) 4

Ghuel Bogioce: A Sontd. ... 52
kti Bhawan Exum,
14-Ashok Marg, Lueknew,



T

That Hon’ble Commission, through notification No. UPERC/Secy/Regulation/10 -
787 Lucknow : Dated, 17th August , 2010, has notified Uttar Pradesh Electricity

Regulatory Commission (Promotion of Green Energy through Renewable

Purchase Obligation) Regulations, 2010.

That clause 4 of above RPO Regulation-2010, provide that every distribution
licensee is required to purchase a minimum percentage of its total consumption
of electricity (in kWh) from renewable energy sources under the renewable

purchase obligation during each financial year. The prescribed minimum purchase

as stipulated in the Regulation for the period FY2010-11 to FY2012-13 is as below:

= Minimum quantum of purchase from renewaEle e;ergy -
Year sources as % age of total energy consumed (in kWh) s
o Lo e Non-Solar Solar Total(2+3)
(1) * e, ) | (4)
201011 | 375 0.25 | 4
2011-12 4.50 0.50 | 5
2012-13 5.00 ] 1.00 6

3. That in order to meet the renewable purchase obligation of the Discoms as per

the above regulations, UPPCL on behalf of Discoms has been signing agreements
for purchase of renewable power from various sources. The status of compliance

with respect to non-solar and solar renewable power during the past few years
has been as below:

Non-solar
7 B Status of R RPO-Fulfilment B
M__—:‘%‘i : 7 "'—"“H'"—"'{ s NOH*SO‘&!’ SRR e
Financial | Renewable | Total Target as per | RPO Aqﬁ?e_v;an(W1GDj
Year Energy Energy Regulation
Purchased Purchased
(Mu) i {(MU)
2010-11 2978.77 65375.42 s 4.56
201112 515237 | 7447961 | 4.50 R e
2012- 13_ 361998 | 77707.16 | 500 4.66
3318.20 84251.84 - 3.04
 2883.61 86431.18 5.00 3.34

UPFrtis; _‘.‘,__:c:—;';: Bhaw

i4-Ashel Marg,




e
Solar
— | " Status of RPO-Fulfilment
‘__:":,-_.uw, Ely' c : Solar 2
Financial | Renewable | Total Targetas per | RPO Achieved (A/B*100)
Year Energy Energy Regulation

Purchased Purchased

. (MU) vy i
2010-11 0 65375.42 0.25 0.00
| 2011-12 B 7447961 0.50 0.00
2012-13 o4 1 7736 | aee | oo
2013-14 8229 | 8425184 i00 o1o
2014-15 | 14182 | 8643118 | 100 016
Total
| Financial | Renewable | Total | Targetas per | Total RPO
' Year Energy Energy | Regulation | Target | Achieved

Purchased | Purchased : Non- Solar | {2/3*100)

_ (MU} (MU) _  Solar

[ 1 4 3 e 3 5 | ——5 : - — ._.-.7-___“.,,,,
| 2010-11 2978.77 65375.42 375

| 025 | 400 4.56
201112 | 515237 | 74479.61 4.50 0.50 | 5.00

6.92
2012-13 | 3631.02 | 77707.16 5.00 1.00 | 6.00 4.67
2013-14 3400.49 84251.84 500 | 1.00 | 6.00 4,04 |
2014-15 | 302543 | 8643118 | 500 | 1.00 6.00 350 |

That State of Uttar Pradesh was left with very little hydro potential after its
bifurcation and creation of separate State of Uttarakhand in the year 2000 under
the State Re-organization Act.

- That the Discoms/UPPCL have successfully achieved the prescribed RPO targets
on cumulative basis for the period FY 2010-11, 2011-12, and FY 2012-13,
exceeding the obligation in FY 2010-11, 2011-12 and slightly missing the target in
the year FY 2012-13.

That with increased demand of Discoms/UPPCL from FY 2013-14 the
Discoms/UPPCL are finding difficult to meet the RPO targets. The problem
became more acute with increase in percentage of solar purchase obligation and
non availability of commensurate solar power in the State/market. It is now
almost impossible for Discoms/UPPCL to meet its overall renewable purchase

obligations form the resources available within the State.

AB.
tngel (0.} :
S h mhawan EXi®
.lP: Ashok MArk, Laeknew.



7.

It is also respectfully submitted that as per the scheme of the regulations,
Discoms/UPPCL are required to purchase renewable energy certificates against
the balance renewable obligation. However, due to dearth of finances and lack of
infrastructure & knowledge with the DisComs it could not happen during all these
years. However, during all this period, DisComs/UPPCL were making concerted
efforts to procure renewable/solar power to promote green energy and to meet
their solar purchase obligations.

In the above context it is also to highlight that to promote solar power Govt. of
U.P. notified a separate Solar Power Policy 2013. Under this Selar Energy Policy,
solar power plants of a total capacity of 500 megawatt are targeted to be set up
by 2017.

It is heartening to inform the Hon’ble Commission that because of initiative of
U.P. government and effort made by the Discoms/UPPCL in this regard
Discoms/UPPCL have now signed PPAs for 567 MW solar capacity with the solar

power generators :

|_Capacity | Year of Commissioning as per PPA

o
gl
=
o
ol
£
m‘ 1
| -y
N

' Running . 6TMW L e
Phase-! 'b‘idd'in,g conducted
by UPNEDA. PPA signedby | 130 MW 2014-15
UPPCL L
Phase-ll bidding conducted
by UPNEDA. PPA signed by 105 MW 2016-17
Az e N R T I Per LSy
' Phase-Ill bidding conducted | (a) 115 MW (13 Bidders below |
by UPNEDA. PPA execution 25 MW): 13months from
under progress. _ the date of PPA.
ZMW 1 ) 100 MW 2 bidders. of 50
MW each): 18months from
| 1 the dateof PPA.
From BSUL through MOU o T v et .
Route. PPA execution under 50 MW ;i:onths from the date of
progress. -
Total __567 Mw 3

S

o

\
' AM.)
nief Bo 'CF :
:?CL, Shakl Bbm&: Bxh“-
"l-hhok Marg, LackR



10.

i1.

12.

13,

Similarly, Discoms/UPPCL are also exploring options to enhance the non-solar

renewable capacity. Almost 1350 MW non-solar renewable capacity has been tied

up by Discoms/UPPCL
Pariicatars Crapaci_ty‘(MW) f Capaci_tv_(MW? |
e : Running . Under construction !
+ Co-Gen i ' : :
. ® Bagasse Based 1190.16 -_ 60
~_® Biomass Based ! 33 i R R
: Non-Conventional/RE '
® Flue Gas Based £ 20 2
___* SmallHydro - 20.95
. Captive (Coal Based) 26.5 T T

It is to further submit that UPPCL is in the process of procuring additional 500
MW (approx.) under the aegis of SECI. Accordingly, it is evident that UPPCL is
making relentless efforts to fulfil its responsibility of RPO.

It is to submit further that for purchase of renewable energy and for development
of pollution free energy the Board of Directors of UPPCL in its 116" meeting held
on 03-06-2015 took a decision and subsequently advertisements were issued in
various newspapers for purchase of power generated through renewable sources
of energy for achieving the target set by the Hon’ble Commission. That against
above notice the response was not very encouraging and UPPCL received only 6
proposals totalling to 32 MW for RE generation based on Spent Wash, Black
Liquor/Biogas. Out of 32 MW capacity, 27 MW was for FY 2015-16 and 5 MW for
FY 2016-17. it is pertinent to submit that to meet the specified RPO target the
Petitioner is not rejecting any proposal from NCE generators for entering into
PPAs at preferential tariff.

It is further submitted that there are genuine difficulties in complying with the
Renewable Purchase Obligations due other reasons as stated under:-

o Considerable delay in commissioning of new RE projects by the
developers.

5 micro-hydle Power Projects aggregating to 20.95 MW being non

functional:




&5

factor.

3 Biomass base projects aggregating to 30.5 MW being non functional.

The existing RE projects are presently operating at very low plant load

14. That it is further submitted that the distribution companies are gearing up to

enhance the supply hours to all consumers w.e.f. October 2016 as detailed under-

' Category of Load ~ | Min. Av. Supply Hours in a month |

[ e 5 _|wedf Qct.2016 s

?—R—ura-l ! 16:00 Sl '

' Tehsil 18:00

“Iistriet HQ e =i 22:00
Commissionary HQ 24:00

 Mahanagar i 7 SRR e S

Bundelkhand Area | 24:00

“I_rgustnes, R—éﬁw;ays, Lucknow, TTZ aré; and ifiﬂﬂ = R

| improvement Utility Feeders. '

15.In order to achieve the above targe
requirement for FY2015-16 & FY2016-17
MU respectively.

ts, after October 2016, total energy
is expected to be 110231 MU & 125627

16. That as per the provisions of UPERC (Promotion of Green Energy) Regulations

2014, for the increase in supply to consumers, Discoms/UPPCL will be required to

purchase almost double of present quantum of renewable energy to fulfil the RP

obligations. Renewable power in such quantum is presently not available in the

State and establishing such additional renewable capacities within the State is

definitely going to take some time.
17.The Commission may appreciate th
Discoms/UPPCL to provide electricity to

this context it is humbly submitted that

at it is also the responsibility of
the consumers at affordable prices. In

average cost per unit of solar plants is

almost double the per unit cost of conventional plants and for increased hours of

supply minimum 16 hrs.for Rural and
Discoms/UPPCL will have to procure sign
double the price which in turn is going
consumers. This sudden and quantum in

tariff shock for small retail corisumers.

22-24 hrs for urban w.e.f. Oct 2016
ificant capacity of solar power at almost
to adversely impact the retail tariffs of

crease in renewable power may lead to

.

sc-jm/'
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20.

That from the above, it is evident that despite several attempts to procure power
from renewal sources, the petitioner has not been successful in its effort to meet
the RPO compliance in its true spirit.

That the Petitioner has also detailed the availability constraints and other factors
which are beyond its control owing to which it has not been able to full fill the
RPO obligations.

In this context, it is also to mention that coordinated planning of conventional
and renewable power generation is an extremely complex task to achieve. The
first and foremost responsibility of the State is to ensure as much power to the
consumers of the State as possible at reasonable rates. Issue of completing RPO,
although being extremely important, cannot be equated in priority to availability
of supply that too at higher tariff. The result would be that generation from
renewable sources has to logically follow the trend of development in
conventional generation rather than being a parallel and simultaneous growth. It
is a largely known feature that a thermal power project has a much longer
gestation period and it involves different uncertain parameters in terms of land
clearance, forest clearance, development of rail transport system, canal system
for water availability, therefore delivery schedule of power from a c'c}nvlentionai
thermal generating station cannot be ascertained in future with certainty. In such
a scenario, if a co-terminus planning is done for simultaneous development of
conventional and renewable generation, there is significantly higher probability
that renewable sources may get connected to grid much in advance of the
commensurate conventional thermal generation thereby burdening the
consumers with higher tariff. In this scenario, it becomes pertinent that
conventional generation should be given at least 2 years lead as compared to the
matching renewable generation and thereby the obligation of fulfilling RPO
responsibility. In nutshell, it is not only logical but imperative that RPO of any year
should be linked with the procurement of power 2 years prior to iti.e. RPO of “n®"
year” should be linked with power purchase of DISCOMS of “(n-2)™ year” on a
rolling basis. This d__ispehsat_i_on not only takes care of the uncertainty involved in

thermal generation but it also takes care of unnecessary burdening of renewable




21.

22

23.

24,

8-

obligation, which would result in higher tariff to consumer and at the same time it
castes a specified responsibility on the licensees to adhere to the specified RPO
limits .

That in view of submissions made above, considering the effort made by the

Discoms/UPPCL and practical difficulties, the Hon’ble Commission is humbly

requested not to take any penal action against the Discoms/UPPCL and exempt

Discoms/UPPCL from the requirement of transferring funds equal to shortfall
guantum at the forbearance price to the designated account for short fall in
meeting the RP obligations w.e.f. FY2011-12 to FY2014-15, since licensees are
already under heavy financial crunch.

That the Regulation 4.2,17,18 Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatery Commission

(Promotion of Green Energy through Renewable Purchase Obligation)
Regulations, 2010 provides that :

i

“4.2 The Commission may, either on its own motidn or on recommendation of the
State Agency or on receipt of an application from the obligated entity, revise for

any year the percentage targets given in clause 4.1 hereinabove as deemed

appropriate.”

The regulations under Clause 16 “Redressal Mechanism” also provide that all
disputes arising out of or under these regulations shall be decided by the
Commission on a petition made in this behalf by the person aggrieved and under
Clause 17 “General Power to Amend” provide that The Commission may, at any
time and on such terms as it may deem fit, amend / vary / delete / modify any of
the provisions of these regulations and make necessary amendments thereof.

That in light of above, the Petitioner humbly request the Hon’ble Commission to
kindly amend the minimum percentage targets for the purchase of power from
renewal energy sources for FY2013-14 to FY2014-15 and approve the same as per
the actual achievement made so far. Further, in view of quantum jump in power
requirement of the Discoms from the financial year 2014-15 onwards, Hon'ble
Commission is requested to fix the combined renewable purchase obligations

(Solar + Non Solar) as 5%.

Chiet Brginc
OPPCL,

akti Bhawan Exta,
14-Ashok Marg, Lackaew.



Prayer

The Petitioner respectfully prays the Hon’ble Commission:-

a) To admit this Review Petition.

b) To set off the shortfall of FY2012-13 by over achievement of FY2011-12, as it is
obvious from the averment that Discoms/ UPPCL missed RPO Target for FY2012-
13 by 1.33%, whereas it had overachieved its target in FY2011-12 by 1.92%.
Further, Hon’ble Commission is also requested to revise the percentage target of
RPO for FY2013-14 & FY2014-15 as per the actual achievement made in these
years on the grounds mentioned in the petition.

¢) To fix the combined renewable purchase obligatiohs (Solar+ Non Solar) of “n™
year” from the financial year 2015-16 and onwards as 5% of power procured of
the “(n=2)™ year” for reasons stated in para 20 of the petition.

d) Toissue any other orders which Hon'ble Commission may deem fit.

Date : , 2015
Lucknow.

5

% o

exl ; wan BEIR
gpPCL, ‘3""""_' i L pakne
\4-Asholl BBIE.
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Gap (Rs./kwh) for Utilities Selling Directly to Consumers

Annexure - 1.6.3

! 3 o : " Gap
i) 4 ot e T {without  Gag [without  Gap {subsidy - Gap (subsidy  {Subsidy/Revenua
Region O lunmy ¥ subsidy) ~ booked basts). Iracdbasis) on reabized bash|
Eastamn BSEB 320 148 1:48: 216
s, g1 JSEB 335 321 3 ]
Jeesco 036
NESCC 018
" SESCO, 608
WESCO: 0.08
sikkim Sikkim PO {0.89)]
West Benzal WESEDCL 0.031|
Eastetn Total
Marth Eastern |Arunachal Pradesh |Aranachal PD:
Assam APDCL
i tanigur PD
Meghalaya 14eSEB
$ WieECk 4.0 3.06 115 115 168
Mizoram H ) 5564 242 377 3:22 3.04
- d Nagaland P 5.52 234 34 343 2/08
TSECL 4.35. 81 1.26 1.26: 147
F_gdrth Eastern Tokat = 482 SR 1350, 15 1388
Northern Deltii BSES Rajdhiani 5.69 5.78°) {0.09) {0:09) 187
855 Yamiina 5.79: 584, 10:04) {0:04] 228
i1 NDPL 502 5.46 19:44) {0,443 144
Haryana DHBYNL 4.4 2.88" 082 0.8 028
T 1T {UBBVNL 4.93 276 1.08: 108 135
Himachal Pradesh |4PSER ;i
f [HPSER Ltd. 453 401 052 052 052 074 ]
sammu & Kashmir [i&K PDD 403 129 278 224 274 230
o Punjab PSEs
pspCi 110 g1 011 073
A Rajasthan VL 551 524 538"
&l DYWL 425 383 4,05
b IWVNL 3.35 152 305
Uttar Pradesh IDWWM. 132 153
_IKESCO 124 137
VYN 124 122
}gﬁih WN 063 046
Poorv VUN 155 132
|uttarakhand Gt PCL 0.39: 0.64
Northeen Total £ Do P E& - 163 ]
{Southarm APCPDCL 0.70:] 110
A e APEPDCL TS i
APNPDCL 180 134
i APSPOCL oo3 187
Karnataka BESCOM (con|: 044
ICHESCOM 50| 078
GESCOM 3.67 T 038
HESCOM 385 042 011
MESCOM 418 (0102} 522
Kerafa KSEB 39 | {0.12) 10:10)
~r Puducherry Puducherry PO 318 052 054
e Tamil Nadu [THER
e o TANGEDCO 236 Z11
SouthernTotal 133 = 145:
Western | CSPOCL 0.66. 071
3 4 .. |gearn T2 075
J DGVCL {004} 0,07
MGVCL 003 0nd
D PGVCL 015 008
f . . lueva 030 010
P e dhya Pradesh |MP Madhya Kshetra ViWCL 1zl 107
= 4 MP Paschim Kshetra WL 0.73 0.39
| MP Pury Kshews WEL i 105
Maharashtra MSEDCL 021
\Western Total pide L wo L AE dil i L F a3 033
d Tata 3 0 0.70 0.76 03
A

Gap = ACS - Avg Revenue

“U'P/ v,
Pl sk

14 Viawen K
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REPORT

ON

"The Performance of State Power Utilities
for the years 2009-10 to 2011-12"

Power Finance Corporation Ltd.
(A Govt. of India Undertaking)




AT&C Losses (%)

Tite FY o 1201142
SR Nat Input ’ {Coilaction Eneray
Reglon | |State ', Utility Enaray E;:ﬁ: Rl F,f"-""“"‘ Efficiency.  |Realized ':“‘“&‘i,.
] e $ile T B L e %) aowny - |ooeees )
Eastern  |Orissa CESCO 7.233 4,470 38% 87.14% 3,895 46.15%
NESCO 5,023 3,302 34% 52:00% 3,057 39.54%
35 SESCO 2,814 1,508 46% 8B:47% 1,334 52.60%
Ta WESCO 6,178 3775 39% 92.53% 3.493 43.45%
| Qrissa Total 21,248 13,054 39% 50.08% 11,758 44.56%
“|West Bengal WBSEDCL 29,731 21,568 27% 92.50% 16,950 32.90%
‘IWest Bengal Total 28,731 21,568 27% 92.50% 19,850 32.90%
Eastern Total ¥ 50,879 34,622 32% 191.59% J4708 |37.80% !
Eastern  [Assam _ [APDEL 3.963 24%: $3.04%: 3,701 73:47%
‘|Assam Total 3.969 24% 93.2d% 3701 28.47%
NMeghalaya MeECL 1,075 29% 771.61% 832 44 85%
~ |Meghaldya Total 1.075 28% 77.41% 832 44 85%
North Eastern Total A S04a  [o8% 18987 % 41533 {3z e1%
Northern  Delhi BSES Rajdhani 9,366 14% a7.00% 5.088 16.65%
: BSES Yamuna 4,844 22% 95.37% 4,620 25.54%:
NDPL : 5,702 14% {97.87% 6,568 15.67%"
| Deihi Total 20,812 16% 96.:95% 20,773 18.56%
“[Haryana DHBVNL 13.658 26% 94 95%: 12.574 27.53%
UHBVNL 13,203 121% 91.71% 42,108 27.69%
|Haryana Total 26.860 22% |eai38% 25,082 27.61%
Himachal Pradesh  |HPSEB Lid. 5,844 5% 92.68% 6,343 12.21%
Himachal Pradesh Total 8,844 5% 92.68% 16,343 12.24%
~{Punjab PSPCL 34,600 7% 95.33% 32,984 20.58%
Punjab Total 34 600 17% 95.33% 32,984, 20:58%
~ |Rajasthan AVVRL 10,646, 22%: |91.86%: 9718 28.72%
= JDVVNL 12,024 13% 93.88% 14,200 23.82%
JUVNL 15,234 18%, 94:40% 14,381, 23 .18%
|Rajasthan Total 37,804 20% 93153% 35,450 124.81%
o DVVN 9.348 42% 65.92%: 6,256 61.03%
] KESCO 2071 33% 103.71% 2,148 30.48%
i VN 5,233 26% 77.88% 7.190 142.65%
VA Pash VN 46,008 28% 89.85% 14,383 36.47%
AL Poorv VYN 11,580 126% 72.78% 8435 46.20%
‘|Uttar Pradash Total 48,246 31% 75.63% 38417 4514%
~|Uttarakhand Ut PCL 8,253 20%. 85:68% 7,153 30.62%
~ |uttaraknand Total 8,253 20% 85.68% 7153 30,62%
Northern Total LELERN “{22% 90.24% 165,702 H|29.72%
Southiern  |Andhra Pradesh JAPCPDCL 15% 96.71% 30,558, 1771%
APEPDGL 1%. 96.11%: 11,269 10.53%
ARNPDCL 14% 95:23% 9,858 17.26%
APSPDCL 11%. 98.98% 16,223 12.19%
|Andhra Pradesh Total 13% 97.07% 57,908 18.27%
Karnataka BESCOM 14% 80,54% 18.040 22.55%
CHESCOM 4,652 6% B4.74% 3942 . 12859%
GESCOM 5442 |22% 85.54% 4555 33.03%
HESCOM 7.675 20% 95.46% 7.327
MESCCM 3,570 2% 93.61% 3,342
|Karnataka Total 42,389 7% . 90.41% 38,306
g TANGEDCO - 168,578 54,129 18% 98.154% 53,341
Tamil Nadi Total ‘|sB:578: 54,129 19%: 98.54%: 53,341 ]
s T |do7ais - l1eedsa . {16% 95.86% 159555 [19.20%
Western  /{Chattisgarh_ CSPDCL 18,238 13,477 28%: 97.41% 12,836 29.62%
- |Chattisgarh Total 18,238 13,477 28% 97:41%. 12,838 29.62%
~ |Gujarat i ‘|pGVeEL 41,764 10,563 10% 96.74% 10,218 13.14%
b IRIE MGVCL 7,772 5,822 12% 57.52% 5,653 14.40%
;o ey PGVCL 21,919 16,332 25% 96.59% 15,775 28.03%
T UGVCL 15,670 14:012 1% 96.17% 13475 14.01%
a Gujarat Total_ 57,125 47,729, 16% 95.63% 46,122 19.26%
{madhya Pradésh VAVCL 13.803 8,577 38% 87:14% (7474 45.86%
= : \VCL 17,228 112,226 - 28% ©2.39% 111,205 34:43%
= WL ‘|11.869. 8,178 130% 192.82% 7,581 34.94%
Magdhya Pradesh Total o 42608 |28,981 132% ‘|90.96% 265,360 3B.26%
Maharashira ~IMSEDCL 95433 80,132 16%: 83.24% 74,793 121.63%
: _ IMaharashtra Total “fa5.433 80132 16% 93:34% 74,793 21:63%
Western Total| T R I e e P SEA7% 60412 |2500%
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Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL

5 OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

5.1 BACKGROUND:

5.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short “UPERC Open
Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-249 dated
7" June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1% April, 2008 any

consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission and
distribution systems.

5.1.2 Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory
framework as below:

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s)
for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of
distribution system, with or without transmission system;

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of Distribution Licensee(s);
(59 Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting, Ul Accounting

and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State

grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s) from outside
and / or within the State.

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for
energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer
who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid
by a generating station embedded in the distribution system.

5.2 WHEELING CHARGES

5.2.1 Clause 2.1 (2) & (3} of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff
filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in

A
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Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL

the distribution function and that till such time complete segregation of accounts
between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes place, ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be submitted on the basis of an
allocation statement left to be prepared by the Distribution Licensee to the best
of their judgment.

5.2.2 The Licensee in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no basis
submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit to consider the
segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the methodology
adopted in previous Tariff Order. The approved ARR for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL
and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs. 3,601.49 crores and
Rs. 31,940.13 crores respectively as detailed below. The retail sales approved by
Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL are 58,058 MUs.

Table 5-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2013-14

Approved ; . " Allocation FY 2013-14 |
! Allocation ratios | -
S.No | Particulars | FY2013-14 | (Rs. Crores)
(Rs. Crores) | Wheeling = kﬁui;‘:vp_ly' : Wheeling _'S'Gh;ili =
Power Purchase Expense
1 | incladinzpeot chgrges) 29,953.16 0% 100% . 29,953.16
Transmission Charges:
2 Intra state 1,029.95 0% 100% - 1,029.95
- (including SLDC)
3 Employee cost 1,880.83 60% 40% 1,128.50 752.33
4 A&G expenses 251.96 40% 60% 100.78 151.18
5 | R&M expenses 692.28 90% 10% 623.05 69.23
6 Intereen & Finance 1,064.30 90% 10% 957.87 106.43
charges
7 Depreciation 115747 90% 10% 1,041.45 115.72
8 Total Expenditure 36,029.65 3,851.65 | 32,177.99
Less | Expense capitalization i
9 Employee cost capitalized 282.13 60% 40% 169.28 112.85
10 | Interest capitalized 3779 90% 10% 3401 | 378 |
e ) A&G expenses capitalized 117.19 40% 60% 46.87 70.31
12 Net Expenditure 35,592.54 ; 3,601.49 31,991.05
Add ! Special Appropriations
Provision for Bad &
3 Doubtful f;ebts ) 5 100% i )
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| Approved s E | Allocation FY 2013-14 |
! - | Allocation ratios |
S.No | Particulars FY 2013-14 (Rs. Crores)
| (Rs. Crores) | Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling | Supply |
14 Provision for Contingency i o SO, i i
Reserve o B )
Other (Misc.) - Net Prior . .
13 Period Credit i ) 0% 10_04 N ___________ i )
16 OTS Waivers = 0% 100% - 3
gy | Tokal net expenditure 35,592.54 3,601.49 | 31,991.05
with provisions
18 Add: Return on Equity - 90% 10% = -
19 Less: Non Tariff Income 50.93 0% 100% - 50.93
Annual Revenue
2 35,541.62 3,601.48 31,940.13
0 Requirement (ARR)

5.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2013-14 are Rs. 0.620 /kWh as

detailed in below:

Table 5-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

- z Approved
S.No | Particulars Units
FY 2013-14
1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crores 3,601.49
2 Retail sales MU 58,058
3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.620

5.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has
further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of

expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim allocation
of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following wheeling charges
payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage level at which they are

connected with the distribution network.

5.2.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Discoms and that for wheeling at

Ve
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voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The wheeling

charges for the short term open access customers have been assumed at 25% of
Long term charges.

Table 5-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

i {

[ . i ] P?pproved :
S. No. | Particulars i Units c

! ' . FY 2013-14
1 Connectedat11kv 1 . ' o
1 Long Term (@780%7 of Averagé 'Wheerlirrlg' Crharge) Rg./kWh 1 049
li Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kWh 0.124
2 Connected above 11 kV
| Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh | 0310
li Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kWh 0.078 | :

5.2.6 In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear
the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level loss
data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is also
logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical losses in
the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the commercial losses.

5.2.7 The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kV voltage
level and up to 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the Commission
has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access transactions
entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for drawl at voltages
above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%.

5.2.8 The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access
customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee.

5.2.9 The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open Access
customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.
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5.3 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

5.3.1 The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access
consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in Clause 6.6 of
Distribution Tariff Regulations.

5.3.2 As per Clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of consumers
and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers
of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open access, the
Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase of power at
the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has computed the
cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate of (a) the
weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and variable
charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fuel based generation, in
the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average loss compensation
of the relevant voltage level and (b) the distribution wheeling charges as
determined in the preceding section.

5.3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T—[C(1+L/100)+D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this
works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase
sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power Project II.

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power
which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 28%.
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5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant categories
works out to be Nil.

5.3.5 The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent
Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a particular
Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

5.4 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

5.4.1 For the present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero

5.5 OTHER CHARGES

5.5.1 The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawls or under generation) and 95%

(for under-drawls or over generation) of Ul rate at the periphery of regional
entity.”

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from
schedule of an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not
solely responsible for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding
magnitude of deviations (except on account of over-stressing of concerned
transmission or distribution system), and charges other than those applicable in
accordance with these regulation (such as standby charges, grid support
charges, parallel operation charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities
on the customers of inter-State open access.”

The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the
Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parallel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer.
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10.

10.1
1023

10:5:2

10.1.3

10.2
10.2.1

OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

BACKGROUND:

The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short ‘UPERC
Open Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-
249 dated 7" June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open
access in the State. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1% April,
2008 any consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of
transmission and distribution systems.

Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary
regulatory framework as below:

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s)
for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of
distribution system, with or without transmission system;

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of Distribution Licensee(s);

C. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting, Ul
Accounting and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through
the State grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s)
from outside and / or within the State.

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for
energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access
consumer who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected
into the grid by a generating station embedded in the distribution system.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS:

In absence of procedures and guidelines from State Transmission Utility (in
short ‘STU’) and State Load Despatch Centre (in short ‘SLDC’), the Commission,
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10.2.2

10.2.3

10.2.4

10.3

OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

on its own motion, has made detailed procedures for long term and short
term open access which covers all aspects, which the Regulations direct by
way of an amendment. The “Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2009
dated 18.6.09”, came into force from the date it is notified in the Gazette.

The said amendment, which includes procedures for Long-Term Open Access
and Short-Term Open Access mainly, focuses on:

a. Operationalisation of long-term and short-term use of intra-State
transmission and distribution system by generating companies
including captive plants /renewable energy plants, distribution /
trading Licensees and open access customers with sustained
development of transmission and distribution systems in ‘proper and
coordinated’ manner for conveyance of electricity.

b. Operationalisation of time-block wise accounting of the quantity of
electricity transmitted through State grid and stating the
responsibilities of STU for weekly metering and of SLDC for
scheduling, dispatch and energy accounting including Ul accounting.

c. Requirement of Bulk Power Transmission Agreement for use of
transmission network and Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement for use of
distribution network for long-term open access transactions.

The Commission has finalized the model Bulk Power Transmission Agreement
(BPTA) and Supplementary BPTA for availing transmission services of UPPTCL.

The Commission has also finalized model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement
(BPWA) which is to be signed between a Distribution Licensee and long term
customer to agree therein, inter alia, to make payment of wheeling charge,
surcharge and additional surcharge, if any, for use of the distribution system.
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10.3.1 The Commission in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL has determined the
Transmission Charges payable by Open Access users for use of UPPTCL
transmission network for transmission of electricity. Similarly, the Commission
in this Order has also determined the wheeling charges payable by the Open
Access users for utilising the distribution network of the Distribution Licensees
for wheeling of electricity.

10.4  WHEELING CHARGES

10.4.1  Clauses 2.1 (2) and (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specify that
the ARR / Tariff filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate
Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail
Supply function embedded in the distribution function and that till such time
complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply
function takes place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function
shall be submitted on the basis of an allocation statement to be prepared by
the Distribution Licensee based on their best judgement.

10.4.2  The Licensee, in its Petition, has followed the allocation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit in
considering the allocation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in the previous Tariff Order. The allocation of ARR for
DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function
as approved by the Commission for FY 2014-15 is as shown in the Table below:

Table -: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2014-15 (Rs. Crore)

e e Allocation % Allocation FY 2014-15
Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling = Supply Total
Power Purchase Expenses (incl PGCIL charges) 0% 100% 0.00 { 30,435.89 | 30,435.89 |
Apportionment of O&M Expenses & Interest -
9 B . .0
& Finance Charges of UPPCL 0 . 000 0.00 0.00
issi - incl
Transmission Charges - Intra state (incl SLDC 0% 100% 0.00 1537.63 1537.63
Charges) ‘
Gross O&M Expenses 2,019.71  1,004.84 3,024.55
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o g . Alocation% | Allocation FY 201415
Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling = Supply Total

Gross Employee cost 60% 40% 1,121.91 747.94 1,869.86
Gross A&G expenses 40% 60% 113.14 169.72 282.86
Gross R&M expenses 50% 10% 784.65 87.18 871.83
Gross Interest & Finance charges 50% 10% 1,305.33 145.04 1,450.37
Depreciation 90% 10% 1,116.13 124.01 1,240.14
Total Expenditure 4,441.16 | 33,247.41 | 37,688.58
Expense capitalization 360.39 ¢  157.11 517.50
Employee cost capitalized 60% 40% 168.29 112.19 280.48
Interest capitalized 90% 10% i 175.13 19.46 194.59
. ARG expenses capitalized o 40% 60% 16.97 25.46 42.43
Net Expenditure 4,080.77 | 33,090.31  37,171.08
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision for Contingency Reserve 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total net expenditure with provisions 4,080.77 ;| 33,090.31 . 37,171.08
Add: Return on Equity 90% 10% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non Tariff Income 0% 100% 0.00 63.75 63.75
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 4,080.77 @ 33,026.55 | 37,107.32

10.4.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2014-15 are as shown in the
Table below:
Table -: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15
I - 5T A e ‘ Approﬁe—cré
S.No | Particulars =) o | Units  FY2014-15
1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crore 4,080.77
2 Retail sales (PVVNL, DVVNL, MVVNL, PuVVNL) MU 60,708.46
3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.672
10.4.4 The Commission, in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State,

has further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers
seeking Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected
to the distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-
up of expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.

Iy

i1

iy

f Baginect (R.A.8)

4PPCL, Shakti

d. Ashok Marg.

Bhawan Exta.
Lacknew.



Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL for FY
2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12

10.4.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Distribution Licensees and that for
wheeling at voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling
charges. Further, as detailed in the Tariff Order of UPPTCL for FY 2014-15, the
Commission has considered the transmission open access charges for short
term open access at the same level as approved for Long term open access.
Due to substantial use of short-term Open Access, the basis on which the
short-term Open Access Charges are being levied in the country have
undergone change. This could be observed from the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and
Losses) Regulations, 2010 wherein the transmission charges for long-term,
medium-term and short-term designated ISTS customers of the transmission
system are same. In view of the same the Commission has approved the short
term distribution wheeling charges same as long term wheeling charges.

Table -: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15

5 : 5 s Approved

S. No. | ?an|cular_'_s» Units . F\’D;Olﬂzlf'

1 Connectedat11kv o }

I Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538

I Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538

2 Connected above 11 kV

I Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.336

I Short Term (-@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.336

10.4.6  In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to
bear the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage
level loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming.
Further, it is also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the
technical losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
commercial losses.

10.4.7  The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%. As regard the technical losses above 11 kV
voltage levels and up to 132 kV, the Petitioner vide letter dated 2"(dﬂ44\ly, 2014

l
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submitted that the losses at higher voltage levels is around 4% to 5%. Hence,
the Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for
drawl at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 4%.

10.4.8  The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access
customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee.

10.4.9 The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open

Access customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission
network.

10.5 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

10.5.1  As regards the Cross Subsidy Surcharge, Regulation 6.6 of the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies as follows:

“6.6 Surcharge

1. Till such time the cross subsidies are eliminated, the open access
consumer shall pay to the distribution licensee a cross subsidy surcharge
in addition to wheeling charges. Surcharge to be levied on the open access
consumer shall be determined by the Commission keeping in view the loss
of cross-subsidy from the consumers or category of consumers who have

opted for open access to take supply from a person other than the

incumbent distribution licensee.

2. When open access is allowed the surcharge for the purpose of sections
38, 39, 40 and sub-section 2 of section 42 would be computed as the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity
to the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for
open access, the distribution licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the cost

of supply to the consumer for this purpose may be computed as the
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aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive
of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding
liquid fuel based generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC
adjusted for average loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and
(b) the transmission and distribution wheeling charges as determined in
accordance with the UPERC Terms and Conditions for Determination of
Distribution and Transmission Tariff Regulations as amended from time to
time.

Cross Subsidy Surcharge formula:

S=T-[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin

excluding liguid fuel based generation and renewable power
D is the Wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power.

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage

The cross-subsidy surcharge shall be brought down progressively and, as
far as possible, at a linear rate to a maximum of 20% of its opening level
by the year 2010-11.

5. However, in order to facilitate open access, the Commission may adopt
a procedure different from the procedure stated above for the calculation
of cross subsidy surcharge consistent with the provisions of the EA 2003
and the spirit of the tariff policy after considering the view points of
licensee and the open access customer.”
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10.5.2

10.53

In the Previous Tariff Order dated 31* May, 2013, the Commission had
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge as zero using the above formula. The

relevant extract of the Commission’s Order for FY 2013-14 is reproduced
below:

“5 3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the

relevant consumer categories using the following formula:
S=T—[C(1+L/100) + D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of
UP, this works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal
power purchase sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power
Project II.

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of
power which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage, which is computed as 28%.

5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant
categories works out to be Nil.”

The Petitioner, in a separate Petition, submitted that the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge computed as per the formula specified in the Regulations would
always work out to be zero for the Licensees of the State of Uttar Pradesh,
because the weighted average power purchase cost of top 5% at margin after
adding the intra-State transmission tariff and distribution losses comes out to
be more than the average realization from the HT category. The Petitioner

-
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further submitted that a zero Cross Subsidy Surcharge implies that the present
tariff structure does not have cross subsidy, which is incorrect.

10.5.4 It may further be noted that in the absence of the voltage-wise losses, the
Commission in its Tariff Order dated 31% May, 2013, considered “L”, i.e., the
system losses as the total losses for the entire Distribution System, which
resulted in “nil” Cross Subsidy Surcharge.

10.5.5  As aresult, the Distribution Licensees have been resisting open access, due to
the fear of losing their high paying consumers without getting any Cross
Subsidy Surcharge for the same. The Commission, in its In-house Paper, based
on the assumption that the power purchase, which could be avoided in case of
migration of a consumer to open access is the short-term power purchase and
not the long-term power purchase for which the Licensees have signed the
PPAs and is liable to pay the fixed charges, proposed to compute Cross
Subsidy Surcharge considering “C” (cost of power) as Rs. 5 per kWh, which is
the weighted average rate of short-term power purchase as submitted by the
Petitioner. The Commission considered the Losses for the consumers
connected at High Voltage network as 7.80%. The Petitioner also agreed with
the Commission’s approach, as the computed CSS was working out to Rs. 1.47
/ kWh for consumers of HV-2 category at loss level of around 7.80%. The
Petitioner, in its letter dated 2™ July, 2014, submitted that the actual loss level
would be around 4% to 5%.

10.5.6  The Commission has gone through the submissions made by the Distribution
Licensee. However, as the approach proposed in the In-house Paper would be
in variation to the approach specified in the Regulations, the Commission has
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge in accordance with the methodology
specified in Clause 6.6 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

10.5.7  As per Clause 6.6, the Cross Subsidy Surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the. margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the
Commission has computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this
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purpose as the aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs
(inclusive of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin,
excluding renewable and liguid fuel based generation, adjusted for average
loss compensation of the relevant voltage level, and (b) the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

10.5.8  The Commission has computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge for the relevant

consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T—[C(1+L/100)+D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payahle by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP,
this works out to Rs. 6.38 / kWh considering the cost of marginal power
purchase sources of Bajaj Hindustan, Harduaganj and Rosa Power Project I.

D is the wheeling charges.

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage, which is considered as 4% for HT Categories (above 11 KV) and 8%
for HT Categories (at 11 KV).

10.5.9  The cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers of

the HV-2 category (above 11 KV) and HV-2 category (at 11 KV) is working out
as shown in the Table below:

Table -: COST OF SUPPLY APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION FOR FY 2014-15

! ) Wheeling Wt. Avg. Power System
S No. Cat Total C
e il Charge (D) | Purchase Cost(C) | Loss(L) s
1 HV Categories above 11 KV 0.336 6.376 4.00% 6.968
2 HV Categories at 11 KV 0.538 6.376 8.00% 7.424
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10.5.10 The impact of migration / shifting of consumers from the network of the

incumbent Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a
particular Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from
time to time as may be considered appropriate.

10.5.11 The Commission has approved levy of Regulatory Surcharge for recovery of
cumulative regulatory asset created for the Licensee, which is a part of the
tariff charged to different consumer categories. Hence, the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge has been computed by subtracting the avoidable cost of supply for
the Open Access consumers from the tariff applicable for the relevant
consumer, which also includes the applicable Regulatory Surcharge.
10.5.12 The category-wise Cross Subsidy Surcharge approved by the Commission for
FY 2014-15 is as given in the Table below:
Table -: CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE APROVED BY THE COMMISSISON FOR FY
2014-15
: = nm—— , T I ;
| ! fuerazs Bi}lrng | Cost of Supply | Cross Subsidy !
; it | Average | Rate (inclusive of | : |
S No. | Categories Jitts s | for computing Surcharge |
] ' Billing Rate Regulatory | b -
e Css Css 1
Wi Surcharge) "T" =
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.35 8.79 7.424 1.37
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.33 7.71 6.968 0.74
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 777 8.18 7.424 0.75
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.07 7.44 6.968 0.47
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.30 7.68 6.968 0.72
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.67 8.07 7.424 0.64
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.33 7.71 6.968 0.74
10.6 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

10.6.1

It has been observed by the Commission that there has been considerable
amount of load shedding which implies that there is a power deficit scenario.
In such a case if any consumer avails open access, the Licensee does not really
have to reduce the power procurement from the tied up sources. The
distribution licensee in such a scenario still has large number of consumers to
whom the available electricity can be supplied and there will not be any
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stranded costs. Considering the above, the Commission has approved
additional surcharge for FY 2014-15 as Nil (zero).

10.7 OTHER CHARGES

10.7.1  The Commission to encourage the Open access in the State rules that the
standby charges, grid support charges and parallel operations charges shall be
zero in case of Open Access consumers.

—Shaku Bhawas Exta.
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6.

OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

6.1 BACKGROUND:

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.1.3

6.1.4

The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short ‘UPERC
Open Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-
249 dated 7" June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open
access in the State. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1% April,
2008 any consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of
transmission and distribution systems.

Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary
regulatory framework as below:

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s)
for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of
distribution system, with or without transmission system;

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of Distribution Licensee(s);

c. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting, Ul
Accounting and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through
the State grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s)
from outside and / or within the State.

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for
energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access
consumer who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected
into the grid by a generating station embedded in the distribution system.

In absence of procedures and guidelines from State Transmission Utility (in
short ‘STU’) and State Load Despatch Centre (in short ‘SLDC’), the Commission,
on its own motion, has made detailed procedures for long term and short
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6.1.5

6.1.6

6.1.7

6.1.8

term open access which covers all aspects, which the Regulations direct by
way of an amendment. The “Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2009
dated 18.6.09”, came into force from the date it is notified in the Gazette.

The said amendment, which includes procedures for Long-Term Open Access
and Short-Term Open Access mainly, focuses on:

a. Operationalisation of long-term and short-term use of intra-State
transmission and distribution system by generating companies
including captive plants /renewable energy plants, distribution /
trading Licensees and open access customers with sustained
development of transmission and distribution systems in ‘proper and
coordinated’ manner for conveyance of electricity.

b. Operationalisation of time-block wise accounting of the quantity of
electricity transmitted through State grid and stating the
responsibilities of STU for weekly metering and of SLDC for
scheduling, dispatch and energy accounting including Ul accounting.

& Requirement of Bulk Power Transmission Agreement for use of
transmission network and Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement for use of
distribution network for long-term open access transactions.

The Electricity Act, 2003 has defined the Open Access as non discriminatory
provisions for use of transmission lines or distribution system or associated
facilities. Having regards to operation constraints and other relevant factors,
the Commission directs that the Open Access shall be allowed by the
Distribution Licensees as per the provisions outlined by the Commission in
its Regulations and amendments from time to time.

The Commission has finalized the model Bulk Power Transmission Agreement
(BPTA) and Supplementary BPTA for availing transmission services of UPPTCL.

The Commission has also finalized model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement
(BPWA) which is to be signed between a Distribution Licensee and long term
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customer to agree therein, inter alia, to make payment of wheeling charge,
surcharge and additional surcharge, if any, for use of the distribution system.

6.2 OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

6.2.1 The Commission in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL has determined the
Transmission Charges payable by Open Access users for use of UPPTCL
transmission network for transmission of electricity. Similarly, the Commission
in this Order has also determined the wheeling charges payable by the Open

Access users for utilising the distribution network of the Distribution Licensees
for wheeling of electricity.

6.3 WHEELING CHARGES

6.3.1 Clauses 2.1 (2) and (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specify that
the ARR / Tariff filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate
Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail
Supply function embedded in the distribution function and that till such time
complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply
function takes place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function
shall be submitted on the basis of an allocation statement to be prepared by
the Distribution Licensee based on their best judgement.

6.3.2 The Licensee, in its Petition, has followed the allocation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit in
considering the allocation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in the previous Tariff Order. The allocation of ARR for
DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function
as approved by the Commission for FY 2015-16 is as shown in the Table below:

<N Aal \
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Table -: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2015-16 (Rs. Crore)

S o, .Allb_zcé'tiﬁn'% : Allocation FY 2015-16
Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling | Supply Total

Power Purchase Expenses (incl PGCIL charges) 0% | 100% 0.00 | 40,825.88 | 40,825.88
Transmission Charges - Intra state (incl SLDC 0% | 100% 0.00 1,647.75 1,647.75
Charges)

Gross O&M Expenses 2,140.30 1,068.16 3,208.46
Gross Employee cost 60% 40% 1,165.27 776.85 1,942.11
Gross A&G expenses 40% 60% 131.74 197.61 329.35
Gross R&M expenses 90% 10% 843.29 93.70 936.99
Gross Interest & Finance charges 90% 10% 1,582.16 175.80 1,757.95
Depreciation 90% 10% 951.42 105.71 1,057.13
Total Expenditure 4,673.87 | 43,823.29 | 48,497.17
Expense capitalization 415.37 170.70 586.07
Employee cost capitalized 60% 40% 174.79 116.53 291.32
Interest capitalized 90% 10% 220.82 24.54 24535
A&G expenses capitalized 40% 60% 19.76 29.64 49.40
Net Expenditure 4,258.50 | 43,652.59 | 47,911.10
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 0% | 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision for Contingency Reserve 0% | 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total net expenditure with provisions 4,258.50 | 43,652.59 | 47,911.10
Add: Return on Equity S0% 10% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non Tariff Income 0% | 100% 0.00 105.98 105.98
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 4,258.50 | 43,546.61 | 47,805.12

6.3.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2015-16 are as shown in the

Table below:

Table -: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16

} : Approved
S. No Particulars Units FYp;tJlS- 16 ‘
Wheeling ARR Rs. Crore 4,258.50
Retail sales (PVVNL, DVVNL, MVVNL, PuVVNL) MU 74,001
Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.575
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6.3.4 The Commission, in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State,
has further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers
seeking Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected
to the distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-
up of expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.

6.3.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Distribution Licensees and that for
wheeling at voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling
charges. Further, as specified in the Tariff Order of UPPTCL for FY 2015-16, the
Commission has considered the transmission open access charges for short
term open access at the same level as approved for Long term open access. In
view of the same the Commission has approved the short term distribution
wheeling charges same as long term wheeling charges.

Table -: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16

£ : Approved
S. No. Particulars Units FV'—.);QJ-S:lG-
1 Connected at 11 kV
I Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.460
I Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.460
2 Connected above 11 kV
| Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.288
Il Shart Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.288
6.3.6 In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to

bear the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage
level loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming.
Further, it is also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the
technical losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
commercial losses.
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6.3.7 The Commission has considered the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level as 8%, and that for drawl at
voltages above 11 kV voltage level as 4% which in inline with the approach
adopted by the Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 as well as
submitted by Petitioner during the proceedings in the matter of ARR / Tariff
determination of FY 2015-16.

6.3.8 The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee.

6.3.9 The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open

Access customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission
network.

6.4 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

6.4.1 As regards the Cross Subsidy Surcharge, Regulation 6.6 of the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies as follows:

“6.6 Surcharge

1. Till such time the cross subsidies are eliminated, the open access
consumer shall pay to the distribution licensee a cross subsidy surcharge
in addition to wheeling charges. Surcharge to be levied on the open access
consumer shall be determined by the Commission keeping in view the loss
of cross-subsidy from the consumers or category of consumers who have

opted for open access to take supply from a person other than the
incumbent distribution licensee.

2. When open access is allowed the surcharge for the purpose of sections
38, 39, 40 and sub-section 2 of section 42 would be computed as the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity
to the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for
open access, the distribution licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the cost

of supply to the consumer for this purpose m e computed as the

|
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aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive
of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding
liguid fuel based generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC
adjusted for average loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and
(b) the transmission and distribution wheeling charges as determined in
accordance with the UPERC Terms and Conditions for Determination of

Distribution and Transmission Tariff Regulations as amended from time to

time.

Cross Subsidy Surcharge formula:

§=T—[C(1+L/100) + D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power
D is the Wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power.

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage

The cross-subsidy surcharge shall be brought down progressively and, as
far as possible, at a linear rate to a maximum of 20% of its opening level
by the year 2010-11.

5. However, in order to facilitate open access, the Commission may adopt
a procedure different from the procedure stated above for the calculation
of cross subsidy surcharge consistent with the provisions of the EA 2003
and the spirit of the tariff policy after considering the view points of
licensee and the open access customer.”
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6.4.2

6.4.3

6.4.4

The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access
consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in Clause 6.6 of
Distribution Tariff Regulations.

As per Clause 6.6, the Cross Subsidy Surcharge is to be computed based on
the difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the
Commission has computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this
purpose as the aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs
(inclusive of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin,
excluding renewable and liquid fuel based generation, adjusted for average
loss compensation of the relevant voltage level, and (b) the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T-[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP,
this works out to Rs. 6.63 / kWh considering the cost of marginal power
purchase sources of Harduaganj, Bajaj Hindustan, Parabati ST — Ill and Rosa
Power Project.

D is the wheeling charges.

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage, which is considered as 4% for HT Categories (above 11 KV) and 8%
for HT Categories (at 11 KV).
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6.4.5 The cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers of
the HV-2 category (above 11 KV) and HV-2 category (at 11 KV) is working out
as shown in the Table below:

Table -: COST OF SUPPLY APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION FOR FY 2015-16

: Wheeling Wt. Avg. Power System
L SRR Charge (D) Purchase Cost (€) loss (i) | ORI Cost
1 HV Categories above 11 KV 0.288 6.63 4.00% 7.18
2 HV Categories at 11 KV 0.460 6.63 8.00% 7.62
6.4.6 The impact of migration / shifting of consumers from the network of the

incumbent Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a
particular Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from
time to time as may be considered appropriate.

6.4.7 The Commission has approved levy of Regulatory Surcharge for recovery of
cumulative regulatory asset created for the Licensee, which is a part of the
tariff charged to different consumer categories. Hence, the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge has been computed by subtracting the avoidable cost of supply for
the Open Access consumers from the tariff applicable for the relevant
consumer, which also includes the applicable Regulatory Surcharge.

6.4.8 The category-wise Cross Subsidy Surcharge approved by the Commission for
FY 2015-16 is as given in the Table below:

Table -; CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE APROVED BY THE COMMISSISON FOR FY
2015-16

Aver?ge B',] ling Cost of Supply | Cross Subsidy
; Average Rate (inclusive of REL T
S No. Categories e for computing Surcharge
Billing Rate Regulatory csS ness?
Surcharge) "T"
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.66 9.28 7.62 1.66
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.66 8.21 7.18 1.03
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.61 8.15 7.62 0.53
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 6.92 7.42 7.18 0.23
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.34 7.86 7.18 0.68

4
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Aver?ge BI.I ling Cost of Supply | Cross Subsidy
2 Average Rate (inclusive of "
S No. Categories i : for computing Surcharge
Billing Rate Regulatory e
: e CsS Css
Surcharge) "T
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.53 8.06 7.62 0.44
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.20 7.71 7.18 0.53

6.5 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

6.5.1

It has been observed by the Commission that there has been considerable
amount of load shedding which implies that there is a power deficit scenario.

In such a case if any consumer avails open access, the Licensee does not really
have to reduce the power procurement from the tied up sources. The

distribution licensee in such a scenario still has large number of consumers to
whom the available electricity can be supplied and there will not be any
stranded costs. Considering the above, the Commission has approved
additional surcharge for FY 2015-16 as Nil (zero).

6.6 OTHER CHARGES

6.6.1

The Commission to encourage the Open access in the State rules that the

standby charges, grid support charges and parallel operations charges shall be
zero in case of Open Access consumers.
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{ _.\s\x MONTH: MARCH:2015 2014:13
APR-14 TO MAR-15
EHEReY. SILE (M MAR- : s, ; : " | neatisanion m AeR i
4 %._Hﬂ_ﬂaa bescaipTion @nﬂ.ﬂnﬁ oAt :a_;-.._.u_.“o 1 FED mw_“mﬂah“wﬂ_ﬁﬂ‘ mr.mnauﬂﬂ it nsawna..nmh.__sﬁw_..,.mb _msn.:“_ﬂwo,g WET ENERGY BILLD »a.wﬂaz.?ps COLL EPF. (3) G BRAED Gﬂﬂo ! __m.n-ﬁmw_:nz CallCer. %
. ‘ 2848 L rel ) ¥
b T s Mtared Gomest TeRam | 40227 I8,051099 162,586,419 170,262, 7,696,338 160,566,439 :E_Mrs 108 B 542,546,186 DOSEGTI 6] RO6H080.248
e bint far Buli Load 32 25,521 2,732,844 21,983,503 22,167,788 281,188 71,983,503 5248% 58,1717 397.528, 245 281,145,555
e 120091 | 19,874 1068458 33,578,165 1,503,151 25,079,918 1.501,158 S051B,76S 0,004 450 457,648,181 436981049 05 425,
V-t [Total EHEETT N SERe 286,309 | | 606,122 ' 80,753,567 718,128,706 9,481,771 227,510,817 9,381,771 718,328,708 740,751,953 3,737 B51,555 3,506 107,65% 5]
Laa-2  [Private Advestising/Sign Po frasi/ign | Board/Glow 5 124 122 2,748 14,001 e 174916 e 124,594 532,185 2,152,327 2285, 24 101555
(V2o etereit Non Dot sdes1 | 361050 10,908,410 Lo ssB8:7 1,218,150 110,116,828 2,220,508 192,655,320 : 191 29% 175,097,604 L506,718,046 1,591,180 558 49.07%
wMy-2  |Meterad i 54,785 | - 351472 | 10.618,824 | Toagrozus | L rzIads $10,290743 | | 17,210,445 102,070,299 | 111,732 036 101315/ 175,189,789 1,607 870,372 1,509,3¢3,449 59475
UMY [ yptared w.a_.z@_.?s:. (] 2 2 - : - 0,005 . v |
[iaivs [Unmetrod sunsly for Nagdt Mgan: Zopmesil . 2B 23000451 3,840,500 20,099,651 2440970 16,303 28,007,109 38 560,287 7 s,
U7 i3 |Wstered supply for Naga W i JADA #1004 .,.vs_c?.,u. 23,014 .imm.nms 1,228,910 z?,aﬁmgm 1,053,098 14,324,565 182 5356
PP m BT R T 3001514 5,157,028 3,601,514 | 21,266,334 . 3,669,900 14.58% 30,068,308 250,890,447 59,739,
LM4 v:aﬁ—.imﬂﬂ&ﬂaz:.&(?ﬁv F38G8ET 415444 7,803,331 415,444 7,386 887 18,558,157 23T HEH 13804, 327 115,047,986 §22:225,250
M-S E.zaﬁzmﬁé_a; EsSé 5,008,818 415,041 5,311,059 415,001 5,608,818 5,728,685 106,57% 12,384,177 112,053,934 112858478
v JToTAL . v A32EsI05 ] 485. “iaggae0 | 30,485 | TS 25,286,802 179.13% 28 228321, 901 | 236,453,720
LAVS . |Metered | :&a_%&&w o, ha_cagmai..; i 4,773,321 538 | B 748,33 . 40.50% 1881333 16007601 |
[y RBAN SCHEDULE 1 [T EER .@_.ﬁwﬁ ARTEETT FAAIE, 3 4,734,043 2l 75,339,469 | 0tzanll 3,208,553 p6gse0,75h | | BILSOLSEN
V-7 |PUBLIC WATER WORKS i 3 ;@m\ﬁ T ideoassee ) ! 3412087 12,207,945, 3,112,057 16,088,890 5799509 | “zucend | 19,512,710 190,982,743 367,115,819
LAY, [STATE TUBEWELL | : f W7z - 27256 | 15556 263,217 | 15,356 242,256 3,651 | 136.96% i 2,318,391 | 2137331
LMV-9 I TEMPORARY SUPFLY i Graas2 ) 6174513 59,467 c2avage| 55,467, 6,171,513 5385924 99.28% | 73,681,080 410,793 96, 56%
e s tered-Class v Emplaymes/Operating stotf 6,470 14,410 132,808 14,310 148,595 108,701 81 5% 531,460 LERLIE!
vt .caa...z?_ﬁuz W Employ ses 118,267 40,112 A1Ls 10,042 238,0 175,510 35.09% 3,755111 a4,
LMY-168 41 wsw_nr« and equivalent poste 44,254 £0065 135,82 BDES | 169, B39 AT BIH 485,525 d.;cw.uu.m
Ve |t $-mssiotont Enpinters : 25,000 #4042 SI001Y 5,007 101,972 48 445 933514 1522318
IMVID | [Unmateret-frecutive Engintar imd equivalent peits ki 13,860 2,797 63,896 3,757 BiLOG BY00% 56,965 Qa6
L-10_|Dmeperad-Depoty Gentersi Managers and equivalent RSty 3 14,450 3,584 44,928 2684 43,245 ALoo 2 e it
:EEEE%%..% Managers arad abovis 14 5100 1221 15,738 L2k 14,517 985% 154398
Metered consumers - 5 . 4 = 4 o s
V.10 | [TOTAL 20 3384 203,921 | 1 Bgages 27,061 | 1,008,427 77,061 . sraaee | 966,379 3,485,118 7,142,828 11,317,880 187.57%)
Hver  [FOR SUPELY AT 11104 153 5,800,830 54,081,755 3,787,583 57,450,458 3,787,663 54,051,785 50,608,515 18,446,161 708,935,934 792,908,254 33.54%
(Wt [FoR SLRPLY ABGVE 13 kv ] i 2,740,148 32,76473% 1215438 2ATEEL. 1,210,838 V208,794 19,754,087 84, 1a%k 35,347,705 7.9 45,100,326 901
Hy-1_|TOTALNON AL BUL LOAD (HY-1) WL 161 ] _Bsasser | 765,305509 ] | 5,001,500 81,348,090 5061501 76,396,585 10432622 56.58% 115,781,866 897,543,545 98.97%|
W2 |FORSUPPLY AT 1L XY 251 13,375,458 107,135,420 6335474 114,074,504 539,474 107,135,120 115,610,508 101.35% 143,700,795 1,499,290,452 100.06%
Wy-z - JTOTAL ;Emnzgﬁ_,oi% ADOVE J0GEHP (7S KW ey 54 13,316,023 | a07a6a,327 £,991 406 124,103,834 5,943,406 1,162,227, 115,635,483 : 101.35% 143,131,767 1,109,319,081 | 1,354604.974 A00.86%)
e Geand Tow!, 355590 | 8901 ST 39,376,205 673,632,438 36,376,205 634,156,680 546,582,614 | 96.00% 1.231,092,792 916347600 | 950023550 551,040
[iPUY ENERGY 2019-18 {MU] | 214847 ]
[ENERGY SOLD 2014-15 (MU} 1 1,331.09 |
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— L [SherMetartey e — R AL seateszl e A iseapaty) | sansas]  gariersa e A0
o L yatsinglel 3 2,508 ) .ammesil  ine ‘EL 2B aesradaa|  marare | SRAB0HIS | demassgu 148,231,475
LAy Liln fing comsiis 02,956 100,622 £43, 080 { 24,004,272 83,2 23 15 22,852,494 276,001, 353,913,250 317,498, 869
WY Prva Advaritg 125 21 5,481 182,47 )l el ay 27, 02,660 310399 2,455,991
__tMva thar Metared 53,881 149 565 10765827 | 307,157,000 LIA5T80 [ tipeit 165,018,207 161331024 1,474,087.920 | L427,321,797
e VY JUn-mietereg S ] 7 < 2 " 5 L 24,395 .
s T sonl aenel wamie] sl watsel g | orean ] messr |y
UMV erered supniy i i 877 213,155 1774456 135,85 1659653 1525833 2,275,479 15,959 545 13,475,345 |
bivg PUBLICINS T, e 0L B84 Mowoss | snimow . SAz8T0 9,584,145 9,001,321 ALY saresasel  sgionom
iv.a PRIVATE s 1LUB2 1.523 731,888 913,848 S 463,176 80,671 765,557 11,136,365 91877120 1481440
5
i e R N Y 159,630 68117 somel  aongsel 11,002
MDA Wameeredtid 4 e ROEL B76s63] wenga| e 528 TS B venge| B L) N 1
M0 Nometersdiunld e o 1 WYY e iy L5 Y I
Mz Hnmetered-Ausll L R 178,373 | e P S LY 523008 1,545,337 | 1,041,085
e —— ds0m ] see 518 ) weesel e * _
o A JUnmeterod:tiepy e 399 40,000 svses)]  gseas ol J— ERLT 145,902 810,440 3433 !
- HMYI0 [Unmetered.gond Rt ERSSRCNSS: .- S "') 25057 4En0 23387 - S LI s
LMV-20  [iMetered cansys 2 5 £ . u 109 325 50 !
ML JRoRsureary gy 2800 asazoie ] appiass 2768900 | 3995393 | 54790208 oEsse | smrassse ] 594,175,107 i
el 08 surpLy ag 8 9.522 2822571 1 igastaip 298 | 27537473 | ideoa13g 31,233,436 291,999,931 25,172, ﬁ
v FOR SupEey ATl A 4,265 10:174, 42,604, 67 72835535 L 89429485 | j3s3ssaun 1,085, 260,695 1,094,849 257 _W
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Nov-15 _ .
y . . UPTO Nov-2015
ENERGY BILLED [Naw
TAREE | comtomens | LOADIN | UNITSBEDN Pwﬂmw.“ﬁm GROSS ENEHGY BILLED | ELECTRICITY OUTY | NET ENERGY seusanon | COU-EFE | UNITSBILEDTILL | BILUING TIL | REALSATION
CATAGORY [Now-15] L Now-15 Surcharge{182) {#s) (Rs) iRs) BILLED (£5] MICNTH THISMONTH ' | T3LL THIS MONTH
{8a) :
Othor Metered Domestic a6tz | Aes80 39.654,939 243,050,294 254,558,449 31501, 188 467775847 | P HIGANGAAL | 2
Suppty at Siagle Point for Bulk Load 42 25,762 3,254,587 23,500,123 328,756 23823879 323,756 44,842,717 262,141,805 255,
rumers 134,745 | 134627 14,599,428 51,181,159 2,365,881 53,546,640 2,365,481 53,800,130 143,998,365 582,591 531 35001
304,411 | 626,768 55,008,942 317,731,576 14,190,353 331,921,969 14,150,393 317,731,576 366,067,274 ‘636,918,930 |  3,679,990,920 |  3,570.968,408
vate Advertising/Sign Past/Sign Suard/Glow Signdlex 56 3 7,010 206, 631 26,245 633 206,114 214,068 151 51,665 1AG7,07%
Other Metered Nen-Domest 56,253 | 154,592 16,058,758 161,084,600 10.562,865 121,687 10,564,865 153,084 600 176,728,737 | 10299 142,945 818 1,861,268,015
Matered 56,408 | 154,708 16,075,768 161,300,714 10,563,435 171,864,210 10,563,496 161,300,714 177,036,805 | 103.015] 142,997,087 | 1,427,521,647 | 1,392,676,089 92.56%
LMv=3  Jn-metered supply for Grampanchayat - 2 : X" ko i £ = = H : HUNAE
LMV-3 | Unemetered supply for Nagar Nigam 23 7,659 2,750,760 24,555,118 4,584,600 29,139,718 4,584,600 24,555,118 74,382,348 | 285065 22,008,232 228,875.648 252561345 [ U
LAv-3  [Maetered supgly for Nagar Nigam JADA 35 HEG 129,456, 1,063,053, 71,710 4,134,763 71,210 1,863,053 a03860 F985% 1,000,285 866,60 7444, 25% 85 A4
LMV-3  |TOTAL 58 8,508 2,880,416 25,618,171 4,656,310 30,274,480 4,656,310 25,618,171 T5.286,210 | 248.68%. 222,542,653, 260,005,603 | 116,835
WbV TPUBLIC INSTITUTICN (LMV-4A) 408 5,632 1,008,613 9,515,572 544, 164 10,048,736 533,168 9,515,572 6,276,592 62.46% & iia8E 71,818,012 B85
LMV-4  [PRIVATE INSTITUTION {LV-4B) 8,000 1,136,424 10,957,534 731,928 11,699,462 253,428 10,957,551 12,637,411 | 102.98%, 16,422 497 100,160,769 8,705,078 G547
LMV [TOTAL 1,646 13,792 2,235,037 20,473,106 1,265,092 21,738,287 1,265,092 10,473,106 18,313,803 84.25% 20439,4343 187,933,502 170,613,087 a0 78%
LMV-5  [Metered private tubewells/puriping sets Urban Schedule 401 3122 406,696 2,717,085 . 2,717,085 . 2,717,085 949,814 | 34.96%; 3,025,477 120,639,027 F216,000 ] B496%
LMV-6 | URBAN SCHEDULE 6,405 | 66,617 8,785,897 85,571,936 5,803,995 92,175,932 403,996 86,371,936 91,022,841 | o754 45,857,453 667,985,683 664,845,080 | 99.53%
LMY-7  |PUBLIC WATER WORKS 106 9,821 1,666,566 17,591,768 1,193,308 18,785,017 (183,308 17,591,764 722025 3.54% 13,626,428 1 - 104,418,754 B85, 798,116 S8.40%
LIAV-B |STATE TUBE WELL 7 110 43,535 355,260 22,500 377,760, 22,500 355,260 243,143 | 6438% 214383 1,987,680 1,508,710 76.09%
LWV-9  ITEMPORARY SUPPLY 1577 4,704 791,923 7,500,322 70,701 7,571,023 70,701 7,500,322 7,675,795 | 101.38% 1 154,557,580 62,316,357 95,38%
LMY 10 JUnmetgredClass 1V Emplovess/Oparating staff 508 209 60,500 215,513 19,087 235,550 192,087 216,513 78,206 | 33208 510,870 1,795,697 84 4hit
LAAV-I0 [ Unroeterai-Class 1l Bmployees 2,347 118,702 512,814 43,856 556,500 43,856 532,814 145,258 726, 10% 1,308,000 5,288,563 4,285,910 B79%
3 Unmetered-Junior Engineers and equivalent posis 414 34,825 146,020 156,368 10,348 146,020 33.90%] 317,749 1,407,381 1,118,747 THBG
LMYLD  |Unmetered-Adsistant Engingsrs. 325 34,392 234,435 142,781 8,345 34458 18.143% 401,400 331,618 106,012 R85 064
LY [Usmetered-Executive Enginesrs and equivatent posts 209 19,750 68,520 72,756 4,236 68,520 463,455 230,634 778833 £29.254
LMV-10  [Unmeterad-Cepity Geoerst Managers ard equivilent pasts 106 | 11,760 52,499 4,312 52,489 16,450 29.03% 104,985 539,421 436,047
LMV-L0 | Unmetered. General Managers and above 59 6,500 33,229 2,640 33,22 3,228 G145 58850 328,795 1437
LA10 I Metared consumers - alf empleyess ¥ : £ B i A " = - - . )
TOTAL 2,293 4,719 292,529 1,164,015 92,775 1,256,794 53,775 1,164,019 356,615 |  2B.37% 2,714,524 11,460,408 3,370,616
PO SUPPLY AT 11 RV 154 44,193 6,685,734 64,658,054 4,383,577 70,041,652 4,383 537 65,655,054 £88.481 | OH.06% 4.615,154 65733407 678,658,478
FOR SUPPLY ABOVE 11 KV 38 9,522 2,415,838 21.002,773 1,235,058 21.352,832 1,235 059 21022373 18,442,167 87.35% 25,507,337 202,188,788 830,602
TOTAL NON INDUSTRIAL BUL LOAD (HV-1) 172 53,715, 9,102,570 46,680,827 5,518,636 92,299,463 5,618,636 86,680,827 95,130,648 | 103.07% 22,4 879,620,809 341,738,065 G5.59%
FOR SUBPLY AT 11 KV 250 9,579,188 85,108,544 5,616,445 90,725,388 5,616,845 85,108,544 9,717,045 | 101.09%, 104,478,396 $11.963,932 904,157,793 09 14%
TOTAL LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE LOOBHP(75 KW) HV-2 250 9,579,188 85,108,544 5,616,845 90,725,388 5,616,845 85,108,544 91,717,045 | 101.09% 104,378,296 911,963,932 504,157,793 99.14%
Grand Total 373,735 105,868,867 812,613,328 49,004,051 861,701,378 49,084,051 612,613,328 924,522,018 | 107.29% 1,113,054,360' | 8,220,788,686 | | 7,971,205,937 95,96%
150384163
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